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About This Report

(GRI 2-1, GRI 2-2, GRI 2-3, GRI 2-4, GRI 2-5, G7, G8, G9)

The 2023 Annual Integrated Report of Alliance Insurance P.S.C
(“Alliance”) presents a comprehensive overview of financial
and sustainability data, demonstrating the value creation for key
stakeholders across short-, medium-, and long-term horizons.
It integrates performance metrics and progress in managing
Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) factors, alongside the
audited Financial Statements and Corporate Governance Report.

REPORTING SCOPE AND BOUNDARY

The data included in this report pertains to the period between Janu-
ary 1 and December 31, 2023, unless specified otherwise.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C, established in Dubai on July 1, 1975, as
a public shareholding Company, operates under the UAE Federal
Commercial Companies Law No. (18) of 1984. Originally named
Credit and Commerce Insurance Company, it became a Public
Shareholding Company in January 1995 and was listed on the Dubai
Financial Market (DFM) on July 4, 2005.

Headquartered at Warba Centre, Abu Baker Al Siddique Road, 2nd
and 3rd Floor, Dubai - United Arab Emirates (UAE), Alliance oper-
ates four additional branches within the UAE (two in Dubai, one
each in Abu Dhabi and Sharjah), all covered within this report. Al-
liance has no subsidiaries, and operational control serves as the re-
porting boundary unless otherwise specified.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION

This report follows the International Integrated Reporting Framework
and the Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) Standards 2021 Update,
effective for reports published from January 1, 2023, onwards. It also
aligns with the Dubai Financial Market’s (DFM) 32 ESG metrics and
the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). The alignment with
DFM ESG disclosures is detailed in the GRI Content Index at the
report’s conclusion.

ASSURANCE

The sustainability-related data and content have been reviewed and
validated by the Company’s internal audit function. Financial data
has been extracted from annual financial statements which have
been independently audited by an internationally recognized audit
firm.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Due to the inherent uncertainty surrounding forward-looking state-
ments and the multitude of external factors that may influence the
operational environment, Alliance is not obligated to publicly update
or revise its forward-looking statements throughout the fiscal year
unless mandated by applicable laws and regulations. Consequently,
forming an opinion on these forward-looking statements falls outside
the scope of our internal audit team.

COMMUNICATION &
FEEDBACK

For any queries or feedback about this
through:

Email: care@alliance-uae.com
Phone: +971 14 605 1111

report, please make cc




A Message From our CEO

(GRI 2-2)

In today’s dynamic business landscape, sustainability
has emerged as a critical imperative across all sectors,
influencing the way organizations operate, innovate,
and interact with their stakeholders. Within the insur-
ance industry, sustainability transcends beyond environ-
mental considerations to encompass social responsibil-
ity, ethical business practices, and long-term resilience.

For Alliance Insurance, sustainability is not merely a
buzzword but a guiding principle deeply embedded in
our corporate DNA. As we navigate through the com-
plexities of the insurance sector, we recognize the pro-
found impact our decisions and actions have on society,
the environment, and the economy.

Our commitment to sustainability is reflected in our stra-
tegic initiatives, operational practices, and stakeholder
engagements. From embracing renewable energy solu-
tions to promoting diversity and inclusion within our
workforce, Alliance Insurance is dedicated to creating
positive change and driving sustainable outcomes.

At Alliance Insurance, we recognize the interconnected-
ness of sustainability and organizational performance.
By aligning our business objectives with environmental,
social, and governance (ESG) principles, we not only
mitigate risks but also unlock new opportunities for
growth, innovation, and value creation.

At Alliance Insurance, safeguarding our customers’ data
is paramount. | am pleased to report that in the past year,
we have achieved zero identified leaks, thefts, or losses
of customer data. This accomplishment underscores our
unwavering commitment to data security and customer
trust. Furthermore, more than 95% of our procurement
spends are allocated to local suppliers. By prioritizing
local partnerships, we not only support the local econo-
my but also foster sustainable business practices within
our community.
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Our focus on employee development and training re-
mains unwavering. | am delighted to share that our Emi-
ratisation rate has increased to 11.43% in 2023, reflect-
ing our commitment to national talent development and
workforce diversity.

In terms of organizational performance, Alliance Insur-
ance continues to demonstrate resilience, agility, and
adaptability in the face of evolving market dynamics
and emerging challenges. Our robust financial perfor-
mance, with insurance revenues up by 5% compared to
the previous year, coupled with our unwavering com-
mitment to sustainability, underscores our ability to de-
liver sustainable value to our stakeholders while driving
positive impact across the insurance ecosystem.

As we navigate the complexities of the insurance indus-
try, we remain steadfast in our commitment to sustain-
ability, recognizing its transformative power to create a
better world for generations to come.

Aimen Saba Azara
Executive Board Member & CEO




Company Profile

(GRI 2-6, GRI 2-7, GRI 2-8, GRI 2-28)

OUR MISSION

To continue to move ahead by leading through a custom-
er-centric approach and offer innovative insurance solutions
with professionalism and competency.

OUR VISION

To be among the leading preferred insurers in the UAE across
all lines known for the highest level of quality service and re-
liability.

OUR VALUES

TRANSPARENCY

The values of Honesty, Fairness and Transparency are always at
the heart of everything we do.
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ABOUT OUR COMPANY

Since 1975, Alliance has stood at the forefront of the insurance sector
in the UAE, actively contributing to the nation’s rapid development.
Our commitment extends to offering a diverse array of innovative
risk-management solutions tailored to the distinct requirements of
individuals, corporations, and government entities.

Distinguishing ourselves in a fiercely competitive market, Alliance
has forged a reputation for excellence by consistently prioritizing
customer satisfaction. Our approach is characterized by developing
products tailored to the unique needs of our clientele. Within our
organizational culture, innovation is ingrained, supporting our com-
mitment to continually enhance our offering.

A key factor in our enduring success has been the cultivation of stra-
tegic partnerships with globally recognized reinsurers. These alli-
ances instil greater confidence in our clients and investors, assuring
them that their interests are safeguarded.

Consequently, Alliance has emerged as the trusted partner of choice
for numerous clients who rely on our expert team, confident that we
can deliver unparalleled advice and services, setting a benchmark in
the insurance industry.

OUR OPERATION

(GRI 201-1, GRI 203-2, GRI 418-1, G7)

Headquartered in Dubai, Alliance has established a strategic presence
across the UAE with branches located in Abu Dhabi and Sharjah.

At the heart of Alliance’s offerings are two comprehensive service
lines:

1. Life Insurance: Providing tailored life insurance solutions that ca-
ter to the unique needs of both individuals and groups.

2. General Insurance: Our general insurance portfolio spans medi-
cal, fire, motor, marine, and other specialized solutions.

Embracing the digital era, Alliance has prioritized the transformation
of its operations, making it a cornerstone of our strategic vision. Our
commitment to digitalization is evident in the continuous expansion
of services accessible through our website. As of now, customers
can seamlessly navigate through a spectrum of online services, in-
cluding:

Requesting quotations
Selecting policies
Making secure online payments

Alliance remains dedicated to continuously enhancing the customer
experience, ensuring convenience, and staying at the forefront of the
insurance industry’s evolving landscape.

OUR OPERATIONAL PILLARS

9,

@
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Alliance Services

Customer excellence has always been at
the heart of our vision. Whether in person
at our branches, via telephone or through
our digital channels, clients know they can
expect fast, friendly and efficient service.

ﬂ]l’-rj

Alliance Technology

We harness the transformative power of in-
novation and technology to enhance every
facet of our operations, from streamlining
customer service to protecting their data.

Alliance Security

Clients know when they deal with Alliance
that their policies have an additional lay-
er of protection thanks to our partnerships
with globally renowned reinsurers.



B OUR OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE Shareholder Structure

HH Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum

Alliance has seven major shareholders owning a combined Others
83% of the Company:

16.9%

Ashraf Nawabi Foundation

Mr Rashid Saif

Mr Saeed Mohammed Al Kamda Gulf Insurance Group

Heirs of late Mr. Juma Saif Bin Bakhit
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CREDIT RATING

AM
«CBES
SINCE 1899

In 2023, AM Best affirmed our Financial Strength Rating of A- (Excel-
lent) and the Long-Term Issuer Credit Rating of “a-” (Excellent) with
a stable outlook. The agency said the ratings reflect a strong balance
sheet and operating performance, limited business profile and ap-
propriate enterprise risk management.

INDUSTRY MEMBERSHIPS

[P il ol a2
\

Emirates Insurance Association

Emirates Insurance Association promotes the interests of the UAE
insurance sector by fostering cooperation between member compa-
nies and agents.
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The General Arab Insurance Federation (GAIF) works
to enhance cooperation between Arab insurance
markets and related bodies and to promote the mutu- 4=
al interests of all members. .
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Our Strategic Direction & Business Outlook

STRATEGY

At Alliance, our primary aim is perpetual pursuit of excellence across
all operational domains. The Board of Directors and Executive Man-
agement team have identified key focus areas for the future:

Ensuring robust financial performance

Enhancing customer service engagement

Embedding an ESG framework into our business model
Digitizing our infrastructure for both internal and external stake-
holders

Sustaining investments in Human Capital and Emiratization ini-
tiatives

Continuously fortifying the Alliance brand

RISK ASSESSMENT

In recent years, Alliance has significantly bolstered its risk manage-
ment framework. Our risk analysis committee has been instrumental
in formulating strategies to mitigate financial risks and evaluate po-
tential scenarios.

We regularly subject our systems to stress tests to enhance their re-
silience and readiness to navigate disruptive events. Robust disaster
recovery procedures are in place to mitigate operational disruptions.
Alliance diligently monitors external factors with the potential to
impact our business materially, including climate change, macro-
economic conditions, geopolitical factors, and the possibility of a
pandemic resurgence. We explore avenues for further technological
investment to fortify resilience against these risks while enhancing
our sustainability approach.
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK

The UAE insurance sector has experienced strong growth over the
past three years, supported by a variety of factors including increased
awareness around the importance of insurance, a growing popula-
tion, rising wealth levels, and government policies that promote in-
surance among all levels of the population, including those on lower
incomes. Another factor has been the introduction of mandatory in-
surance cover for workers in case of involuntary job loss.

The regulatory environment in the UAE continues to change, with
the Central Bank of the UAE implementing various reforms to en-
hance transparency, consumer protection, and overall stability in the
sector. The evolution of the sector is further supported by rapid dig-
italization to improve efficiency, enhance the customer experience,
and develop innovative products and services.

Despite recent growth, the UAE insurance sector faces several chal-
lenges, including intense competition, pricing pressures, and regula-
tory compliance costs. To mitigate risks and capitalize on opportuni-
ties, insurance companies in the UAE are diversifying their product
portfolios and expanding into new market segments, such as life in-
surance and takaful (Islamic insurance).

In addition, there is an increasing focus on integrating environmen-
tal, social, and governance (ESG) factors in the insurance sector
worldwide, and the UAE is no exception. Insurers are steadily in-
troducing sustainability principles into their business strategies, risk
management practices, and investment decisions.

Further, the UAE insurance market has become increasingly attrac-
tive for foreign insurers and reinsurers, lured by the country’s strong
economic fundamentals, strategic location, and favorable business
environment.

Overall, while the UAE insurance sector faces challenges, it also
presents significant growth opportunities driven by demograph-
ic trends, regulatory reforms, technological advancements, and
evolving consumer preferences.

Alliance Insurance has aligned our operations with these
trends and is well-placed to take advantage of emerging
opportunities in the years to come.



Our Financial
& ESG Highlights

Zero identified leaks,
thefts, or losses of
customer data

Insurance revenue has
increased by

33.47 %

of the workforce comprises
of female representatives,
with 46.34% female
making up the percentages
of new hire

Over AED

89

million worth of Claims
served in 2023

Emiratisation rate has
increased to

11.43%

in 2023

258

hours of volunteer
work was completed by
employees for 2023

AED

200,000

was invested in the community

in the form of donations,
sponsorships and more

Over

150%

increase in training hours
conducted compared to
the previous year

124

suppliers that Alliance
Insurance works with are
SME owned

More than

95 %

of procurement spends is
on local suppliers

100%

of suppliers are screened
using social criteria

Net Profit of AED

53.9

million for 2023




Our Approach to ESG

(GRI 2-29, GRI 2-30, GRI 3-1, GRI 3-2)

ESG STRATEGY AT ALLIANCE
INSURANCE

At Alliance, we uphold a steadfast commitment to responsible cor-
porate citizenship and to fostering societal resilience through com-
prehensive risk protection for our customers.

Embedded within our business model, Environmental, Social, and
Governance (ESG) principles represent a natural extension of our
ethos. By embracing and integrating ESG considerations into our op-
erations, we fortify our ability to manage and mitigate risks while
seizing opportunities to create value for all stakeholders, including
investors, customers, and employees. Increasingly, stakeholders are
integrating ESG factors into their decision-making processes and
demonstrating a preference for engaging with purpose-driven enter-
prises.

While the insurance sector presents unique ESG challenges, it also
offers distinctive opportunities for innovative solutions. With a stra-
tegic approach, ESG can serve as a competitive differentiator for our
business.

Over the forthcoming three years, Alliance will focus on the follow-
ing ESG aspects:

1. Cultivating ESG Awareness Across Alliance: To fully integrate
ESG principles into our operations and business fabric, it is
imperative that all employees possess a comprehensive under-
standing of ESG’s significance, its impact on the organization,
and avenues for leveraging it to enhance value. We are conduct-
ing awareness sessions and workshops at all organizational tiers
to embed ESG as an integral aspect of our culture.

2. Enhancing Environmental Stewardship: Building upon existing
initiatives, we will advance our transition toward a sustainable
workplace by reducing paper consumption, waste generation,
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enhancing energy and water efficiency in our facilities, and im-
plementing other measures aligned with our climate action plans
aimed at gradual decarbonization.

3. Integrating ESG into Investment Decisions: We will concentrate
on two areas primarily:

a. Real Estate: As the UAE progresses toward Net Zero, gov-
ernmental policies are likely to target reductions in energy
consumption and emissions from buildings, which currently
account for approximately 40% of global carbon emissions
annually. As Alliance holds real estate assets in our invest-
ment portfolio, this transition may significantly impact their
valuation. To safeguard and augment the value of our real
estate investments, we will explore avenues for transitioning
to a more energy-efficient and environmentally sustainable
real estate portfolio.

b. Bonds: Within our investment portfolio, fixed-income se-
curities are subject to ESG considerations in various ways.
Bonds issued by entities with robust ESG ratings may offer
lower default risks, rendering them more appealing to inves-
tors. Moreover, some investors may prioritize bonds issued
by entities aligned with their values. Conversely, investors
may eschew bonds issued by entities incongruent with their
ESG principles, even if they boast higher credit ratings. Fur-
thermore, ESG considerations can serve as an invaluable tool
for risk management.

4. Community Wellbeing: The welfare of our employees, custom-
ers, and broader community will remain paramount in all our
endeavors at Alliance. We are steadfast in delivering superior
service standards to our customers, ensuring they can consis-
tently rely on us to safeguard their interests. We are commit-
ted to providing our employees with a safe and nurturing work
environment conducive to personal growth and realizing career
aspirations. Additionally, we will sustain robust community en-
gagements, contributing to collective prosperity in the regions
we serve.

STAKEHOLDER AND MATERIALITY
ANALYSIS

Actively engaging with key stakeholders enables us to gather valu-
able feedback essential for developing a comprehensive understand-
ing of their concerns and priorities. This feedback forms a crucial
component of our materiality assessment, facilitating the identifica-
tion of the most relevant Environmental, Social, and Governance
(ESG) topics for our business and subsequent reporting.

Our approach to materiality encompasses the identification of exter-
nal ESG factors that impact our business, as well as determining how
our operations impact the environment and society at large.

Through the identification of material topics, we can effectively pri-
oritize and integrate them into our business strategy and operations,
thereby fostering the creation of sustainable, long-term value for all
stakeholders.




The accompanying chart and table outline Alliance’s key stakehold-
ers, the communication channels utilized to engage with them and,
notably, the topics of utmost importance to each stakeholder group:

N

Customers
]

Alliance

Insurance guotiu

Board of Directors
|

Senior Executives & Employees
|

Shareholders

Government & Regulators
I

Community
I

Business Partners
|

Rating Agencies
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STAKEHOLDER LIST AND CURRENT ENGAGEMENT METHODS

KEY STAKEHOLDER GROUPS

EXISTING METHODS OF ENGAGEMENT AND FREQUENCY

CORRESPONDING MATERIAL TOPICS

CUSTOMERS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SENIOR EXECUTIVES AND
EMPLOYEES

SHAREHOLDERS

GOVERNMENT

(Securities & Commodities Authority,
Central Bank, and Dubai Financial
Market)

COMMUNITY

BUSINESS PARTNERS

(Reinsurers, TPAs, and Brokers)

RATING AGENCIES

Various touch points throughout the onboarding and servicing
process

Social media

Company announcements

Website

Central Bank complaint portal

Marketing material and advertising

Online customer reviews

Regular Meetings, both in person and via virtual meetings
Board of Directors and related committee meetings
Company events

Annual general meeting

Regular management meetings

Weekly/monthly meetings with sales and business development
teams

Performance appraisals

Company training

Company events

Company internal announcements

Company awards and recognition certificates

Exit Interviews

Annual General Meeting
Individual meetings, both in person and via virtual meetings
Regular corporate regulatory disclosures

Direct engagement through emails and meetings
Local forums
Webinars

Local initiatives and volunteering activities

Regular meetings
Regular business review

Regular meetings related to yearly rating assignment

Data Protection

Customer privacy

Product & service information labelling
Digitalization

Financial Performance

Digitalization

Emiratization

Environmental impact & sustainable practices
Robust governance and business ethics

Data protection

Gainful employment

Customer privacy

Digitalization

Product & service information labelling
Training & development

ESG Integration

Robust governance

Business ethics

Financial Performance

Financial performance
ESG integration
Sustainable practices
Emiratization

Gainful employment

Data protection

Robust Governance

Business ethics

ESG Integration & sustainability
Digitalization

Emiratization

Training & development

Sustainable practices
Gainful employment
Emiratization
Community Support
Economic Impact

Robust governance

Digitalization

Product & service information labelling
Credit Rating

Financial performance
Robust governance
Business ethics

ESG integration
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OUR MATERIALITY MATRIX

Alliance surveys key internal stakeholders to gauge their eval-
uation of the relative significance of a range of ESG factors and
their pertinence to the business.

Subsequently, we juxtaposed the survey feedback with in-
sights gleaned from an in-depth examination of how the insur-
ance sector influences various ESG factors, a study conduct-
ed through peer analysis and best practices assessment. ESG
topics positioned in the top right quadrant of the matrix are
deemed to be of utmost materiality to Alliance.
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Key International Stakeholders Assessment

=\
(=]

The chart below shows the Materiality Assessment Outcome:

PRODUCT & SERVICE

INFORMATION LABELLING, 8,10 [ ® T

DATA PROTECTION &
DIGITALISATION, 9,10 —® L CUSTOMER PRIVACY, 9,10

ESG INTEGRATION INTO
ANALAYSIS AND DECISION-
MAKING, 8,10

[—.

GOVERNANCE &
BUSINESS ETHICS, 9,9

T l @®—| FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE, 9,9

EMPLOYEE SKILLS
DEVELOPMENT, 8,9

GAINFUL EMPLOYMENT, 9,9

®——{ CLIMATE CHANGCE, 8,8

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY,
DIVERSITY & INCLUSION, 9,8

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT &
SUSTAINABILITY PRACTICES, 8,7

—e ®—— COMMUNITY SUPPORT, 9,7

anceins

8

9

10

Alliance Insurance’s External Impact on ESG Topics

mA\;;
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OUR KEY MATERIAL TOPICS

Apart from our stakeholder engagement process, an analysis of
industry peers further enhanced our understanding of our key
material topics that impact this sector.

Outlined in the table below are our material topics alongside
their corresponding GRI and DFM disclosures, along with the
alignment of each material topic with our ESG approach pil-
lars.
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CORRESPONDING GRI

CORRESPONDING DFM

ALLIANCFE’S ESG APPROACH

ITEM KEY MATERIAL TOPIC
DISCLOSURE DISCLOSURE PILLARS
1 Gainful Employment GRI 401 — Employment S3: Employee Turnover E)zf;)egltéardlng the wellbeing of
Equal Opportunity, Diversity & GRI 405 - Diversity & Equal 2B (G e Pay Ra't|o Safeguarding the wellbeing of
’ Inclusion Opportunit S (e 5 BIREIE7 eople
bp y G1: Board Diversity peop
3 Data Protection & Customer Privacy GRI 418 — Customer Privacy G7: Data Privacy :jnetsigsrif(i)tr:f;g ESG into our investment
Integrating ESG into our investment
4 Financial Performance GRI 201 — Economic Performance N/A deCISIO.nS Safeguarding the_
wellbeing of people Optimize our
environmental footprint
5 Produ.ct & Service Information GRI 417 — Marketing & Labelling N/A Safeguarding the wellbeing of
Labelling people
6 Employee Skills Development GRI 404 — Training and Education N/A [S)zl;egltéardlng the wellbeing of
E1: GHG Emissions
E2: Emissions Intensity
Ei Egggy ILrJ;:rgEit Optimize our environmental
Environmental Impact & Sustainability ~ GRI 302 — Energy : sy Y footprint
7 . Lo E5: Energy Mix . . .
Practices GRI 305 — Emissions Integrating ESG into our investment
E6: Water Usage decisions
E7: Environmental Operations
E8: Environmental Oversight
E9: Environmental Oversight
Integrating ESG into our investment
S decisions Strengthen ESG awareness
E Rlailizaibn N/A N/A Safeguarding the wellbeing of
people
. GRI 201 - Economic Performance E8: Env!ronmental Overs!ght Optlmlze our en\./lronmer.ltal
9 Climate Change GRI 203 - Indirect Economic Impacts E9: Environmental Oversight footprint Integrating ESG into our
P E10: Climate Risk Mitigation investment decisions
GRI 413 - Local Communities Integrating ESG into our investment
Management Approach . . 2
: S12: Community Investment decisions Strengthen ESG awareness
GRI 204 - Procurement Practices B o )
. . . G5: Supplier Code of Conduct Optimize our environmental
10 Community Support GRI 308- Supplier Environmental e .
S11: Emiratization footprint
Assessment /Nationalization Safeguarding the wellbeing of
GRI 414- Supplier Social Assessment o gle 8 &
GRI 202 - Market Presence peop
11 Governance & Business Ethics GRI 205 - Anti-Corruption G6: Ethics & Anti-Corruption Responsible Operator
Lo . . . . Integrating ESG into our
; ESG Integration into Analysis & GRI 201 - Economic Performance E8: Environmental Oversight . . .
12 investment decisions Optimize our

Decision-Making

GRI 203 - Indirect Economic Impacts

E9: Environmental Oversight

environmental footprint
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COMMITMENT TO UAE VISION 2031

Alliance stands firmly behind the UAE’s endeavors to
diversify its economy and emerge as an inclusive and
sustainable global business hub. This alignment with
global frameworks such as the 2030 Agenda for Sus-
tainable Development and the Paris Agreement under-
scores the nation’s dedication to fostering a sustainable
future. The pledge to achieve a Net Zero economy by
2050 exemplifies the UAE’s leadership in the transition
towards sustainability.

In line with the UAE’s ‘We the UAE 2031’ Vision, Alli-
ance is resolutely committed to integrating sustainabil-
ity into our overarching business strategy. This vision
serves as the cornerstone of the nation’s 10-year plan,
aimed at attracting investments, spurring growth, and
fostering sustainable innovation.
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The ‘We the UAE 2031’ Vision is structured around four
pillars:

1. Forward Society:

I

This pillar emphasizes enhancing societal prosperity by
empowering citizens to maximize their contributions
across all sectors.

2. Forward Economy:

I ———

Reflecting the UAE’s belief in human capital as the
primary driver of development, this pillar prioritizes
investment in human resources.

3. Forward Diplomacy:
———

Rooted in respect for human values, this pillar aims to
strengthen the UAE’s pivotal role and influence on the
global stage.

4. Forward Ecosystem:
———

Focused on enhancing governmental performance and
infrastructure, including the development of digital
infrastructure, this pillar underscores the UAE’s com-
mitment to embracing technological advancements for
sustainable development.

By aligning our strategies with these pillars, Alliance re-
affirms its dedication to supporting the UAE’s vision for
a prosperous, sustainable, and inclusive future.




ALIGNING WITH THE SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT GOALS (SDGs)

The 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development, along with its 17
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), was adopted back in 2015
by all 193 member states of the United Nations. This agenda serves
as a shared plan to promote peace and prosperity for both people
and the planet.

The insurance sector plays a crucial role in creating resilient commu-
nities by safeguarding individuals and businesses from various risks.
This protection is especially vital for vulnerable groups like those
with lower incomes or small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs)
who need to shield themselves against unforeseen events such as
illnesses or other unexpected challenges.

One area where the insurance industry is expected to play an in-
creasingly important role is in managing risks associated with climate
change. As the effects of climate change become more pronounced,
the insurance sector can help businesses and individuals to mitigate
risks related to severe weather events like droughts, floods, fires, and
other threats to people’s assets and livelihoods.

Furthermore, insurance companies can contribute to building soci-
etal resilience by investing in projects supporting sustainable devel-
opment, such as renewable energy, sustainable agriculture, and in-
frastructure. By supporting such projects, insurance firms can foster
job creation, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and enhance access
to essential services.

Moreover, insurance companies can positively impact the SDGs by
integrating more sustainable practices into their operations and sup-
ply chains. This can include efforts to reduce emissions and adopting
sustainable employment practices. In essence, through risk manage-
ment, investment and financing, and operations and supply chain
management, the insurance sector can support the achievement of
the SDGs.
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In the context of the SDGs, Alliance has structured its activities in
line with industry best practices and focused on the SDGs where it
can make a substantial impact. The company has found clear align-
ments with five SDGs, as illustrated below:

GOOD HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING

SDG 3 - “Ensure healthy lives and promote well-
being for all at all ages”

NO
POVERTY SDG 1 - “End poverty in all its forms everywhere”

GENDER
EQUALITY SDG 5 - “Achieve gender equality and empower all

g women and girls”

DECENT WORK AND
ECONOMIC GROWTH

o

SDG 8 - “Promote sustained, inclusive and
sustainable economic growth, full and productive
employment and decent work for all”

CLIMATE
13 ACTION SDG 13 - “Take urgent action to combat climate

change and its impacts”

3




How Alliance’s activities align with each of the selected SDGs:

GOOD HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING

4

1. SDG 3 - Ensure healthy lives and promote well-being for all at all ages:

Alliance contributes to this goal by providing access to quality healthcare through its insurance services. By offering afford-
able health insurance plans, Alliance helps individuals and communities to access essential healthcare services, reducing
the financial burden associated with medical expenses. This support ensures that people can maintain their health and
well-being without facing significant financial strain.

NO
POVERTY

2. SDG 1 - End poverty in all its forms everywhere:

Alliance’s initiatives align with this goal by promoting financial security and resilience among individuals and communi-
ties. Through insurance products tailored to address the needs of vulnerable populations, such as low-income earners and
SMEs, Alliance helps mitigate the risk of falling into poverty due to unexpected events like illness or business downturns.
By providing financial protection, Alliance contributes to poverty reduction efforts and promotes economic stability.

GENDER
EQUALITY

@

3. SDG 5 - Achieve gender equality and empower all women and girls:

Alliance supports gender equality by offering products and services designed to address the specific needs of women. This
includes providing tailored insurance solutions for female-led businesses and organizations, as well as promoting gender
equality in the workplace through inclusive employment practices. By empowering women economically and ensuring
equal access to insurance and financial services, Alliance contributes to the advancement of gender equality and women'’s
empowerment.

DECENT WORK AND
ECONOMIC GROWTH

i

4. SDG 8 - Promote sustained, inclusive and sustainable economic growth, full and productive employment and decent
work for all:

Alliance fosters sustainable economic growth by providing financial protection and access to essential services for indi-
viduals and businesses. Through its insurance offerings, Alliance promotes economic resilience by safeguarding against
financial risks associated with illness, disability, or unemployment. Additionally, Alliance supports decent work by imple-
menting policies and programs that prioritize employee well-being and promote safe working conditions. By contributing
to economic stability and inclusive growth, Alliance supports the attainment of SDG 8 objectives.

1

CLIMATE
ACTION

P

5. SDG 13 - Take urgent action to combat climate change and its impacts:

Alliance addresses the challenges posed by climate change through its risk management and investment strategies. By offer-
ing insurance products that protect against climate-related risks, such as extreme weather events, Alliance helps individuals
and businesses mitigate the financial impacts of climate change. Furthermore, Alliance invests in projects supporting sus-
tainable agriculture, and infrastructure development, contributing to climate resilience and sustainable development efforts.
Through its actions, Alliance plays a vital role in combating climate change and promoting environmental sustainability.
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Alliance’s efforts in these areas are reflected in its commitment to sus-
tainable development and its contributions to achieving the SDGs.
These contributions are monitored through the Global Reporting Ini-
tiative (GRI) disclosures, which serve as Key Performance Indicators
(KPIs) for assessing impact and progress towards the SDGs.

The Section The SDG
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Financial Capital

\
[ AED 1.32 Billion Total Assets (—
I+ AED 53.9 Million in Net Profit ‘
\

Relationship Capital

Thorough & seamless customer :
service process and procedure |
6,233 Corporate Customers \
927,138 Individual Customers :

Intellectual Capital

Digitalizing our Operations
Transitioning to paperless
Enhancing the workflow

Human Capital

Total of 245 employees in 2023
Improved Code of Conduct

Social Capital

: Establishment of a Corporate
, - Social Responsibility framework
| Enhancement of procurement |
| practices |

Natural Capital

Total Energy Consumption of |

|
I
(. 15,731.09 GJ in 2023 [ —
|

B Our Value Creating Business Strategy

Our Business Model

Our Vision

To be among the leading preferred insurers in the UAE across all lines
known for the highest level of quality service and reliability.

Our Mission

To continue to move ahead by leading through a customer-centric
approach and offer innovative insurance solutions with professionalism

and competency.

Our Values

The values of Honesty, Fairness and Transparency are always at the

heart of everything we do.

OUR OPERATIONAL PILLARS
L

Alliance Services

Customer excellence has always
been at the heart of our vision.
Whether in person at our branches,
via telephone or through our digital
channels, clients know they can
expect fast, friendly and efficient
service.

Alliance Technology

We harness the transformative
power of innovation and technology
to enhance every facet of our
operations, from streamlining
customer service to protecting their
data.

Alliance Security

Clients know when they deal
with Alliance Insurance that
their policies have an additional
layer of protection thanks to
our partnerships with globally
renowned reinsurers.
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OUR STRATEGY
I

At Alliance Insurance, our main
objective is to always strive to
achieve excellence across all
our operations.

The strategy is to prioritize the
following areas to focus on
moving forward:

Strong financial performance
Positive customer service
engagement

Integrating ESG framework
within the business model
Digitalization of
infrastructure for internal and
external stakeholders
Continue investing in
Human Capital and
Emiratization plans
Continue to build and
strengthen the Alliance’s
brand

More than 100
Products &
Solutions

Over AED 89
million worth of
Claims served in

2023

933,371
Customers served
in 2023

Output & OUTCOME

SDG Alignment

Financial Capital
AED 305 million in Insurance Revenue (Up by 4.95%)
Total Equity increased by 4.57%

Relationship Capital
Continuous engagement with our key stakeholders
Solid long-term working relationships with some of

— the leading global re-insurers in the world

Continuously assessing suppliers with which we work
to ensure customer excellent

Intellectual Capital

Zero breaches of customer privacy in 2023
National Electronic Security Authority (NESA) Com-
pliant

| Abu Dhabi Healthcare Information and Cyber Security

(ADHICS) Compliant

664 hours completed employee training in relation to
data security

Information Security Management System (ISMS)

policy

Human Capital

32% female presence, 11% Emiratization rate, and 28
nationalities

20% average turnover rate

Over 30% of senior management is made up of
females

Social Capital

Supported 5 local charities in the UAE

258 hours of Employee volunteer work for 2023
124 of 125 suppliers were local suppliers

Over 95% of our procurement budget was spent
locally

Introduction of integrating environmental and social
criteria into supplier evaluations

Natural Capital
Total Emissions for the year 2023 amounted to

L1 1,757.84in MT CO2 E

The overall fuel consumption remained relatively
stable over the years

DECENT WORK AND
ECONOMIC GROWTH

o

GOOD HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING

4

GENDER
EQUALITY

NO
POVERTY

1 3 CLIMATE
ACTION

&

17



Our Financial Capital

(GRI 201-1, GRI 203-2, G7)

ECONOMIC IMPACT

Alliance Insurance’s economic capital analysis highlights its finan-
cial resilience, strategic agility, and commitment to delivering sus-
tainable value to its stakeholders. By closely monitoring key financial
metrics and performance indicators, the company remains well-po-
sitioned to navigate economic uncertainties, capitalize on growth
opportunities, and enhance shareholder wealth over the long term.
Through transparent reporting and proactive financial management,
Alliance Insurance continues to reinforce its position as a trusted
provider of insurance solutions while driving sustainable economic
value creation for all stakeholders. Alliance Insurance’s economic
capital is a fundamental aspect of its financial health and stability.
Through a comprehensive assessment of key financial indicators and
performance metrics, the company evaluates its ability to withstand
potential economic challenges, sustain growth, and generate value
for its stakeholders.

Financial Performance Overview:

Here is Alliance Insurance’s preliminary financial results for the
years 2022 and 2023:
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Financial Metrics 2022 (‘000 AED)

2023 (‘000 AED)

Total Assets 1,321,997
Shareholder Equity 535,775
Insurance Revenue 290,642
Net Profit for the Period 62,970
Earnings per Share 62.97

1,321,277

560,241

305,026

53,895

53.9

Alliance Insurance maintained a stable total asset base across both
years, reflecting prudent asset management and capital allocation
strategies. The company witnessed a notable increase in shareholder
equity from 2022 to 2023, indicating improved financial strength
and value creation for shareholders. Alliance experienced a moder-
ate increase in insurance revenue, demonstrating sustained business
growth and market competitiveness.

Despite a slight decrease in net operating profit in 2023, Alliance
Insurance maintained a healthy profit margin, underscoring opera-
tional efficiency and cost management efforts. The net profit for the
period declined in 2023 compared to the previous year, reflecting
potential market dynamics and operational challenges. The earnings
per share decreased from 62.97 in 2022 to 53.9 in 2023, indicating
a diluted earning capacity per outstanding share.




Our Relationship Capital

(GR1417-2, GRI 417-3

CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE APPROACH

Ingrained in Alliance’s core values from its inception, operational
excellence and customer care remain paramount. Our commitment
to delivering top-tier customer service has garnered trust and loyalty
from our clientele over the years.

Alliance has been consistently implementing new initiatives to ele-
vate its customer service platform. Our objective is to consider every
customer interaction as an opportunity to leave a positive impression,
even when meeting their request may not be feasible. To streamline
complaint and service request handling, we’ve established a struc-
tured procedure applicable to walk-in customers, phone inquiries,
written correspondence, and emails. Each department is expected
to uphold uniform standards and procedures for addressing issues
received directly, bypassing the Customer Service Officer. Further-
more, Alliance leverages social media platforms not only for product
promotion but also to foster genuine connections with our customer
base in a more casual and authentic manner. This approach enables
us to provide swift responses to our audience and customers, meet-
ing their expectations for rapid feedback and building a strong rela-
tionship capital.

Acknowledgment of Customer Feedback

At Alliance, we strive to address complaints, inquiries, and service
requests promptly upon receipt. However, in certain cases, thorough
investigation and follow-up are necessary to fully understand and
resolve the situation.

In our commitment to exceptional customer service, Alliance up-
holds the following principles:

Upon receipt, all complaints, queries, and service requests under-
go acknowledgment within one business day. This acknowledgment
specifies the individual responsible for handling the issue and pro-
vides an estimated response time for the customer. Essential details
such as the customer’s name, policy number, or any unique identifi-
cation are included in the acknowledgment, which is sent via email,
accompanied by a Complaint No. or Reference No. We encourage
the use of standard written acknowledgments and templates with
uniform language to expedite processing.

For the resolution of customer feedback, we ensure that customers
receive a comprehensive response within seven business days. If res-
olution within this timeframe is not feasible, customers are promptly
informed of the delay and provided with a revised timeline for re-
sponse. The resolution is communicated to the customer via email
or registered post, and a summary of actions taken by Alliance, along
with resolution details, is meticulously documented in the complaint
summary form and maintained in the complaint file.

In adherence to our escalation procedures, unresolved complaints
after ten days or those resulting in customer dissatisfaction with the
final response are escalated to the Department Head. Should the
customer express further dissatisfaction or if the complaint remains
unresolved for more than 30 days, it is promptly reported to the CEO.
Furthermore, complaints received from the Central Bank undergo
thorough review by the legal and compliance department before be-
ing reported to the CEO.

Principles for Fair Marketing

In our communications with consumers, Alliance upholds the
following principles:

We refrain from engaging in any practices that are de-
ceptive, misleading, fraudulent, or unfair, including the
omission of critical information.

We obtain consent for sharing relevant information
transparently, allowing for easy access and comparisons,
empowering consumers to make informed choices.

We clearly identify advertising and marketing materials.

We openly disclose prices, taxes, terms, and conditions
of our products and services.

We provide complete, accurate, and understandable
information in official or commonly used languages at
the point of sale, adhering to applicable regulations on all
important aspects of our products and services.

We furnish our organization’s location, postal address,
telephone number, and email address.

We ensure that all contacts are written in clear, legible,
and understandable language.

We offer clear and sufficient information about prices,
features, terms, conditions, costs, contract duration, and
cancellation periods.




Our Intellectual Capital

(GRI 418-1, G7

In the competitive landscape of the insurance industry, Alliance In-
surance recognizes that intellectual capital, particularly in the form
of customer security, privacy initiatives and digitalisation, is a cor-
nerstone of sustainable success and trust. Our concerted efforts in
this domain underscore our commitment to safeguarding customer
data and upholding the highest standards of privacy.
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Alignment with ADHICS:

Aligned with the stringent standards of the Alliance for Data Health and Information Compliance Standards (ADHICS), Alliance Insurance en-
sures that our data privacy practices not only meet but exceed industry benchmarks and regulatory requirements. This alignment serves as a
testament to our dedication to intellectual capital and continual improvement.

Integrated Data Privacy into ISMS Policy:

At the heart of our operations lies our Information Security Management System (ISMS) policy, meticulously crafted to integrate data privacy
principles seamlessly. This integration reflects our proactive stance towards safeguarding customer information and underscores our intellectual
capital in navigating the complex landscape of data protection regulations.

Upholding Data Protection Responsibilities:

Our commitment to intellectual capital extends to the rigorous enforcement of data protection responsibilities across all facets of our operations.
Through clear guidelines and protocols, we empower our employees to uphold the confidentiality and integrity of customer data, fostering a
culture of trust and accountability within the organization.

Technological Safeguards:

Innovation serves as a cornerstone of our intellectual capital strategy, as evidenced by our investment in cutting-edge technologies to fortify our
data security infrastructure. From advanced network protection solutions such as Fortigate to sophisticated Data Loss Prevention (DLP) systems
and Endpoint Detection and Response (EDR) mechanisms, we leverage technology as a force multiplier in safeguarding sensitive information.

Enhanced Digital Portals:

Our commitment to intellectual capital extends beyond regulatory compliance, as we continuously seek to elevate the customer experience
through enhanced digital portals and platforms. By investing in intuitive interfaces and seamless user experiences, we not only enhance cus-
tomer engagement but also demonstrate our prowess in leveraging technology for strategic advantage.

Streamlined Processes and Paperless Offices:

Innovation manifests in our operational practices as well, with the transition to paperless offices and streamlined workflows serving as testa-
ments to our commitment to intellectual capital. By digitizing processes and embracing automation, we optimize efficiency, minimize errors,
and position ourselves as pioneers of operational excellence in the insurance industry.

Cloud Migration and Application Enhancement:

Our forward-thinking approach to intellectual capital is further exemplified by our strategic migration to the cloud and ongoing enhancements
to core insurance applications. By embracing cloud technology, we unlock new avenues for scalability, agility, and innovation, thereby fu-
ture-proofing our operations and staying ahead of the curve in a rapidly evolving digital landscape.
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DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION

Alliance Insurance’s unwavering commitment to intel-
lectual capital is exemplified by our steadfast dedica-
tion and strategic alignment, technological innovation,
and a culture of continuous improvement. We not only
safeguard sensitive information but also empower our
customers with confidence in their interactions with us.

Alliance Insurance recognized the imperative to evolve
with the digital landscape to remain competitive and
meet evolving customer expectations. For this reason,
we embarked on a strategic digital transformation jour-
ney aimed at enhancing customer experience, stream-
lining operations, and fostering innovation across its
diverse lines of business.

Aligned with its strategic goals, Alliance Insurance iden-
tified technological advancements and a commitment
to competitiveness as key drivers for digital transforma-
tion. However, the journey was not without its challeng-
es. Staff adaptation and resistance to change were prev-
alent issues, as employees grappled with the transition
from traditional to digital processes. Moreover, security
concerns loomed large, necessitating robust measures
to safeguard sensitive data and ensure regulatory com-
pliance.

Throughout the digital transformation process, Alliance
Insurance undertook several noteworthy initiatives to
drive success.
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The organization conducted a comprehensive needs
assessment to identify areas for design process im-
provement, aligning goals with its creative strategy
and overarching vision. Careful consideration was
given to the selection of digital tools tailored to meet
specific design objectives, while staff training and
infrastructure setup ensured proficiency and support
for the new technologies.

Pilot programs were implemented to test new pro-
cesses on a smaller scale, allowing for iterative im-
provements based on user feedback. Robust security
measures, including regular staff training on security
awareness and strict access controls, were imple-
mented to safeguard sensitive data.

Continuous monitoring and evaluation enabled Alli-
ance Insurance to assess performance and optimize
efficiency, while lessons learned were integrated
into ongoing improvement efforts.

Alliance Insurance’s digitalization initiatives yielded
significant benefits across its lines of business. By pro-
viding digital access to portfolios and introducing digital
payment gateways for payment collections, the organi-
zation enhanced customer experience and operational
efficiency. The reduction in office visits for transactions
underlined the success of these initiatives in improving
convenience for customers and streamlining internal
processes.




DATA SECURITY & PRIVACY

Recognizing the critical importance of data security The below table depicts a breakdown of the total number of substantiated complaints received

and regulatory compliance, Alliance Insurance imple- concerning breaches of customer privacy:

mented robust security measures across its operations.

Regular staff training on security awareness ensured that Total number of complaints

Total number of identified
leaks, thefts, or losses of
customer data

employees were equipped to identify and mitigate po- received from outside parties | Total number of complaints
tential threats. Access controls, multi-factor authentica- and substantiated by the from regulatory bodies

tion, and data leak prevention systems were implement- organization
ed to safeguard sensitive data and prevent unauthorized

2021 0 0 0
access.

2022 0 0 0

Thorough evaluations of data flows, access controls,
and third-party partnerships were conducted to ensure 2023 0 0
compliance with regulatory requirements and proac-

tively address privacy concerns. Additionally, partner-

ships with third-party vendors were governed by strict This is a breakdown of the employees that have completed training in relation to data security:
service level agreements (SLAs) and contracts, ensuring
that partners adhered to established data privacy prac-
tices and regulatory compliance standards.

Number of employees that Number of total equivalent

Type of training provided completed the training training hours

Through strategic digital transformation initiatives, Al-
liance Insurance has demonstrated a strong commit-
ment to enhancing customer experience, improving 2021 Online Training 120 4 Hr/ Person
operational efficiency, and ensuring data security and
regulatory compliance. By embracing technology and
fostering a culture of innovation, the organization has
positioned itself for sustained growth and success in an
increasingly digital world.

2022 Online Training 152 4 Hr/ Person

2023 Online Training 166 4 Hr/ Person

This highlights the importance of strategic planning,
stakeholder engagement, and proactive measures to ad-
dress challenges and maximize the benefits of digital
transformation in the insurance sector. Alliance Insur-
ance serves as a compelling example of leveraging tech-
nology to drive positive outcomes and create value for
both customers and stakeholders, setting a benchmark
for excellence in the industry.
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Our Human Capital

(GRI 202-2, GRI 401-1, GRI 401-2, GRI 403-1, GRI 403-2, GRI 403-3, GRI 403-4, GRI 403-5, GRI 403-6, GRI 403-7, GRI 403-8,
GRI 403-9, GRI 404-1, GRI 404-2, GRI 404-3, GRI 405-1, GRI 405-2, GRI 406-1, S1 S2, S3, S4, S5, S6, S7, S8, S11, G1)

WORKSPACE CULTURE & VALUES

In today’s rapidly evolving insurance landscape, Alliance Insurance
recognizes the pivotal role of its human capital in driving organiza-
tional growth, fostering innovation, and delivering exceptional cus-
tomer service.

Our commitment to enhancing human capital underscores our ded-
ication to fostering a culture of continuous learning, growth, and
professional development. By providing employees with opportuni-
ties to acquire new skills, stay updated on industry trends, and con-
tribute meaningfully to organizational objectives, Alliance Insurance
not only invests in the success of its employees but also strengthens
its position as a leader in the insurance industry.

With a clear focus on equipping employees with the skills and
knowledge necessary to excel in their roles, Alliance Insurance has
implemented a comprehensive suite of initiatives aimed at enhanc-
ing human capital.
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Employee Recognition and Appreciation:

Yearly Employee Excellence Awards:

Alliance Insurance understands the importance of recognizing and appreciating the efforts of its employees. Each year, the company hosts Em-
ployee Excellence Awards to honor outstanding performance, dedication, and contributions to the organization’s success.

Appreciation Letters and Incentives:

Employees who achieve their targets receive appreciation letters acknowledging their hard work and dedication. Additionally, those who ex-
ceed expectations by achieving 200% of their annual target are rewarded with a Gold Coin and appreciation letters, highlighting their excep-
tional performance.

Star Debutant and Best Performance Branch:

The Star Debutant of the year is recognized for achieving the highest collected premium, showcasing exceptional salesmanship and dedication.
Similarly, the Best Performance Branch of the year is acknowledged for achieving the highest collected first-year premium, promoting healthy
competition and excellence across branches.

Recognition Programs:

Alliance Insurance proudly recognizes employees who qualify for prestigious industry accolades such as the Million Dollar Round Table and
Court of the Table qualifiers. These achievements underscore the company’s commitment to fostering a culture of excellence and profession-
alism.

Cash Rewards and Year-End Sales Contest:

To further incentivize and motivate employees, Alliance Insurance organizes Year-End Sales Contests, with cash rewards distributed to qualifi-
ers. This initiative not only promotes healthy competition but also rewards outstanding performance and dedication.
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WORKFORCE EQUITY &
EMPOWERMENT

Alliance is dedicated to fostering diversity and inclusion within our
workplace and firmly committed to providing fair and equal treat-
ment and opportunities to all employees. We understand the inher-
ent advantages of cultivating a rich array of talents and perspectives,
recognizing that this enhances Alliance’s attractiveness as an em-

ployer.

8 v v

Female Male TOTAL
2021 64 136 200
2022 66 140 206
2023 82 163 245
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Permanent Contract

5 v 8 v
Female Male Female % Male %
2021 64 136 32.00% 68.00%
2022 66 140 32.04% 67.96%
2023 82 163 33.47% 66.53%
Temporary Contract
5 v b v
Female Male Female % Male %
2021 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
2022 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
2023 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Full-Time
B v 8 v
Female Male Female % Male %
2021 64 136 32.00% 68.00%
2022 66 140 32.04% 67.96%
2023 82 163 33.47% 66.53%
Part-Time
5 v b v
Female Male Female % Male %
2021 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
2022 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
2023 0 0 0.00% 0.00%




In 2023, there were notable advancements for women at the senior
level, with their representation now exceeding 30% among employ-
ees in that category.

TOTAL EMPLOYEES BY JOB CATEGORY AND BY GENDER
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Entry-Level Mid-Level Senior-to-Executive Level
8 v 8 v 8 v
Female Male Female Male Female Male
2021 68.67% 31.33% 62.34% 37.66% 77.50% 22.50%
2022 71.23% 28.77% 62.50% 37.50% 75.68% 24.32%
2023 28.24% 71.76% 38.02% 61.98% 30.77% 69.23%
TOTAL EMPLOYEES BY JOB CATEGORY AND BY AGE GROUP
Entry-Level Mid-Level Senior-to-Executive Level
Below 30 years | Between 30-50 = Over 50 years | Below 30 years | Between 30-50 = Over 50 years | Below 30 years | Between 30-50 | Over 50 years
old years old old old years old old old years old old
2021 8.43% 53.01% 38.55% 19.23% 65.38% 15.38% 0.00% 79.49% 20.51%
2022 15.79% 55.26% 28.95% 17.20% 65.59% 17.20% 0.00% 81.08% 18.92%
2023 15.29% 47.06% 37.65% 11.57% 71.90% 16.53% 0.00% 76.92% 23.08%
Total Number of Nationalities

2021 21
2022 22
2023 28
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1. Preventing Workplace Discrimination and Harassment: Total number of incidents of discrimination

Alliance Insurance is committed to maintaining a safe, inclusive, and respectful work environment for all employees. To prevent and address

. L . . . 2021 Nil
incidents of workplace discrimination or harassment, the company implements various measures:

Clear Policies: Employees are informed that workplace discrimination or harassment is strictly prohibited and that the company has estab-
lished policies to address such issues.

Designated Contacts: Employees are provided with the contact information of individuals they can approach to discuss harassment con-
cerns or questions. 2023 Nil
Non-Retaliation Assurance: Employees are assured that there will be no adverse action taken against them for asking questions or sharing
concerns regarding discrimination or harassment.

Open Door Policy: Alliance Insurance maintains an open-door policy, encouraging employees to raise concerns or seek support from top
management if needed.

2022 Nil

In line with the company’s dedication to diversity and inclusion, equal opportunities and benefits are extended to female staff, thereby creating
a workplace environment that embraces gender equality and empowers women to thrive. Through the creation of gender-neutral job roles and
the elimination of gender discrimination, Alliance Insurance ensures that every employee, irrespective of gender, has the opportunity for career
growth and development.

2. Talent Development Programs and Initiatives:
Alliance Insurance prioritizes talent development and invests in the growth and advancement of its employees through various programs and initiatives:

Support for Specialized Degrees: Talented employees are supported in pursuing specialized degrees and qualifications through reputed technical institutes such as the Chartered Insurance Institute (Cll) and the Life
Office Management Association (LOMA).

Monthly Training Sessions: The sales team receives monthly training sessions aimed at enhancing product knowledge and improving target sales performance.

Induction Programs: All new recruits undergo specialized training in different departments during induction, ensuring their smooth integration and development within the organization.

Succession Planning: Alliance Insurance has a robust succession plan in place at all levels, ensuring continuity and leadership development within the organization.

Training Initiatives: The company provides a variety of training opportunities, including in-house training for sales staff, departmental training, external training as per UAE regulations, and e-learning modules.
Comprehensive Policies Training: Alliance Insurance has comprehensive policies in place, including policies addressing sexual harassment, non-discrimination, child and forced labor, human rights, and occupa-
tional health and safety.

Alliance Insurance’s human capital initiatives underscore its commitment to fostering a supportive, inclusive, and professional work environment while investing in the growth, development, and well-being of its em-
ployees. These initiatives not only contribute to employee satisfaction and retention but also reinforce the company’s position as an employer of choice in the insurance industry.

The HR Manager plays a pivotal role in overseeing and facilitating human capital initiatives at Alliance Insurance. From identifying training needs to coordinating with external institutions and ensuring compliance with
organizational policies, the HR Manager serves as a central figure in promoting employee development and well-being.
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TALENT MANAGEMENT, ENGAGEMENT,
& RETENTION

Total Employees that Left

Q o) Q o)
As employees gain valuable skills and experience through training programs, there may be a natural v V v Y
e o . . Female Male Female % Male %
turnover as individuals seek opportunities for career advancement. However, Alliance Insurance views
this turnover as a positive outcome, as it signifies employees’ ability to secure jobs and progress in their 2021 17 35 26.56% 25.74%
careers, thereby contributing to their overall professional development.
2022 9 24 13.64% 17.14%
2023 22 28 26.83% 17.18%
Total New Hires Total Employees that Left
Q o Q o)
O v O v Below 30 years = Between 30-50 | Over 50 years | Below 30 years = Between 30-50 | Over 50 years
old years old old old years old old
Female Male Female % Male %
2021 11 15 17.19% 11.03% 2021 1 31 20 4.55% 24.60% 38.46%
2022 11 28 16.67% 20.00% 2022 6 16 11 21.43% 12.03% 24.44%
2023 38 51 46.34% 31.29% 2023 10 32 8 37.04% 20.51% 12.90%
Total New Hires
Total Turnover Total New Hires
Below 30 years = Between 30-50 | Over 50 years | Below 30 years = Between 30-50 | Over 50 years
old years old old old years old old
2021 26.0% 13.0%
2021 7 14 5 31.82% 11.11% 9.62%
2022 16.0% 18.9%
2022 12 23 4 42.86% 17.29% 8.89%
- O,
2023 26 55 8 96.30% 35.26% 12.90% 2023 20.4% 36.3%
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Training programs at Alliance Insurance are carefully tailored to ad-
dress job enhancement skills relevant to each employee’s role with-
in the organization. Notifications regarding training opportunities
are provided to employees, ensuring that they are informed and pre-
pared to take advantage of skill development initiatives.

Total Training Hours by Gender

8 v v

Female Male TOTAL
2021 66 170 236
2022 96 204 300
2023 875 1225 2100

Average Training Hours per Employee

2021 1.18
2022 1.46
2023 8.57
Average Training Hours by Gender
3 v
Female Male
2021 1.03 1.25
2022 1.45 1.46
2023 10.67 7.52
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Total Training Hours by Job Category

Percentage of Employees who received regular
performance and career development reviews, by

gender
Senior-to- 0 o)
Entry-Level Mid-Level Executive Total O v
Level Female Male
2021 94 110 32 236 2021 N/A N/A
2022 56 204 40 300 2022 54.55% 65.71%
2023 560 1330 210 2100 2023 31.71% 44.17%
Percentage of the Total Number of Employees who
Average Training Hours by Job Category received regular performance and career develop-
ment reviews, by employee category
. Senior-to- o . o Senior-to-Executive
Entry-Level Mid-Level Executive Level Entry-Level % Mid-Level % Level %
2021 1.13 1.43 0.80 2021 N/A N/A N/A
2022 0.77 2.13 1.08 2022 52.05% 71.88% 56.76%
2023 6.59 10.99 5.38 2023 32.94% 43.80% 43.59%

Upon successful completion of training programs, employees re-
ceive certificates from reputable institutions, validating their newly
acquired skills and expertise. This recognition not only acknowledg-
es employees’ dedication to professional growth but also serves as
a testament to Alliance Insurance’s commitment to investing in its

human capital.
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EMIRATIZATION

Emiratization, a strategic imperative set forth by Alliance
Insurance’s Board of Directors, exemplifies the compa-
ny’s commitment to fostering national talent and support-
ing the socio-economic development of the UAE. With a
well-crafted strategy and plan in place, we are poised to
not only meet but exceed set targets for Emirati employ-
ment across all levels of the organization.

In 2023, the total number of UAE nationals working at the
company more than doubled to 28. Furthermore, the com-
pany remains steadfast in its commitment to compliance
with Central Bank regulations, particularly in the recruit-
ment and retention of national employees, reinforcing its
dedication to upholding regulatory standards and contrib-
uting to the nation’s workforce development agenda.

Number of UAE Nationals

8 v g v vh
Female Male Female % Male % Total Number
2021 8 3 72.73% 27.27% 11
2022 9 4 69.23% 30.77% 13
2023 16 12 57.14% 42.86% 28
Total Employees that Left
Entry-Level Mid-Level Senior-:-(:‘:E:Iecutive Entry-Level % Mid-Level % Seniorl'-‘::li)izcutive
2021 3 6 2 27.27% 54.55% 18.18%
2022 3 8 2 23.08% 61.54% 15.38%
2023 3 23 2 10.71% 82.14% 7.14%

Emiratization Rate

2021 5.5%
2022 6.3%
2023 11.4%
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Our Social Capital

(GRI 413-1, S12)

In its pursuit of sustainable development and community impact,
Alliance Insurance recognizes the importance of nurturing social
capital. Through strategic Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) ini-
tiatives, the company aims to foster a culture of collaboration, inclu-
sivity, and social responsibility.

How Social Capital Contributes

Enhancing Reputation:

Engaging in Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) initiatives helps enhance Alliance Insurance’s reputation by demonstrating its commitment
to social and environmental causes, thereby earning the trust and respect of stakeholders.

Our CSR Strategy

Alliance Insurance has a comprehensive CSR strategy encompass-
ing environmental sustainability, community engagement, ethical
business practices, stakeholder engagement, and social impact ini-
tiatives. The Administration Department oversees community initia-
tives, ensuring alignment with the company’s CSR objectives and
values.

Improving Operational Efficiency:

CSR initiatives improve operational efficiency by promoting sustainable practices, reducing waste, and ensuring compliance with regulations,
leading to cost savings and streamlined operations.

o ) ) ) Strengthening Relationships with Stakeholders:
Through its diverse CSR efforts, Alliance Insurance remains commit-

ted to making a positive impact on society while upholding its values

Sen i o By actively participating in CSR activities, Alliance Insurance strengthens relationships with stakeholders, including customers, employees,
of responsibility, integrity, and sustainability.

investors, and communities, fostering long-term partnerships built on trust and mutual respect.

Key CSR Activities in 2023

Blood Donation Drive

(February 14)

Alliance Insurance partnered with
Emirates Health Services (EHS) and
Road Transport Authority (RTA) to
organize a blood donation drive.
The initiative aimed to support lo-
cal healthcare systems, promote
blood donation awareness, and
contribute to saving lives in the
community.

Ghaf Tree Planting

(February 25)

Collaborating with Escrappy Re-
cycler, Alliance Insurance partic-
ipated in a tree planting initiative
in Ras Al Khaimah. By planting
Ghaf trees, the national tree of the
UAE, the company demonstrated
its commitment to environmental
sustainability and ecosystem pres-
ervation.

Summer Awareness Medical
Campaign (August 9 & 10)

In collaboration with Al Noor Poly-
clinic, Alliance Insurance conduct-
ed a medical campaign focused on
raising awareness about common
health issues during the summer
months. The campaign provided
valuable health information and
preventive measures to community
members.

Breast Awareness Campaign
(October 16)

Partnering with Prime Health-
care Group, Alliance Insurance
launched a Breast Awareness Cam-
paign to educate individuals about
breast health and promote early
detection practices. The initiative
aimed to empower individuals with
knowledge and promote proactive
healthcare behaviors.

Diabetes Awareness Campaign
(November 14)

Alliance Insurance, in collabora-
tion with Prime Healthcare Group,
initiated a Diabetes Awareness
Campaign to address the growing
prevalence of diabetes in the com-
munity. The campaign focused on
educating individuals about diabe-
tes prevention, management, and
lifestyle modifications.
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Case Study:

Promoting Lifelong Learning and Knowledge Sharing

Alliance Insurance is committed to promoting lifelong learning
and knowledge sharing within the community. The company
offers inductions and open discussions on various topics, driven
by the objectives of facilitating access to education, fostering
skill development, promoting community engagement, empow-
ering individuals, and encouraging personal growth through
knowledge acquisition.

Various teams within Alliance Insurance, including the Board
Secretary, Administration, Real Estate, Office Boys, and ISC
team, played crucial roles in planning, organizing, and execut-
ing the medical campaigns.

While implementing community education programs, Alliance
Insurance encountered several challenges:

Funding:

E—

Securing adequate funding to sustain and expand community
education programs poses a significant challenge.

Access and Outreach:

I

Efforts are needed to ensure that programs are accessible,
inclusive, and effectively promoted to reach all members of the
community.

Volunteer and Staff Recruitment:
|

Attracting and retaining qualified individuals who are pas-
sionate about education and community development can be
challenging.

Program Design and Adaptation:
O —
Developing relevant and engaging programs that meet the

diverse needs and interests of the community requires careful
planning and ongoing evaluation.
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To address these challenges and ensure the success of community ed-
ucation programs, Alliance Insurance follows a systematic approach:

Define the Objective:

Clearly define the objectives and goals of the education programs.

Plan and Research:

Conduct research to identify the target audience, health issues, and
available resources.

Set a Timeline:

Establish a timeline for planning, implementation, and evaluation of
the campaign.

Develop a Budget:

I

Outline the estimated costs associated with organizing the campaign.
Create a Marketing Strategy:

I

Develop a comprehensive marketing strategy to promote the campaign
and engage the community.

Recruit Volunteers:

Identify and recruit volunteers who can support the planning and exe-
cution of the campaign.

Organize Events:
|
Coordinate logistics and arrange venues for the campaign events.

Collaborate with Healthcare Providers:

Partner with healthcare providers to deliver medical services and edu-
cational resources during the campaign.

Monitor and Evaluate:

Collect feedback and evaluate the effectiveness of the campaign in
achieving its objectives.

Outcomes Targeted

Increased Awareness:
The campaigns aim to raise awareness about critical health

issues within the community and promote preventive
healthcare practices.

Behaviour Change:

Motivating individuals to adopt healthier behaviors and
lifestyle choices, leading to improved health outcomes.

Improved Access to Healthcare:

Connecting individuals with healthcare services and re-
sources, ensuring timely access to medical care.

Community Engagement:

Encouraging active participation in health-related initiatives
and fostering a sense of community responsibility and sol-
idarity.




Key Performance Indicators (KPI)
for Social Capital

How we protect and enhance our Social Capital:
Community Engagement:
I

Feedback from community members regarding the impact of

Identification of the key stakeholders and Prioritization of Social Issues:
CSR initiatives.

Engaging with employees to understand their concerns and priorities.
- " Conducting research and analysis to comprehend broader social and environmental challenges within the industry.
M - Collaborating with external partners to gain insights and expertise on social and environmental issues.

) ) ) Setting clear goals and metrics to track the company’s progress in addressing identified issues.
Access to education and improved healthcare resulting from

CSR programs.

Charity Giving and Community Support:
W Alliance Insurance supports the community through charity giving and sponsorship of cultural events, contributing to social cohesion and com-

. ' munity development.
Conversation of natural resources and engagement in open

discussions regarding environmental sustainability.

Ensuring Transparency and Accountability:
w To ensure transparency and accountability in CSR practices, Alliance Insurance follows these steps:
Ensuring clear and open communication about CSR initiatives and their impacts.
Involving stakeholders in decision-making processes and seeking their feedback.
Providing detailed information on the company’s social and environmental performance through regular reporting.
Conducting audits to assess compliance and commitment to CSR goals.
Continuously reviewing CSR practices and identifying areas for improvement to enhance effectiveness and impact.

Stakeholder requisition to hold another event, indicating their
interest and satisfaction with previous CSR activities.

Employee Engagement:
I

Participation levels of employees in CSR initiatives.

Reporting and Transparency: Disclosure of goals, progress, and
impacts of CSR initiatives through transparent reporting mecha-
nisms.

Human Rights Policy:

Alliance Insurance upholds human rights through:
Non-discrimination policies.
Employee rights outlined in the employee handbook.
Supply chain responsibility, including a supplier code of conduct.
Freedom of expression policies, encouraging employees to speak up.
Privacy and data protection policies outlined in the code of conduct/ethics.

Reporting and Transparency:
I

Disclosure of goals, progress, and impacts of CSR initiatives
through transparent reporting mechanisms.
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COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

Total Amount in AED Main contribution

BEIT AL KHAIR SOCIETY
AL NOOR CENTRE FOR THE CARE OF DISABLED
KHORFAKKAN CLUB FOR THE DISABLED

202 150,000.00 RASHID CENTRE FOR DISABLE
EMIRATES ASSOCIATION OF THE VISUALLY
IMPARED
EMIRATES ASSOCIATION OF THE VISUALLY
IMPARED
RASHID CENTRE FOR DISABLED
KHORFAKKAN CLUB FOR THE DISABLED

2022 150,000.00 AL NOOR CENTRE FOR THE CARE OF DISABLED
SPECIALIST CENTER FOR CHILDREN WITH
DISABILITIES
BEIT AL KHAIR SOCIETY
BEIT AL KHAIR SOCIETY
RASHID CENTER FOR PEOPLE OF DETERMINATION
KHOR FAKKAN CLUB FOR THE DISABLED
AL NOOR TRAINING CENTRE FOR PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES

2023 200,000.00 . WEST ASIA PARA FEDERATION FOR DISABLED
SPORT

SHEIKH MOHAMMED CENTRE FOR CULTURAL
UNDERSTANDING

EMIRATES ASSOCIATION OF THE VISUALLY
IMPAIRED

Total Number of Employee Volunteering Hours

2023 258

Y
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SUSTAINABLE PROCUREMENT

Sustainable procurement practices have become increasingly im-
portant for organizations worldwide, driven by various factors such
as growing environmental and social awareness, regulatory require-
ments, customer demand for sustainable products, and the desire
to enhance brand reputation and stakeholder relationships. Alliance
Insurance is committed to integrating sustainability into its procure-
ment processes to drive positive environmental, social, and econom-
ic outcomes while enhancing its reputation and value proposition.
However, implementing sustainable procurement practices comes
with its own set of challenges.

Challenges in Implementing Sustainable Procurement Practices:

Supply Chain Complexity: Dealing with multiple suppli-
ers and global sourcing adds complexity to sustainable
procurement efforts.

Limited Supplier Capacity: Some suppliers may lack the
resources or knowledge to implement sustainable practic-
es, posing challenges in finding suitable partners.

Cost Considerations: Sustainable products and services
often come at a higher cost, challenging organizations to
balance sustainability goals with budget constraints.

Lack of Transparency: Obtaining accurate and transpar-
ent information about suppliers’ sustainability practices
can be challenging, making it difficult to assess their per-
formance.

Stakeholder Engagement: Engaging and aligning stake-
holders, both internal and external, around sustainable
procurement goals can be a complex task.
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Steps and Procedures for Sustainable Procurement:

1. Set Sustainability Goals: Define the organization’s sus-
tainability objectives and integrate them into procure-
ment strategies.

2. Assess Current Practices: Evaluate existing procurement
processes to identify opportunities for integrating sustain-
ability.

3. Supplier Engagement: Communicate sustainability goals
and expectations to suppliers, fostering collaboration and
commitment.

4. Supplier Evaluation: Develop criteria for evaluating po-
tential suppliers based on their sustainability performance.

5. Contractual Agreements: Incorporate sustainability claus-
es and requirements into procurement contracts to ensure
compliance.

6. Performance Monitoring: Regularly assess and monitor
supplier performance against sustainability criteria, iden-
tifying areas for improvement and collaboration.

Benefits of Sustainable Procurement:

Enhanced Brand Reputation and Credibility:
Demonstrating a commitment to sustainability can
enhance the organization’s reputation and credibili-
ty in the eyes of stakeholders.

Cost Savings: While sustainable products may have
higher upfront costs, they often lead to long-term
savings through energy efficiency, waste reduction,
and resource optimization.

Innovation and Collaboration: Sustainable procure-
ment encourages collaboration with suppliers to de-

velop innovative and sustainable solutions, driving

continuous improvement.

Limitations of Sustainable Procurement:

Limited Supplier Capacity: Some suppliers may lack
the capacity to meet sustainability requirements.

Cost Considerations: The initial higher costs of sustain-
able products and services may pose challenges for or-
ganizations.

Lack of Transparency: Challenges in obtaining trans-
parent information about suppliers” sustainability prac-
tices may hinder effective procurement decisions.

Alliance Insurance has made commendable strides in advancing
sustainable procurement practices by prioritizing local suppliers,
supporting SMEs, and embracing diversity through engagement
with women-owned businesses. Moving forward, continued fo-
cus on these areas will reinforce Alliance Insurance’s position
as a responsible corporate citizen while driving positive social,
economic, and environmental impacts through its procurement
activities.

In the assessment of sustainable procurement practices for Alli-
ance Insurance, the data for the years 2022 and 2023 presents sig-
nificant insights into the company’s engagement with suppliers,
particularly focusing on localization, support for small and me-
dium-sized enterprises (SMEs), and promoting diversity through
women-owned suppliers.
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Engagement with Suppliers:

The total number of suppliers engaged has increased from 91 in 2022 to 125 in 2023, indicating an expansion of the supplier base. Notably,
the majority of suppliers engaged are local, with 95.60% in 2022 and a remarkable increase to 99.20% in 2023. This demonstrates a strong
commitment to supporting the local economy and fostering community development through procurement practices.

Support for Local Suppliers:

The total procurement spending has also increased substantially from AED 2.00 million in 2022 to AED 3.64 million in 2023, reflecting business
growth and increased investment in procurement activities. The spending on local suppliers has seen a proportional rise, reaching 88.00% of
total spending in 2022 and a significant increase to 95.60% in 2023. This highlights Alliance Insurance’s dedication to prioritizing local busi-
nesses and contributing to the development of the regional economy.

Focus on SMEs and Women-Owned Suppliers:

The engagement of SME suppliers has been consistent, with 124 SME suppliers engaged in 2023, indicating ongoing support for smaller en-
terprises. Furthermore, the engagement of women-owned suppliers demonstrates a commitment to promoting diversity and inclusivity within
the supplier network. Although the number of women-owned suppliers is relatively modest at 17, it signifies a step towards fostering gender
diversity in procurement practices.

Assessment Against Sourcing Code of Conduct:

The absence of suppliers assessed against the sourcing code of conduct in both 2022 and 2023 suggests an area for improvement. Implement-
ing robust assessment mechanisms can ensure suppliers adhere to ethical and sustainable standards, contributing to the overall integrity of the
supply chain.
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Environmental Criteria:

The analysis of new supplier screenings based on environmental criteria reflects Alliance Insurance’s dedication to mitigating environmental
impact and fostering eco-conscious practices across its operations. The breakdown of screening activities over the specified years reveals a
trend toward increased environmental scrutiny.

In 2021 While specific data on new supplier screenings was unavailable for this year, Alliance’s ongoing efforts to enhance environmental
consciousness likely spurred initiatives to formalize environmental screening protocols. 2022 saw that out of 34 new suppliers, 5 underwent rig-
orous screening based on environmental criteria, marking a notable effort to integrate sustainability considerations into procurement decisions.
Despite an increase in the total number of new suppliers to 45 in 2023, Alliance maintained its commitment to environmental stewardship by
screening 2 suppliers using environmental criteria, demonstrating a continued focus on sustainable sourcing practices.

These findings underscore Alliance Insurance’s proactive approach to embedding environmental sustainability principles into its supplier selec-
tion process and supply chain management strategies.

Social Criteria:

In evaluating new supplier screenings based on social criteria, Alliance Insurance seeks to uphold ethical standards, promote fair labour practic-
es, and support community welfare initiatives. The examination of social screening data highlights the company’s dedication to ethical sourcing
practices:

Alliance laid the groundwork for robust social responsibility initiatives in 2021, setting the stage for comprehensive supplier evaluations in
subsequent years. Despite no recorded instances of new suppliers being screened based on social criteria in 2022, Alliance intensified its focus
on social responsibility frameworks and stakeholder engagement strategies.

After two years of efforts, 2023 witnessed a substantial increase in the total number of new suppliers to 45, Alliance reaffirmed its commitment
to ethical sourcing by subjecting all new suppliers to rigorous social criteria screenings, achieving a commendable 100% coverage rate.

These results underscore Alliance’s unwavering dedication to promoting social welfare, ethical labor practices, and community development
through its supplier relationships.
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Through the integration of environmental and social criteria into
supplier evaluations, the company aligns its procurement strategies
with broader sustainability objectives, fostering a culture of environ-
mental stewardship, ethical conduct, and community engagement.
As Alliance continues to prioritize responsible sourcing initiatives, it
remains poised to drive positive change within its supply chain and
contribute meaningfully to the well-being of both society and the
environment.

2022 2023
Total number of suppliers engaged 91 125
Total number of local suppliers engaged 87 124
Percentage of local suppliers hired 95.60% 99.20%
Total number of SME suppliers engaged N/A 124
Total number of women-owned suppliers engaged N/A 17
Total procurement spending (AED m) 2.00 3.64
Procurement spending on local suppliers (AED m) 1.76 3.48
Percentage of spending on local suppliers (%) 88.00% 95.60%

2022 2023
Total Number of New Suppliers in specified year 34 45
Total Number of New Suppliers in specified year that were screened using environmental 5 )
criteria
Tf?tal"Per(:elwtage of New Suppliers in specified year that were screened using environmental 14.71% 4.44%
criteria
Total Number of New Suppliers in specified year that were screened using social criteria 0 45
Total Percentage of New Suppliers in specified year that were screened using social criteria 0.00% 100.00%
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Our Natural Capital

(GRI 302-1, GRI 302-2, GRI 302-3, GRI 303-5, GRI 305-1, GRI 305-2, GRI 305-3,

GRI 305-4, GRI 306-3, E1, E2, E3, E4, E5, E6, E7, E8. E9, E10)

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT &
MANAGEMENT

As Alliance Insurance continues to prioritise environmental sustain-
ability with the comprehensive analysis of energy consumption and
emissions data providing valuable insights into the company’s envi-
ronmental performance.

By identifying areas for improvement and implementing targeted ini-
tiatives, Alliance remains committed to reducing its environmental
footprint, promoting resource efficiency, and preserving natural cap-
ital for future generations.

Through transparent reporting and proactive measures, the company
endeavours to uphold its environmental stewardship responsibilities
and contribute positively to global sustainability goals. Alliance In-
surance is committed to minimizing its environmental footprint and
preserving natural capital through strategic energy management and
emissions reduction initiatives. By closely monitoring key environ-
mental metrics, the company aims to enhance operational efficiency,
mitigate climate risks, and contribute to global sustainability efforts.

The analysis of energy consumption data reveals Alliance Insurance’s
efforts to manage its direct and indirect energy usage across differ-
ent operational aspects. The company’s fuel consumption remained
relatively stable over the years, with petrol consumption showing a
slight increase in 2023 compared to previous years. Alliance expe-
rienced a significant rise in electricity consumption from 2021 to
2023, indicating a need for enhanced energy efficiency measures
and renewable energy integration over the coming years at their fa-
cilities.
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Alliance Insurance tracks its emissions across different scopes to as-
sess its environmental impact comprehensively. Emissions from di-
rect sources, Scope 1 remained relatively stable, with a noticeable
increase observed in 2023, reflecting potential changes in operation-
al activities. For Scope 2 Emissions, the company experienced fluc-
tuations across the past three years, indicating variability in energy
procurement methods and consumption patterns. Alliance is com-
mitted to extending its emissions calculation in the company years
to provide a comprehensive picture of its environmental footprint.

2021 2022 2023
Petrol 109.86 104.26 144.35
Fuel Consumption
Diesel 0.00 0.00 0.00
Energy Consumption (G))
Electricity Consumption 8,892.56 8,405.87 15,586.74
Chilled Water 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Direct Energy Consumption 109.86 104.26 144.35
Total Indirect Energy Consumption 8,892.56 8,405.87 15,586.74
Total Energy Consumption 9,002.42 8,510.13 15,731.09
Energy Intensity (G)/Employee) 2021 2022 2023
Direct Energy Intensity 0.55 0.51 0.59
Indirect Energy Intensity 44.46 40.81 63.62
Total Energy Intensity 45.01 41.31 64.21
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TOTAL EMISSIONS (MT CO2 E) 2021 2022 2023
Scope 1 7.75 7.35 10.20
Scope 2 1,060.44 942.16 1,747.01
Total Emissions 1,068.30 949.60 1,757.84
TOTAL EMISSIONS INTENSITY (MT CO2 E per employee) 2021 2022 2023
Scope 1 Intensity 0.04 0.04 0.04
Scope 2 Intensity 5.30 4.57 7.13
Total Emissions Intensity 5.34 4.61 717
Water Consumption
TOTAL Water Consumption m3 2021 2022 2023
Total Water Consumption m3 262.80 219.97 1,663.09
Total Water Consumption m3/Employee (Intensity) 1.31 1.07 6.79

*New emission factors that are more accurate have been used to calculate the energy consumption for this year’s report, also affecting the

energy and emissions consumption calculation for previous years.
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Safeguarding Value

(GRI 2-9, GRI 2-10, GRI 2-11, GRI2-12, GRI2-13, GRI 2-14, GRI 2-15, GRI 2-16, GRI 2-17, GRI 2-18, GRI 2-19, GRI 2-20, GRI 2-21,
GRI 2-23, GRI 2-24, GRI 2-25, GRI 2-26, GRI 2-27, GRI 205-1, GRI 205-2, GRI 205-3, S1, S9, S10, G1, G2, G3, G6)

Alliance Insurance has established a robust governance structure
that serves as the cornerstone of safeguarding and enhancing sustain-
able stakeholder value. This structure is pivotal in ensuring that the
company’s strategic direction is meticulously planned, aligning with
its long-term objectives. Furthermore, it guarantees adherence to all
pertinent rules and regulations, fostering a culture of compliance and
ethical conduct throughout the organization.

A well-defined governance framework also encompasses sound risk
management practices, ensuring that potential risks are identified,
assessed, and mitigated effectively. This approach promotes ac-
countability and transparency at the highest levels of the company,
instilling confidence among stakeholders and fostering a culture of
trust.

As an insurance company entrusted with the financial security of
its policyholders, Alliance Insurance relies on a robust governance
structure to maintain financial stability. By implementing stringent
financial controls and risk management protocols, Alliance assures
its policyholders that their investments are safeguarded and that the
company is well-equipped to meet its obligations, even in challeng-
ing circumstances.

In essence, a strong governance structure not only safeguards the
interests of stakeholders but also enhances Alliance Insurance’s rep-
utation as a reliable and responsible financial institution. It serves as
a testament to the company’s commitment to upholding the highest
standards of integrity, accountability, and transparency in all its op-
erations, thereby reinforcing trust and confidence among its stake-
holders.
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GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

Alliance Insurance’s distinguished Board of Directors comprises of
nine esteemed members of the UAE business community. With a
wealth of experience and expertise, these directors are well-equipped
to steer the company’s strategic direction effectively.

The Board assumes ultimate responsibility for making significant de-
cisions at Alliance, overseeing all major endeavors, and supervising
the executive team in the fulfillment of its duties. Their collective
wisdom and guidance provide a solid foundation for Alliance’s op-
erations, ensuring alignment with the company’s overarching goals
and objectives.

Board Members
|

H.H. Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
Chairman

Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al Kamda
Vice Chairman

Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi
Board Member

Mr. Shahreyar Haider Ashraf Nawabi
Board Member

Mr. Ahmed Saif Rashid Bin Bakhit
Board Member

Mr. Mohammed Juma Saif Bin Bakhit
Board Member

Mr. Khalifa Salim Humaid Al Mashwi
Board Member

Mr. Ali Mubarak Al Soori
Board Member

Mr. Aimen Saba Azara
Executive Board Member & CEO

There are four committees created to

support the Board’s decision-making in key

areas of the business. These are:

The Audit Committee

Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

Insiders’ trading Follow-up
and Supervision Committee

Investment Committee

Detailed descriptions for each of the

Committees are included in the Corporate

Governance report on page 82.



RISK MANAGEMENT

Alliance Insurance places great emphasis on having a robust Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to identify and address various risks
encountered by the company.

The risk management framework pursues several key objectives:

Establishing a Proper Governance Structure

A Risk Management (RM) function with clear governance has been established, ensuring unified strategies, policies, and procedures across the
company.

Developing Adequate Risk Frameworks

Consistent risk appetite statements have been created to define the boundaries for each risk dimension accepted by the company, as represented
by its Board.

Protecting Company Capital

The framework ensures effective capital management to meet economic, regulatory, or rating agency requirements while maximizing returns
within acceptable risk levels.

Meeting Regulatory Requirements

Compliance with all regulatory requirements concerning risk management is ensured.

Addressing Stakeholder Expectations

Efforts are directed towards meeting the expectations of shareholders, rating agencies, regulators, and customers by effectively managing risks.

Anticipating and Responding to Changes

Proactive anticipation and response to changing social, environmental, and legislative requirements are emphasized.
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Integrating Risk Management into Company Culture

Striving to integrate risk management into the company culture ensures understanding and acceptance at all levels.

Effective Management of Assets and Liabilities

The framework ensures assets and liabilities are managed effectively to achieve the company’s financial objectives.

Employee Awareness and Training

Promotion of employee awareness of risk culture and provision of training to help them understand and address risks effectively.

Periodic Reporting and Analysis

Periodic reports on the nature of risks faced by the company are prepared, assisting the board in determining acceptable risk levels.

To enforce the risk management system, Alliance
Insurance employs a three-tier approach:

Identifying and Addressing Weaknesses

Identification of strengths and weaknesses in risk management processes and proposals for solutions aligned with the company’s strategy and
interests.
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Employee Training

All employees receive training to detect, assess, and
respond to risks appropriately.

Monitoring and Control Departments

Rigorous monitoring and control of risks within the
organization are conducted by the risk management and
compliance departments.

Internal Audit Team

Assessment of the effectiveness of risk management
practices and controls is conducted by the internal audit
team.

Through the implementation of this comprehensive
risk management framework and enforcement system,
Alliance Insurance aims to safeguard the interests of
stakeholders and ensure the long-term sustainability of
the company.
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Compliance & Internal Control System

Compliance serves as a critical function within the risk management
framework of Alliance Insurance. It is tasked with ensuring account-
ability and adherence to all relevant rules and regulations mandated
by authorities such as the Central Bank, the Securities & Commodi-
ties Authority (SCA), and the Dubai Financial Market (DFM), among
others.

One of its primary responsibilities is to disseminate awareness among
key internal stakeholders regarding new or revised regulations. This
ensures that the company remains up-to-date and compliant with
evolving legal requirements. Compliance also plays a pivotal role in
fostering a healthy corporate culture by enforcing the Code of Ethics
and Conduct across all levels of the organization.

The Internal Control Department operates independently and reports
directly to the Audit Committee. Its core objectives include minimiz-
ing risk exposure, safeguarding the company’s reputation and assets,
enhancing operational efficiency, and ensuring adherence to appli-
cable laws and regulations.

Anti-corruption

While corruption may not be a significant risk within the insurance
sector, it is perceived as a broader risk within the business envi-
ronment in which insurance companies operate. Insurance products
are primarily financial instruments designed to offer coverage and
protection against specific risks. The risk of corruption is more close-
ly associated with business practices, regulatory environments, and
ethical considerations pertinent to the insurance industry.

To mitigate this risk, Alliance Insurance adheres to a robust Ethics Pol-
icy that is approved by the Board. This policy encompasses anti-cor-
ruption measures and is diligently followed throughout the organi-
zation. Notably, all employees are formally certified for compliance
with the Ethics Policy, underscoring the company’s commitment to
maintaining integrity and ethical conduct in its operations.
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Board & Governance Committees

The Board of Directors at Alliance Insurance serves as the highest
governing authority, responsible for setting strategic direction, over-
seeing operations, and cultivating a strong Environment, Social, and
Governance (ESG) culture. The employees at Alliance Insurance are
expected to adhere strictly to the Alliance Code of Ethics and Con-
duct, which underscores the company’s commitment to transparen-
cy and ethical behaviour. Furthermore, the risk management func-
tion is fundamental, providing a crucial layer of oversight, while the
compliance program strengthens governance by ensuring adherence
to the highest ethical standards.

Nomination and Selection Processes for the Board:

The nomination process for the board begins with an announcement
inviting the general assembly. Selection of board members aims for
a balanced representation of skills, knowledge, competencies, expe-
rience, diversity, and independence. The following steps outline the
nomination process:

Identification of Candidates:
Prospective candidates are identified based on predefined crite-
ria and requirements.

Evaluation of Candidate Profiles:
The qualifications, backgrounds, and suitability of potential can-
didates are rigorously evaluated.

Nomination of Board Members:
Selected candidates meeting the criteria are formally nominated
for board membership.

Alliance’s comprehensive Board Nomination and Selection Policy
provides detailed guidelines for the nomination process, ensuring
transparency and fairness.

The requirements for potential board members include:

A minimum of five (5) years of relevant experience in the insur-
ance sector.

A clean professional record, free from any administrative penal-
ties or legal issues.

Not being involved in activities that undermine honesty and in-
tegrity, as per regulatory requirements.

Upon acceptance of the nomination, Alliance must obtain non-ob-
jection from the Central Bank of the UAE (CBUAE) before the final
appointment. Shortlisted candidate profiles, along with board rec-
ommendations, are presented to shareholders at the annual General
Assembly meeting for selection through secret cumulative voting.

The recording of voting results in the meeting minutes ensures trans-
parency and accountability in the selection process, fostering confi-
dence among stakeholders in Alliance’s governance practices. This
meticulous approach underscores the company’s commitment to
maintaining high standards of governance and integrity.




Code of Conduct:

Alliance Insurance upholds a stringent Code of Conduct that serves
as a cornerstone of ethical behavior within the organization. Annu-
ally, the HR team ensures that every employee acknowledges and
signs the Code of Conduct, reaffirming their commitment to the high-
est standards of integrity and professionalism.

In addition to the Code of Conduct, Alliance Insurance has imple-
mented an Anti-Money Laundering (AML) Policy to address concerns
related to money laundering and terrorist financing. The Compliance
department has developed a risk-based approach to mitigate these
risks effectively.

Furthermore, Alliance Insurance has established a whistleblowing
policy, encouraging employees to promptly report any potential vio-
lations they encounter. This policy underscores the company’s ded-
ication to maintaining transparency and accountability at all levels.
The Board of Directors assumes the role of the organization’s highest
governing body, responsible for providing strategic direction, ensur-
ing effective oversight, and fostering a positive work environment
conducive to productivity and growth.

As part of ongoing efforts to reinforce compliance and ethical stan-
dards, Alliance Insurance conducts regular refresher trainings on
AML/CFT (Anti-Money Laundering/Combating the Financing of Ter-
rorism) and Fraud prevention. The yearly circulation of the Code
of Conduct and Ethics serves as a reminder to employees of their
commitment to upholding ethical principles in their professional
conduct. Moreover, Alliance Insurance management maintains an
open-door policy, championed by the CEO, who has communicated
this policy to all employees via email. This policy encourages stake-
holders to address any concerns they may have, fostering a culture of
transparency and communication within the organization.

In cases where employees prefer anonymity, Alliance Insurance pro-
vides a whistleblowing email address through which concerns can
be reported. The internal audit function, independent from manage-
ment, oversees the whistleblowing process and reports directly to
the Audit Committee and the Board. Periodic reports detailing whis-
tleblowing cases are shared with the Board, ensuring transparency
and accountability in addressing any potential misconduct.
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It is noteworthy that Alliance Insurance contributes annually to the
community by donating funds to reputable non-profit organizations
in the UAE, demonstrating its commitment to corporate social re-
sponsibility and community welfare.

Compliance:

At Alliance, compliance is a fundamental aspect of our operations,
ensuring that we adhere to all relevant laws, regulations, and in-
dustry standards. We have appointed a dedicated compliance team
tasked with overseeing and managing compliance activities. This
team is empowered to enforce compliance across Alliance, receiv-
ing and disseminating all related regulations to relevant departments
and ensuring full compliance.

Key Compliance Initiatives:

1. Dedicated Compliance Team:

Alliance has established a dedicated compliance team respon-
sible for monitoring and mitigating compliance risks. This team
possesses the expertise and authority to implement risk manage-
ment strategies effectively.

2. Internal Audit Functions:

We maintain independent internal audit functions to ensure
compliance with all relevant laws and standards. Regular audits
and assessments are conducted to identify potential areas of risk
and enhance existing controls.

3. Whistleblower Hotlines:

We have established anonymous whistleblower hotlines to en-
courage employees to report potential compliance risks or vio-
lations confidentially.

4. Due Diligence on Suppliers and Third Parties:
Alliance conducts due diligence on suppliers, vendors, and
third-party partners to ensure they meet compliance standards.

5. Regular Training Programs:
We conduct regular training programs to educate employees on
relevant laws, regulations, and industry standards, enhancing
awareness of compliance risks and the importance of adherence
to policies and procedures.




Fostering a Compliance Culture:

Open Communication Channels:
We maintain open communication channels between the legal
and compliance department and other business units, facilitating
collaboration and information exchange.

Training Sessions:
Training sessions are conducted to educate employees in differ-
ent departments about legal and compliance requirements rele-
vant to their roles.

Integration of Compliance into Workflows:
Compliance checks and requirements are integrated into the
regular workflows and processes of each department, ensuring
adherence to compliance standards.

Ethical Behaviour and Compliance:
We emphasize the importance of ethical behavior and compli-
ance from top leadership down to all levels of the organization,
fostering a culture where compliance is integral to business suc-
cess.

Alignment with Business Objectives:
Compliance goals are aligned with business objectives, adopting
a risk-based approach to compliance and focusing efforts on ar-
eas with the highest potential impact on the business.

Integration into Business Agreements and Development
Phases:
Compliance considerations are integrated into business agree-
ments and the design and development phases of new products,
services, or processes.

Clear Communication Channels:
Clear communication channels between compliance teams and
business units are maintained to address concerns, seek clarifi-
cation, and collaborate on finding compliant solutions to busi-
ness challenges.

Recent Regulatory Changes:

In response to recent regulatory changes, Alliance Insurance has pro-
actively adapted its company structure, governance practices, and re-
porting requirements to ensure compliance and enhance operational
efficiency. These changes primarily focus on addressing evolving regu-
latory standards and enhancing transparency in our operations.

IFRS 17 Reporting Requirement

A significant regulatory change has been the implementation of
IFRS 17 reporting requirements. Alliance Insurance recognizes
the importance of complying with these standards and is actively
collaborating with its appointed actuary to ensure timely and ac-
curate reporting. By working closely with industry experts, Alli-
ance Insurance aims to meet the stringent reporting standards set
forth by IFRS 17, thereby enhancing transparency and financial
reporting accuracy.

Appointment of Independent Risk and Compliance Func-

tions:
Another important regulatory change involves the requirement
for the appointment of independent risk and compliance func-
tions within insurance companies. Alliance Insurance has re-
sponded to this requirement by appointing dedicated teams for
both risk management and compliance. These functions operate
independently to oversee risk assessment, compliance moni-
toring, and adherence to regulatory guidelines. By establishing
independent risk and compliance functions, Alliance Insurance
reinforces its commitment to robust governance practices and
regulatory compliance.

Implications and Future Outlook:
These regulatory changes signify a heightened emphasis on
transparency, accountability, and risk management within the
insurance industry. By proactively addressing these changes,
Alliance Insurance aims to strengthen its operational resilience,
enhance stakeholder trust, and maintain regulatory compliance.
Moving forward, Alliance Insurance remains committed to stay-
ing abreast of evolving regulatory landscapes and adapting its
policies and procedures to ensure continued adherence to in-

2021 2022 2023

Total number of operations
assessed for risks related to 0 0 0
corruption
Percgntage of operations a}ssessed 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
for risks related to corruption
Number of confirmed incidents of

. 0 0 0
corruption
Total number of confirmed
incidents in which employees 0 0 0

were dismissed or disciplined for
corruption.

Total number of confirmed
incidents when contracts with
business partners were terminated 0 0 0
or not renewed due to violations
related to corruption

Total no. of significant instances of non-compliance
with laws and regulations

Non-monetary sanctions

Fines were incurred .
were incurred

2021 0 0
2022 0 0
2023 0 0

Total monetary value of fines for non-compliance
with laws and regulations

2021 0
2022 0
2023 0

Through these initiatives, Alliance Insurance aims to uphold the high-
est standards of compliance, integrity, and ethical conduct across all
aspects of our operations.
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dustry standards. Through effective governance and proactive
risk management practices, Alliance Insurance endeavours to
navigate regulatory complexities while delivering value to its
stakeholders and maintaining its reputation as a trusted insur-
ance provider.
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Report of the Board of Directors (continued)

Report of the Board of Directors In light of the results for the financial year ended 31 December 2023, the Board of Directors

Dear Shareholders presents for your consideration the following recommendations:
| welcome you to the Annual General Meeting, where we will present the financial report for the year 1. Approval of the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditor's report for the year 2023.

2023, which includes the Auditor's report and financial statements.

2. A | of the fi ial statt ded 31D 23.
As you know, the global economy has been facing challenges that affect many countries worldwide, prarvelor e nenipie LA far e earendad 51 December 20

including geopolitical risks. As a result, a great deal of uncertainty has affected stratégic plans in recent 3. Approve the recommendation of the Board as follows:

years. The challenges remain the same in the insurance industry, with an oversaturated industry that

causes a fierce cutthroat price war. . a. AED 2,496,730 to be transferred to the Statutory Reserve as 10% of the net profit for the
On the economic side, the UAE leadership has taken strong measures to mitigate the effects of these year 2023.

challenges, and we are witnessing solid initiatives in innovations and advanced technological
achievements. The UAE has undergone a series of robust regulatory reforms that have led to
improvements in all sectors, making it a model to appreciate. The UAE has also taken significant steps
to reduce its environmental footprint and is committed to reaching zero carbon emissions by 2050, c. AED 8,000,000 to be transferred to General Reserve.
ensuring sustainability for future generations.

b. AED 5,389,465 to be transferred to the Regular Reserve as 10% of the net profit for the
year 2023.

The insurance industry in the UAE has undergone significant changes in recent years, with the d.
government implementing solid regulations fo ensure healthier financial results. Despite the fierce
competition and economic uncertainty, Alliance has shown robust and consistent profitability for the last

AED 1,078,182 will be transferred to the Reinsurance Reserve as 0.5% of the total
reinsurance premiums ceded for 2023,

thirteen years and maintained its (AsExcellent) rating by A.M. Best for seventeen consecutive years. e. AED 1,524,636 Director's Remuneration.
This Is due to the robust strategies implemented by Alliance's Board Members, Senior Management,
and Employees, ensuring the protection of our clients and shareholders. 4. Todischarge the Chairman, Board of Directors, and Auditors from their responsibility for the

: . ) . . . year ended 31 December 2023.
At Alliance, we have always strived to provide our clients the best possible service and support. We

have continued to invest in our infrastructure, technology, and human capital to remain at the forefront 5.
of the industry. We have also worked hard to maintain our reputation as a trustworthy and reliable
insurance provider. We are confident that with the continued support of our shareholders, Alliance will
continue to grow and expand in the coming years. We thank you for your continued trust in our company
and look forward to your valuable input during this meeting.

To appoint/ reappoint Auditors for 2024 and determine their fees.

To the best of our knowledge, the financial information included in the report fairly presents in all
material respects the financial condition, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company as
of and for the periods presented therein.

Below is the overall performance summary of the company for the year 2023 compared to 2022: In conclusion, the Board of Directors would like to take this opportunity to extend their sincere
appreciation and gratitude to His Highness Sheikh Mohammed bin Zayed Al Nahyan, the President

Please note all figures are in AED of the United Arab Emirates, His Highness Sheikh Mohamed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Vice

2023 2022 President and Prime Minister of the UAE and Ruler of Dubai, Sheikh Mansour bin Zayed bin Sultan
Restated Al Nahyan Vice President and Deputy Prime Minister and their Highnesses, the brothers’ Sheikhs,
members of the Supreme Council of the Union for their continuous support to economic institutions
Cash and cash equivalents/deposits/statutory deposits 494,133,660 517,003,334 and national companies.
Investments at amortized cost 328,932,079 331,995,223 We also take this opportunity to express our appreciation to our reinsurance partners who continue
Total assets 1,321,277,497 1,321,996,645 to support us. We also express our sincere gratitude to our clients for their trust in our company
Total equity 560,240,558 535,774,854 and to the management and staff of Alliance for their dedication, hard work, and loyalty.
Insurance revenue 305,025,879 290,642,359
Gross claims paid 89,400,307 56,032,409 ~
Profit for the year 53,894,649 62,969,570

The net profit in 2023 after technical reserves and doubtful debts stands at AED 53,804,649

compared to AED 62,969,570 in 2022,

Tel: (9714) 6051111, Fax : (971 4) 6051112, 6051113, P.O. Box 5501, Dubai, U.A.E.

Websile: www.alliance-uae.com E-mail:alliance@alliance-uae.com
Subject to Federal Law No. (6) of 2007 on Insurance Companies Regisiration No. 18/1984

paniall ayell lylodl w000 J.yo (QVIE) Lol « SO (VI E) 1ol ; Al

alliance@alliance-uae.com: jg 14Ul a5l wwwialliance-uae.com : (,ig jE41 01 §EQMI
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Alliance Insurance P.S.C.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Alliance Insurance P.S.C. (the “Company”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, statement of profit or loss, statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Repotting Standatds (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Out responsibilities under
those standatds are further described in the Auditor’s Regponsibilsties for the Andit of the Financial Statements section of
out report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with International Etbics Standards Board for
Acconntants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements together with the ethical requirements that ate relevant to
the audit of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
approptiate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current year. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our
procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as 2 whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sepatate opinion on these matters.

) Grant Thornton

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

FiE lit Mdtter

contract assets ate valued at AED 231.25 million and
AED 0.35 million respectively, and (Re)Insurance
contract liabilities are valued at AED 0.017 million and
AED 735.21 million respectively (Refer Note 8).

Valuation of (Re)Insurance contract assets and liabilities
involves significant judgements and estimates
particulatly with respect to, estimation of the present
value of future cash flows, eligibility of the premium
allocation approach (PAA) and estimation of the
liabilities for incurred claims.

These cash flows and liabilities ptimarily include
determination of expected premium receipts, expected
ultimate cost of claims and allocation of insurance
acquisition cash flows which are within the contract
boundaties.

The calculation for these liabilities includes significant
estimation and involvement of actuarial experts in order
to  ensute appropriateness of methodology,
assumptions and data used to determine the estimated
foture cash flows and the appropriateness of the
discount rates used to detetmine the present value of
these cash flows.

Lt atidit Addressed the key audit mader

petformed

¢ Understood and evaluated the process, the design

and implementation of controls in place to
determine valuation of (Re)lnsurance contract
assets and liabilities;

Assessed the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the management appointed actuary.

Tested the completeness, and on sample basis, the
accuracy and relevance of data used to determine
future cashflows;

Evaluated the appropriateness of the methodology,
significant assumptions including risk adjustment,
PAA eligibility assessment, discount rates and
expenses included within the fulfilment cash flows.
This included consideration of the reasonableness
of assumptions against actual historical expetience
and the approptiateness of any judgments applied;

We independently tepetformed the calculation to
assess the mathematical accuracy of the
(Re)Insurance contract assets and liabilities on
selected classes of business, particulatly focusing
on largest and most uncertain resetves;

Evaluated and tested the data used in the
impairment model calculations for insurance
receivables; and

Evaluated and tested the caleulation of the
expected credit loss allowance and the key
assumptions and judgements used.

following procedutes in
conjunction with our actuatial specialists:

© 2024 Grant Thornton UAE - All rights reserved. Grant Thornton UAE represents all legal licenses under which Grant Thornton Audit and Accounting grantthornton.ae
Limited Corporation, A British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) registered Branch, operate in the UAE. These licenses include the Abu D habi, Dubai and Sharjah

based branches— Grant Thornton Audit and Accounting Limited —registered with the Abu Dhabi Global Market — Grant Thornton Audit and Accounting

Limited Corporatlon BVI - registered with the Dubai Financial Services Authority.

“Grant Thornton” refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients
and/or refers to one or more member firms, as the context requires. GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each
member firm is a separate [egal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to cllents. GTIL and its member
firms are not aeents of. and do not oblieate. one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissians.
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Independent Auditot’s Report
To the Shareholders of Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

IS Audit Matter ,
EDiselostire of impact O atoptag LERS 1700 T
We determined the disclosute of the impact of adopting
IFRS 17 to be a key audit matter because of the
significant changes introduced by the standard, which
includes significant estimates and judgements, and
because the impacts will be of patticular impottance to
the readers of these financial statements (Refer to Note
4).

In particulat, we have focused on the following key
judgements  that management have taken on
implementing IFRS 17:

- The determination of the transition approach adopted
for each group of insurance contracts;

- The methodology adopted and key assumptions used
to detesrmine the impact and testatement of previously
repotted numbers in accordance with IFRS 17.

- Disclosure of the impact of restatement, in accordance
with IFRS 17
alation estet pertics

as at 31 December 2023. Management appointed
independent extetnal valuers to determine the fair
valuation of investment propetties.

The valuation of investment propetties, as detailed in
Note 6, requires significant judgement to be applied
and estimates to be made by both management and the
independent external valuers. Consequently, we
considered this to be a key audit matter.

Investment properties represented 17% of total assets | Our audit ocdes, amoge, include::

Our audit procedures, among others, include:

o Assessed whether the judgements applied by
management in determining their accounting
policies ate in accotrdance with IFRS 17;

e Using our actuarial specialists, evaluated the
appropriateness of the methodology used to
determine discount rates as at the transition date;

© Evaluated the appropriateness of significant
assumptions including risk adjustment, PAA
eligibility assessment, discount rates and expenses
included within the fulfilment cashflows;

® Evaluated the completeness, and on sample basis,
the accuracy and relevance of the data used to
determine the impact of IFRS 17 adoption and
restatement; and

© Evaluated the reasonableness of the quantitative
and qualitative disclosures included in the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS 17.

® Obtained an understanding of the process of
determining the fair value of the investment
properties;

® Assessed the competence, skills, qualifications and
objectivity of the independent external valuets;

© Reviewed the scope of the engagement between
the external valuers and the Company to determine
if this was sufficient for audit purposes;

® Verified the accuracy, completeness and relevance
of the input data used for detiving fair values;

® Reperformed the mathematical accutacy of the
valuations on a sample basis;

© Agreed the results of the valuations to the amounts
recorded in the financial statements; and

® Assessed the adequacy of disclosures included in
financial statements against the tequitements of
IFRSs.

Other matter

"The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 wete audited by another auditor who expressed an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements on 21 March 2023,
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Alliance Insurance P.S.C.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)
Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the infotmation included
in the Directors’ Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Out opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not exptess
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements ot our knowledge obtained in the audit, ot otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the wotk we have petformed on the other information that are obtained prior to the date of this auditot’s
report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infotmation, we ate required to repott that
fact. We have nothing to repott in this tegard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
IFRSs and their prepatation in compliance with the applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. (32) of
2021 and Federal Law No. (48) of 2023 (previously Federal Law No. 6 of 2007, as amended), and for such internal
control as management determines is necessaty to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concetn, disclosing, as applicable, matters telated to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance but is not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a matetial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can atise from fraud or etror and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of usets taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As patt of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ot error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The isk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from ettot, as fraud may involve collusion, forgety, intentional omissions,
mistepresentations, or the overtide of internal control.

®  Obtain an undetstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the teasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Aundit of the Financial Statements (continued)

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matetial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we ate required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions ate based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditot’s tepott. Howevet, futute events ot conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

®  Evaluate the overall presentation, structute and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements tepresent the undetlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify duting our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with 2 staternent that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements tegarding independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whete applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govetnance, we determine those matters that wete of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or tegulation precludes public disclosute about the
matter of when, in extremely tate citcumnstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
repott because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public intetest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the UAE Federal Law No. 32 of 2021, we repott that:

by} ng have obtained all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purposes of out
audit;

i)  The financial statements have been prepared and comply, in all material respects, with the applicable
provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. 32 of 2021;

iify ~ The Company has maintained propet books of account;

iv) 'é'he financial information included in the Directots’ repott is consistent with the books of account of the

ompa.ny;

v)  As disclosed in note 7 to the financial statements, the Company has not putrchased ot invested in shares
during the year ended 31 December 2023;

vi)  Note 24 to the financial statements discloses material related party transactions, and the terms under which
they were conducted;

vil) Based on the information that has been made available to us, nothing has come to our attention which
causes us to believe that the Company has contravened duting the financial year ended
31 December 2023 any of the applicable provisions of the Federal Law No. 32 of 2021, or in respect of the
Company, its Articles of Association which would materially affect its activities ot its financial position as
at 31 December 2023; and

viii) Note 23 to the financial statements discloses the social contributions made during the year ended
31 December 2023.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

Further, as required by the UAE Fedetal Law No. (48) of 2023 (previously Fedetal Law No. 6 of 2007,as amended),
we report that we have obtained all the information and explanation we considered necessary for the putpose of
our audit.

GRANT THORNTON
Farouk Mohamed
Registration No: 86
Dubai, United Acab Emirates

6 March 2024



Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Statement of financial position

As at 31 December 2023
Restated Restared
2023 2022 2021
Notes AED AED AED
Assets
Property and equipment 5 4,206,683 3,975,194 3,804,097
Investment properties 6 227,465,500 213,850,000 207,538,000
Investments at amortised cost 7 328,932,079 331,995,223 333,077,974
Investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) 7 8,315,980 7,744,925 6,888,342
Insurance contract assets 8 346,726 - -
Reinsurance contract assets 8 231,247,203 222,106,899 119,525,752
Prepayments and other receivables 9 26,629,667 25,321,070 24,170,325
Statutory deposits 10 10,000,000 10,463,189 10,228,125
Deposits 11 469,323,297 474,919,390 416,653,053
Cash and cash equivalents 12 14,810,363 31,620,755 82,812,969
Total assets 1,321,277,498  1,321,996,645 1,204,698,637
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital 13 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Statutory reserve 14 100,000,000 97,503,270 93,661,305
Regular reserve 14 93,303,535 87,914,070 84,072,105
General reserve 14 222,000,000 222,000,000 222,000,000
Reinsurance reserve 14 3,967,092 2,888,910 1,770,456
Cumulative changes in fair value of
FVOCI investments (2,447,586) (3,018,641) (3,875,224)
Retained earnings 43,417,517 28,487,245 5,349,488
Total equity 560,240,558 535,774,854 502,978,130
Liabilities
Employees' end of service benefits 15 5,973,940 4,729,762 4,713,384
Insurance contract liabilities 8 735,210,792 760,089,201 683,407,302
Reinsurance contract liabilities 8 17,084 - »
Other payables 16 19,835,124 21,402,828 13,599,821
Total liabilities 761,036,940 786,221,791 701,720,507
Total equity and liabilities 1,321,277,498  1,321,996,645 1,204,698,637
These financial statements were authorised for issue on 06 March 2024 by the Board of Directors and
signed on its behalf by:
P P
! — Z o -
- ;
Saced Mohammed AlKamda < Aimen Sabh Azara
Vice-Chairman Executive Board Member and CEO

The notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Statement of profit or loss

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Insurance revenue
Insurance setvice expenses

Insurance service result before reinsurance contracts

held

Allocation of reinsurance premiums

Amounts recoverable from reinsurance for incurred claims

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts held

Insurance service result

Insurance finance (expense) /income
Reinsurance finance income/ (expense)

Net insurance financial result

Income from financial investments
Income from investment properties - net

Total investment income

Foreign currency exchange gain
Other income

Other operating expenses

Net profit for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Notes

18
19

20
20
20

21
22

17

Restated

2023 2022

AED AED
305,025,879 290,642,359
(175,093,281)  (248,209,114)
129,932,598 42,433,245
192,854,997 171,490,994
(57,419,884)  (105,404,935)
135,435,113 66,086,059
(5,502,515) (23,652,814)
(11,774,076) 39,330,132
2,804,058 (1,358,905)
(8,970,018) 37,971,227
44,443,767 33,216,876
22,945,277 14,912,707
67,389,044 48,129,583
190,252 152,388
2,302,921 2,229,947
(1,515,035) (1,860,761)
53,894,649 62,969,570
53.89 62.97

The notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.
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at FVTOCI
Total other comprehensive income for the year

Net change in fair value of equity investments designated

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of propetty and equipment

Property and equipment written off during the year
Interest income from investments at amortised cost
Amortisation of premiums on investments

Interest income from deposits

Provision for bad debts

Interest income from loans guaranteed by life insurance
policies

Change in fair value of investment propetties
Income from investment propetties

Provision for employees’ end of setvice indemnity
Income from investments cartied at FVOCI
Opetating cash flows before changes in working capital
Changes in working capital:

Prepayments and other receivables

Reinsurance contract assets

Insurance contract assets

Insurance contract liabilities

Reinsutance contract liabilities

Other payables

Cash used in operations

Employees’ end of service indemnity paid

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property and equipment

Income received on deposits

Purchase of investments at amoritsed cost

Maturity of financial investments at amortised cost
Income received from investments at amortised cost
Deposits encashed/ (placed) during the year
Movement in statutory deposit

Income received from investment properties
Income from investments carried at FVOCI

Net cash generated from/(used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activity
Dividends paid to shareholders
Net cash used in financing activity

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

The notes from 1 to 31 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Notes

21

15
21

15

-~

21

31

12

1 Legal status and activities

Alliance Insurance P.S.C. (the “Company”) is a Public Shareholding Company which was originally
established in Dubai on 1 July 1975 as a limited liability company under the name of Credit and Commerce
Insurance Company. The Company was subsequently incorporated in Dubai on 6 Januaty 1982 as a limited
liability company under an Emiri Dectee. The Company was converted to a Public Shareholding Company
(P.S.C.) in January 1995, in accordance with the UAE Federal Commetcial Companies Law No. (8) of 1984
(as amended). The Company’s shares ate listed on the Dubai Financial Market. The registered address of
the Company is Watba Centre, P.O. Box 5501, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.

The licensed activities of the Company are issuing short term and long-term insurance contracts. The
insurance contracts are issued in connection with property, motor, aviation and matine risks (collectively
known as general insurance) and individual life (participating and non-patticipating), group life, personal
accident, medical and investment linked products.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requitements of the applicable laws
and regulations, including UAE Federal Law No. (32) of 2021.

During the year, Federal Law No. 48 of 2023 has been issued with effective date of 30 November 2023,
repealing Federal Law No. 6 of 2007. In accordance with Article 112 of the Federal Law No. 48 of 2023,
the Company has 6 months from this date to apply the provisions of the new Law. However, the Company
is in compliance with the provisions of the law.

On 9 December 2022, the UAE Ministty of Finance released Federal Decree-Law No. 47 of 2022 on the
Taxation of Corporations and Businesses (Corporate Tax Law or the Law) to enact a Federal corporate tax
regime in the UAE. The Law was published in the official gazette on 10 October 2022 and became effective
on 25 October 2022. The Cotporate Tax law will apply to taxable persons for financial years beginning on
or after 1 June 2023. For the Company, Cotporate Tax will apply from 1 January 2024. A rate of 9% will
apply to taxable income exceeding AED 375,000. A rate of 0% will apply to taxable income not exceeding
this threshold. The Company engaged a consultant to assist with assessing the impact of Corporate Tax.
This engagement is substantially completed and will enable the Company to start accounting for Corporate
Tax from Q1 2024,

2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS™)
New and revised IFRSs and interpretations applied on the financial statements

The following relevant standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards wete issued by the
IASB:

Standard number Title Effective date

Restated

2023 2022

AED AED
53,894,649 62,969,570
565,939 474717
103,250 -
(19,328,246) (19,042,689)
3,063,144 1,668,254
(22,303,744) (10,920,017)
1,943,503 497,544
(2,365,643) (2,558,202)
(13,615,500) (6,312,000)
(9,329,777) (9,096,141)
1,401,793 563,126
(446,134) (695,968)
(6,416,766) 17,548,194
(3,312,444) (764,441)
(9,140,304)  (102,581,147)
(346,726) -
(24,878,409) 76,681,899
17,084 -
797,939 4,746,354
(43,279,626) (4,369,141)
(157,615) (546,748)
(43,437,241) (4,915,889)
(900,678) (645,814)
19,706,273 7,937,581

- (10,589,588)

- 10,004,085

19,365,185 18,977,973
8,193,565 (55,518,965)
463,189 -
9,353,181 12,862,435
446,134 695,968
56,626,849 (16,276,325)
(30,000,000) (30,000,000)
(30,000,000) (30,000,000)
(16,810,392) (51,192,214)
31,620,755 82,812,969
14,810,363 31,620,755
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Disclosure of Accounting Policies — Amendments to IAS 1 and
sl IFRS Practice Statement 2 1 Januaty 2023

IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates — Amendments to IAS 8 1 January 2023

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a 1 January 2023
single transaction — Amendments to IAS 12 ary

IFRS 17 Insutance Contracts 1 January 2023

IAS 12

These standards have been adopted by the Company and did not have a matetial impact on these financial
statements, except for the adoption of “IFRS 17 Insurance contracts”.
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Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) (continued)

Standards issued but not yet effective

The impact of the new standards, interpretations and amendments that ate issued, but not yet effective, up
to the date of issuance of the Company’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Company intends
to adopt these standards, if applicable, when they become effective.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Standard number _Title Effective date
IAS 1 Amendment to TAS 1 — Non-current liabilities with covenants 1 January 2024
IFRS 16 Amendment to IFRS 16 — Leases on sale and leaseback 1 January 2024
IAS 7 A‘mend'ments to IAS 7 St.atement of Cash EIOW.S and IFRS 7 1 January 2024
Financial Instruments: Disclosures—Supplier Finance Arrangements
3 Statement of compliance with IFRS

This financial statement is for the year ended 31 December 2023 and is presented in United Arab Emirate
Ditham (AED), which is also the functional currency of the Company. The financial statements have been
prepated in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) promulgated by
International Accounting Standard Board (IASB) and interpretations thereof issued by the IFRS
Interpretations Committee (“IFRS IC”) and in compliance with the applicable requirements of the United
Arab Emirates (UAE) Federal Decree Law No. 32 of 2021 (“Companies Law”), relating to commercial
companies and United Arab Emirates (UAE) Federal Law No. (48) of 2023 (previously Federal Law No.
6 of 2007, as amended) concerning Financial Regulations for Insurance Companies issued by the Central
Bank of the UAE (“CBUAE”) and regulation of its opetations.

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for investment properties
and financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income which are cartied at fair value
and the provision for employees’ end of setvice indemnity which is measured in accordance with U.AE
labot laws.

The Company’s statement of financial position is not presented using a cutrent / non-current classification.
However, the following balances would generally be classified as current: Cash and cash equivalents,
prepayments and other receivables and other payables. The following balances would generally be classified
as non-current: property and equipment, investment propetties, statutory deposit and provision for
employees’ end of service indemnity. The following balances are of mixed nature (including both current
and non-current portions): investments at fair value through other comprehensive income, investments at
amortised cost, reinsurance contract assets and liabilities, insurance contract assets and liabilities, bank
balances and fixed deposits.

4 Material accounting policy information
Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 establishes principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts, reinsurance contracts and investment contracts with discretionary participation features. It
introduces a model that measures groups of contracts based on the Company’s estimates of the present
value of future cash flows that are expected to arise as the Company fulfils the contracts, an explicit risk
adjustment for non-financial risk and a contractual service margin.

Under IFRS 17, insurance revenue in each repotting petiod represents the changes in the liabilities for
temaining coverage that relate to services for which the Company expects to receive consideration and an
allocation of premiums that relate to recovering insurance acquisition cash flows. In addition, investment
components are no longer included in insurance revenue and insutance service expenses.
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (continued)

The Company applies the premium allocation approach (PAA) to simplify the measurement of contracts
in the non-life segment. When measuring liabilities for remaining coverage, the PAA is similar to the
Company’s previous accounting treatment. However, when measuring liabilities for incurred claims, the
Company now discounts the future cash flows (unless they ate expected to occur in one year of less from
the date on which the claims are incurted) and includes an explicit risk adjustment for non-financial risk,

IFRS 17 replaces IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts for annual petiods on or after 1 January 2023. The Company
has restated comparative information applying the transitional provisions to IFRS 17.

Recognition

Recognition requirements are slightly different for issued contracts and held contracts. For groups of issued
contracts, a group should be recognised at the earliest of the following:

- Beginning of the coverage petiod.
- Date when the first payment from a policyholder becomes due; and
- For a group of onerous contracts, when the group becomes onetous.

Reinsurance contracts held by an entity are recognised on the eatlier of:

- Beginning of the coverage period of the group of reinsurance contracts held; and
- Date the entity recognises an onerous group of undetlying insurance contracts provided the teinsurance
contract was in force on or before that date.

Regardless of the first point above, the recognition of proportional reinsurance contracts held shall be
delayed until the recognition of the fitst underlying contract issued undet that reinsurance contract.

Level of Aggregation

Level of aggregation relates to the unit of account under IFRS 17. The unit of account under IFRS 17 is teferred
to as a ‘Group of Contracts’ and requirements relating to level of aggregation define how groups of contracts
have to be determined.

The standard has set out the following requirements to determine a group of contracts:
- Portfolio — contracts that have similar risks and that are managed together can be grouped.
- Profitability — contracts with similar expected profitability (at inception or initial recognition) can be

grouped.
For this purpose, the standard has mandated at least the following three classifications however it is
permitted to use mote granular classifications:

= Contracts that are onerous at inception.
®  Contracts that are not onetous and have no significant possibility of becoming onerous; and
= All other contracts

Coborts
Contracts issued more than 12 months apart cannot be grouped together. However, in certain circumstances
a one-time simplification upon transition for contracts as at the transition is allowed.

A unique combination of the above three requirements forms a group of contracts i.e., contracts with same
portfolio, same expected profitability and issued in the same year can be grouped together. This grouping is
petmanent and cannot be changed once assigned, regardless of how the actual experience emerges after initial
recognition. For instance, as expetience emerges an entity may realise that a contract which was thought to be
onetous at initial recognition is not onetous, but the grouping will not be changed.
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Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (continued)
Measurement Models

Measurement model, in rudimentary terms, tefets to the basis ot a set of methodologies for the computation
of insurance contract assets and liabilities and associated revenues and expenses. IFRS 17 has provided the
following three measurement models:

Premiuvm Allocation Approach (“PAA”)

PAA is an optional simplification that an entity can apply to contracts that have a coverage petiod of up to
12 months or to contracts for which it can demonstrate that the liability for remaining coverage will not be
matetially different under PAA and GMM. In terms of computations, the major simplification relates to
LRC.

Under PAA, itis not required to consider each component of the premium sepatately instead a single liability
can be set up. The components of liability under PAA as at any valuation date can be summarised as follows:

Liability for Remaining Coverage (“LRC”)

*  Excluding Loss Component
* Loss Component, if any

Liability for Incurred Claims (“LIC™)

»  Estimates of future cashflows

=  Risk adjustment

= Discounting of estimates of future cashflows

All of the Company’s short-term business is eligible for this simplification and the Company has adopted this
simplification for the eligible business. Under PAA, loss component and claim teserves requires an explicit
provision of risk adjustment this would inctease the liabilities wheteas discounting will generally dectease the
liabilities. The net effect of PAA (as compated to previous methodology) depends on whether the impact of
tisk adjustment is greater than the impact of discounting and the impact deferring additional expenses that are
currently not deferred.

General Measurement Model (“GMM”)

GMM is the default measurement model and is applied to all contracts to which Premium Allocation
Approach (“PAA”) and Vatiable Fees Approach (“VFA”) are not applied. GMM is based on the premise
that premiums (or considerations) for insurance contracts comprises of certain components (such as claims,
expenses and embedded profits) and that each component needs to be considered according to its nature,
The liability under GMM as at any valuation date comptises of the following on the next page.

Liability for Remaining Coverage (“LRC”)

= Estimates of future cashflows

= Risk adjustment

* Discounting of estimates of future cashflows
= Contractual Service Matgin (“CSM”)

Liability for Incurred Claims (“LIC”)

= Estimates of future cashflows
=  Risk adjustment
=  Discounting of estimates of future cashflows
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Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (continued)
Measurement Models (continued)
Variable Fees Approach (“VFA”)

VFA is a mandatory modification to contracts with direct participation featutes. A contract is a contract
with direct participation feature if it meets all three of the following requirements:

= Contractual terms specify that the policyholder participates in a share of a cleatly identified pool of
undetlying items.

" The entity expects to pay to the policyholder an amount equal to a substantial share of the fair value
retutns on the underlying items.

* The entity expects a substantial proportion of any change in the amounts to be paid to the policyholder
to vary with the change in the fair value of the underlying items.

The components of the liability under VFA are same as GMM and their calculations are quite similat too
except for the computation of CSM. Under VFA, CSM calculations reflect the variability related to
underlying items, but GMM does not reflect this variability. Similatly, there are some other aspects related
to financial risk that impact the CSM under VFA but, not under GMM.

Above, the measutement models have been discussed in terms of insurance contract issued and associated
liabilities, but same principles are applicable to reinsurance contract held and associated assets (except for
VFA). Similatly, both LRC and LIC components ate mentioned howevet, at initial tecognition only LRC
will be applicable.

Estimates of future cashflows, risk adjustment and discounting are collectively refetred to as the Fulfilment
Cashflows (“FCF”). In terms of revenues and expense GMM and VFA ate quite similar however, a
significant difference exists between GMM/VFA and PAA. The revenues under GMM and VFA show
each component of the premium sepatately (such as expected claims and expenses) whereas under PAA,
the revenue shows just an aggregate amount.

Company’s unit-linked business is measured using VFA, all other long-term business is measured using
GMM. There are fundamental differences between GMM / VFA and the previous methodologies IFRS
4) for the long-term business. The key differences are discussed below:

- Under IFRS 17 assets or liabilities will be determined using gross premium calculations as opposed to
tisk premium calculations. This implies that under IFRS 17 all components of assets or liabilities such
as expenses or profits will be computed explicitly. This also implies that expenses or costs that occur
only at the start will be deferred implicitly. The impact of this diffetence cannot be generalised as it
depends on whether the implicit matgins within tisk-premium based calculations are higher or lower
than those required in gross-premium based calculations.

- Similar to PAA, GMM and VFA also require an explicit risk adjustment. Risk adjustment is a new
requirement, and it did not exist under the previous standard. Risk adjustment will increase the liabilities
for insurance contracts issued and increases the asset for the reinsurance contracts held.

- IFRS 17 also introduces substantial changes to the pattern in which profits ate recognised for long- term
contracts it requires that the profits to be recognised in relation to the service provided. The new
standard introduces a new measure, ‘coverage units’, to quantify the services provided in any petiod.
Given that single premium contracts recognise all expected profits at the start of the coverage whereas
services are provided throughout that coverage period, it is expected that under IFRS 17 profit
recognition for single premium contracts will be delayed and therefore the net liabilities will increase
because of this requirement. Similatly, for limited-payment plans, all expected profits are recognised by
the end of the payment term and therefore the profits for these will also be relatively delayed in IFRS
17. The impact for regular payment plans will depend on how close the setvice pattern is to the one
currently implied under the plans.
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Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (continued)
Measurement Models (continued)
Variable Fees Approach (“VFA”) (continued)

- 'The definition of revenue under GMM and VFA is quite different for long-term contracts. Under
IFRS 17 revenue (ot consideration) separately includes each component of the premium (i.e., expected
claims and expenses and the portion of the profits relating to the period). Under IFRS 17, the revenue
also excludes both loss and investment components.

Estimates of Future Cashflows

‘The standard requires that future cashflows should be estimated till the end of the contract boundary. End
of contract boundary is defined as the point at which an entity can either reassess the risk or consideration
ie., premium. The standard does not provide the methodology for the estimation of future cashflows
however, it does provide detailed guidance on the cashflows that are within and beyond the contract
boundary. It also provides certain principles in telation to the estimates of future cashflows.

Risk Adjustment

Risk adjustment reflects the compensation that an entity requires for bearing the uncertainty about the
amount and timing of the cashflows that arises from non-financial risk. Risk adjustment does not consider
financial risk. The standard does not set out the methodology for the computation of tisk adjustment, but
it has provided certain principles.

Discounting

The standard requires the estimates of futute cashflows should be discounted to reflect the effect of time
value of money and financial risks. Similar to other provisions it does not specify a methodology for
discounting or the derivation of discount rates however, it sets out certain principles. The standard does
recognise the following two approaches for the detivation of the discount rates:

- Bottom-Up: An approach where a risk-free rate or yield curve is used, and an illiquidity premium is
added to reflect the charactetistics of the cashflows.

- Top-Down: An approach whete the expected yield on a reference portfolio is used and adjustments are
applied to reflect the differences between the liability cashflow characteristics and the characteristics of
the reference portfolio.

For cashflows that are linked to the underlying items for contracts with direct participation features, the
discount rates must be consistent with other estimates used to measure insurance contracts. The above two
approaches may have to be adjusted to reflect the variability in the underlying items for such cashflows.

Contractual Service Margin (“CSM”)

Contractual Service Margin (CSM) represents the uneatned profit the entity will recognise as it provides
insurance contract services in the future. At initial recognition CSM is computed using the FCF whereas at
subsequent measurement CSM is computed using the opening CSM balance and vatious adjustments
relating to the period. A portion of CSM is released to Profit & Loss as revenue in every period using
coverage units.

Onerous Contracts and Loss Components

When a group of contracts, whether at initlal recognition or subsequently, is or becomes onerous a loss
component liability must be maintained. Under GMM and VFA this liability is implicitly included in the
FCFs for LRC but for PAA an explicit loss component over the base LRC must be computed and set aside.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C,

Notes to the financial statements
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (continued)

Transition

The default transition approach under IFRS 17 is the Full Retrospective Approach (“FRA”) which requires

that upon transition IFRS 17 should be applied from inception of the groups of conttacts as if IFRS 17 has
always been applicable. However, if FRA is impracticable the following methods may be adopted:

- Modified Retrospective Approach (“MRA”): Under this approach the objective is to achieve the
closest possible approximation to the FRA using the modifications allowed within the standard and
without undue cost and effort.

- TFair Value Approach (“FVA”): Under this apptoach the fair value of the groups of contracts is
computed and compared with the FCF, The CSM or loss component is the difference between the
fair value and the FCF. Fair values for this purpose must be computed applying IFRS 13.

Key Accounting Policy Choices

IFRS 17 requires Company to make vatious accounting policy choices. The key accounting policy choices
made by the Company are described below.

granular cohort

Accounting Policy Adopted by the Company
Level of Aggregation — | Company has adopted the minimum three classifications provided in the
Adopting more standard and not use more granular classifications.
granular profitability
Level of Aggregation — | Company is using annual cohorts and not using shorter cohorts.
Adopting more

PAA — Deferring
insurance acquisition
cashflows

Under PAA, in some circumstances, it is allowed to trecognise insurance
acquisition cashflows as expense when incurred however, the Company does
not utilise this choice instead it defers all insurance acquisition cashflows.

PAA — Discounting
LIC

Under PAA, in some citcumstances, it is allowed not to discount the LIC, but
Company is not using this option and discounts all LIC.

Interest Accretion — The standard allows that finance expense can be split between OCI, and P&L.
OCI Option Company aims to reflect entire finance expense in the P&L and plans not to
split between OCI and P&L.
Transition Approach The Company has considered a Full Retrospective Approach where it has
applied PAA and a Fair Value Approach where it has applied GMM and VFA.
Assumptions

While requirements relating to assumptions are within the requitements relating to measurement models,
some aspects of the assumptions have been presented separately in this section due to their significance.
IFRS 17, unlike IFRS 4, sets out detailed guidance on the basis to detive the assumptions (underlying the
calculations of insurance and reinsurance contract assets and liabilities and associated revenues and
expenses). The key assumptions are provided below:

- IFRS 17 requires separate estimation of a best estimate liability and an explicit risk adjustment.
- Financial variables (such as discount rates) have to be market consistent.

Insurance revenue

The insurance revenue under PAA for the year is the amount of expected premium receipts (excluding any
investment component) allocated to the year. The Company allocates the expected premium receipts to
each year of coverage on the basis of the passage of time; but if the expected pattern of release of risk
during the coverage year differs significantly from the passage of time, then on the basis of the expected
timing of incurred claims.
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (continued)
Insurance revenue (continued)

For the years presented, all revenue for contracts under PAA has been recognised on the basis of the
passage of time except for a small segment of the non-life business where the revenue has been recognised
based on the expected timing of incutted claims.

The insutance revenue under GMM and VFA has multiple components, these are explained below:

- Expected benefits incurred and other setvice expenses — this is an estimate of the claims and service
expenses that wete expected to be incurred during the reporting period. This estimation is made as at
the start of the reporting period or at inception of the contracts for contracts issued duting the teporting
period.

- Change in risk adjustment — this is the movement in the risk adjustment on the liabilities for remaining
coverage during the reporting period.

- CSM Recognised — this is the amount of CSM that is released as insurance revenue after applying the
coverage units for the reporting period.

- Recovery of Acquisition Cashflows — this reflects the amount of total acquisitions cashflows that have
been allocated to the current reporting period. The same amount is reflected in the insurance service
expenses.

- Premium (and Related) Experience Adjustments — this reflects the experience adjustments on
premiums and related cashflows that have been allocated to past or current service.

‘The insurance revenue under GMM and VFA excludes the loss component and the investment component.
Insurance finance income and expense

Insutance finance income or expenses comprise the change in the carrying amount of the group of
insurance contracts arising from:

*  The effect of the time value of money and changes in the time value of money; and
*  The effect of financial tisk and changes in financial risk.

The Company do not disaggregate insurance finance income or expenses between profit or loss and OCI.
Net income or expense from reinsurance contracts held

The Company presents sepatately on the face of the statement of profit or loss, the amounts expected to
be recovered from reinsurers, and an allocation of the reinsurance premiums paid. The Company treats
reinsurance cash flows that are contingent on claims on the undetlying contracts as part of the claims that
are expected to be reimbursed under the reinsurance contract held, and excludes investment components
and commissions (to the extent commissions are contingent on claims) from an allocation of reinsurance
premiums presented on the face of the statement of profit ot loss.

Presentation and Disclosures

IFRS 17 also contains comprehensive requirements related to presentation and disclosures. One of the key
requirements is the presentation of revenue. Fot conttacts under GMM and VFA, premiums will not be
presented as revenues instead each component of the premium (such as expected claims and expenses) will
be shown separately. Another key requirement relates to the presentation of reinsurance contracts held.
Under IFRS 17 amounts telated to insutance contract issued will be reported and net effect of reinsurance
contracts held will be reported separately.

In addition to the above requirements, the new standard also introduces vatious new disclosutes related to
the insurance and reinsurance contract assets and liabilities and associated revenues and expenses.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Standards, interpretations, and amendments to existing standards — Impact of new IFRS
(continued)

IFRS 17 Insutrance Contracts (continued)

Transition impact
The table below summarises the impact of initial application of IFRS 17 as at 31 December 2022:
Effect of
As previously application of
reported IFRS 17 As restated
Assets AED AED AED
Reinsurance contract assets 257,186,818 (35,079,919 222,106,899
Deferred acquisition cost 9,495,801 (9,495,801) -
Insurance and reinsurance receivables 91,757,440 (91,757,440) -
Prepayments and other receivables 25,308,634 12,436 25,321,070
Loans guaranteed by life insurance policies 43,959,658 (43,959,658) -
Liabilities
Deferred commission income 9,767,828 (9,767,828) -
Other payables 104,925,950  (83,523,122) 21,402,828
Insurance contract liabilities 747,839,995 12,249,206 760,089,201
Insutance liabilities 78,309,041 (78,309,041) -
Premium collected in advance 9,840,553 (9,840,553) -
Equity
Retained earnings 39,576,289  (11,089,044) 28,487,245
The table below summarise the impact of initial application of IFRS 17 as at 1 January 2022:
Effect of
As previously  application of
reported IFRS 17 As restated
Assets AED AED AED
Reinsurance contract assets 160,402,854 (40,877,102) 119,525,752
Deferred acquisition cost 2,403,699 (2,403,699) =
Insurance and reinsurance receivables 80,691,232 (80,691,232) =
Prepayments and other teceivables 24,157,887 12,438 24,170,325
Loans guaranteed by life insurance policies 45,543,850  (45,543,850) i
Liabilities
Deferred commission income 4,685,895 (4,685,895) -
Other payables 82,837,200  (69,237,379) 13,599,821
Insurance contract liabilities 663,150,671 20,256,631 683,407,302
Insurance liabilities 70,672,128 (70,672,128) =
Premium collected in advance 9,525,707 (9,525,707) -
Equity
Retained earnings 40,988,455  (35,638,967) 5,349,488
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Property and equipment

Land is not depreciated and is stated at cost. Capital work in progtess is stated at cost, less any identified
impairment loss. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property and equipment,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Other property and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment losses.

Depreciation is charged so as to wtite off the cost of assets, other than capital wotk in progtess and land,
over their estimated useful lives, using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives, tesidual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted
for on a prospective basis.

An irem of property and equipment is detecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

The useful lives considered in the calculation of depreciation for the assets are 4 years except for building
which has a useful life of 10 yeats.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties are held either to eatn rental income or for capital appreciation ot for
both, but not for sale in the otdinaty coutse of business, used in providing setvices or for administrative
purposes. Investment properties are measured at cost on initial recognition and subsequently at fair value
with any change therein recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company determines fait value
on the basis of valuations provided by two independent valuers who hold a recognised and relevant
professional qualification and have recent experience in the location and category of the investment
properties being valued.

Investment properties is derecognised when either they have been disposed of or when the investment
properties is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal.
Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment properties are recognised in the
statement of profit ot loss in the petiod of tetitement ot disposal.

Transfers are made to/or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair
value at the date of change in use. If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the
Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under property and equipment
up to the date of change in use.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the catrying amounts of its tangible assets to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets ate also allocated
to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impaitment loss is tteated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the catrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recovetable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in statement of profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial instruments

The Company initially recognises financial insttuments on the date at which they are originated. All other
financial assets and liabilities (including assets and liabilities designated at fair value through profit ot loss)
are initially recognised on the trade date at which the Company becomes patty to the contractual provision
of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVIPL,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

At inception, a financial asset is classified as measured at amottised cost or fair value.

A financial asset qualifies for amortised cost measutement only if it meets both of the following two conditions:
* the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cashflows; and
* the contractual terms of the instrument give tise on specified dates to cash flows that ate solely payments of
ptincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

If a financial asset does not meet both of these conditions, then it is measured at fair value.

The Company makes an assessment of a business model at portfolio level as this reflect the best way the
business is managed, and information is provided to the management.

In making an assessment of whether an asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, the Company considets:

* management's stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.

* how management evaluates the performance of the portfolio;

= whether management's strategy focus on earning contractual interest tevenue;

« the degree of frequency of any expected asset sales;

» the reason of any asset sales; and

= whether assets that are sold are held for an extended petiod of time telative to theit contractual maturity or
are sold shortly after acquisition ot an extended time before maturity.

Financial assets measnred at amortised cost

Financial assets including cash and cash equivalents, deposits/statutory deposits, and investments at
amortised cost are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs,
Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities ot as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangement.

23

A\ ALLIANCE INSURANCE PSC INTEGRATED REPORT 2023

24



Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

) Material accounting policy information (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Equity instruments at FVOCI

Ordinary shares of the Company ate classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of ordinary shates are recognised as a deduction from equity. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Investments in equity instruments at FVOCI ate initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs.
Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fait value
recognised in other comptehensive income and accumulated in the cumulative changes in fair value reserve.
The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments in equity
instruments/funds, but reclassified to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s
tight to receive the dividends is established, unless the dividends clearly represent a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment.

Debt instruments at amortised cost

At initial recognition of a financial asset, the Company determines whether newly recognised financial
assets are part of an existing business model or whether they reflect the commencement of a new business
model. The Company reassess its business models each reporting period to determine whether the business
models have changed since the preceding period. For the cusrent and priot repotting period, the Company
has not identified a change in its business models.

Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows
and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding (“SPPI”) are subsequently measured at amottised cost.

‘The amortised cost of financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at the initial
recognition minus the principle repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortised cost of a financial asset before
adjusting for any loss allowance. Debt instruments that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
subject to impairment

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balances with the banks and deposits with original
matutities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to insignificant risk of chan ges
in their fair value, and are used by the Company in the management of short-term commitments. Cash and
cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the statement of financial position,

Deposits

Deposits are deposits held with banks with original maturities of mote than three months, which ate initially
measured at fair value and subsequently measuted at amortised cost. Fixed deposits are within the scope
of IFRS 9 expected credit loss calculation for the assessment of impairment.

Provision for credit loss

The Company recognises 2 loss for credit losses on investments in debt instruments that ate measured at
amortised cost, deposits and bank balances. The amount of credit losses is updated at each reporting date
to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument.

ECLs (expected ctedit losses) are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are
measured as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Provision for credit loss (continued)

‘The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the following, for
which they are measured as 12-month ECL:

* Debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the repotting date; and
* Other financial instruments on which credit risk has not increased significantly since their initial recognition.

The Company considers a debt security to have low credit risk when their credit risk rating is equivalent to
the globally understood definition of 'investment grade’. The Company utilises the general approach to
calculate ECL against its deposits with banks and for its investments in debt securities which is dependent
on the rating of the banks and bonds as detetmined by an external credit rating agency. 12-month ECL are
the portion of ECL that result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12
months after the reporting date. Lifetime ECLs are ECLs that result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument.

The key inputs into the measurement of ECL are the term structure of the following variables:

* Probability of default (“PD”);

* Loss given default (“LGD”);

* Exposure at default (“EAD”).

These parameters ate generally derived from internally developed statistical models and other historical
data. They are adjusted to reflect forward-looking information.

Presentation of aflowance for credit oss in the starement of financial position
Loss allowances for credit loss are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:Financial assets
measured at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. For individual customers,
the Company has a policy of writing off the gross carrying amount when the financial asset is itrecoverable,
For corporate customers, the Company individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and
amount of write-off based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery.

The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount wtitten off. However, financial assets that
are wiitten off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Fait value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in active markets at each reporting date is determined
by reference to quoted market prices or dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction
costs. For financial instruments not traded in an active market, the fair value is determined using
approptiate valuation techniques. Such techniques may include:
- Using recent arm's length market transactions;
- Reference to the cutrent fair value of anothet instrument that is substandally the same A
discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets cartied at amortised cost and debt
securities at FVOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that
have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occutred. Evidence
that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Credit-impaired financial assets (continued)

- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- abreach of conttact such as a default;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

- itis probable that the botrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial teotganisation; ot

- the disappearance of an active market for a secutity because of financial difficulties.

Financial liabilities
Other payables are classified as ‘other financial liabilities’ and ate initially measured at fair value, net of
transaction costs. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

interest method, with interest expense recognised on an effective yield basis except for short term payable
when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual right to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and
rewards of the ownership are transferred ot in which the Company neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control on the financial asset.
Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for detecognition that is carried or tetained by the
Company is recognised as separate asset ot liability in the statement of financial position. On derecognition
of financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the cartying amount allocated
to the portion of the asset transferted), and considetation received (including any new asset obtained less
any new liability assumed) is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

The Company entets into transactions wheteby it transfers assets tecognised on its statement of financial
position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the financial assets or a portion
of them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not
derecognised.

In transactions in which the Company neither retains not transfers substantially all the tisks and rewards
of ownership of 2 financial asset and it tetains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to
changes in the value of the transferred asset.

In certain transactions the Company retains the obligation to setvice the transferred financial asset for a
fee. The transferred asset is derecognised if it meets the derecognition criteria. An asset or liability is
recognised for the servicing contract, depending on whether the servicing fee is more than adequate (asset)
or is less than adequate (liability) for petforming the services.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligation are discharged or cancelled
or expire.

Dividend disttibution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholdets is recognised as a liability in the Company’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividend is approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position
when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable tight to offset the recognised amounts audit
intends cither to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses ate presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRSs, or of gains and losses
atising from a group of similar transactions such as in the Company’s trading activity.

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Leasing

The Company as Jessee

For these leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern

in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed as the leases are for short term (defined
as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less).

Employee benefits
Annal leave and leave passage.

An accrual is made for the estimated liability for employees' entitlement to annual leave and leave passage
as a tesult of services rendered by eligible employees up to the end of the year.

Provision for eniployees’ end of service indemmity

Provision is made for the full amount of end of service benefits due to non-UAE national employees in
accordance with the U.A.E Labour Law and is based on current remuneration and their petiod of service
at the end of the reporting petiod.

Defined contribution plan

UAE national employees of the Company are members of the Government-managed retitement pension
and social security benefit scheme pursuant to UAE Labour Law No. 7 of 1999. The Company is required
to contribute 12.5% of the “conttibution calculation salary” of payroll costs to the retirement benefit
scheme to fund the benefits. The employees and the Government conttibute 5% and 2.5% of the
“contribution calculation salary” respectively, to the scheme. The only obligation of the Company with
respect to the retirement pension and social security scheme is to make the specified contributions. The
contributions are charged to statement of profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a tesult of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

"The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting petiod, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding
the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the ptesent value of those cash flows.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from
a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Revenue (other than insurance revenue)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commissions received or receivable which do not requite the Company to render futther service
are tecognised as revenue by the Company on the effective commencement or renewal dates of the related
policies.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment has been established.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Revenue (other than insurance revenue) (continued)

Rental income
Rental income from investment propetties which are leased under operating leases are recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

General and administrative expenses

Direct expenses are charged to the respective departmental revenue accounts. Indirect expenses are
allocated to departmental revenue accounts on the basis of gross premiums. Other administration expenses
are chatged to profit or loss as unallocated general and administrative expenses.

Foreign currencies

The financial statements of the Company are presented in the cutrency of the primaty economic
environment in which the Company operates (its functional cutrency). For the purpose of the financial
statements, the results and financial position of the Company ate expressed in Arab Emirates Dithams
(“AED?”), which is the functional cutrency of the Company and the presentation curtency for the financial
statements.

In preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measuted in terms of histotical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated.

Exchange differences are recognised in statement of profit ot loss in the year in which they arise.
Critical accounting judgements and key soutces of estimation uncettainty

In the application of the Company’s accounting policies, which are described above in these financial
statements, management is required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the petiod of the tevision and futute period
if the revision affects both current and future petiods. The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting petiod, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next financial year.

Insurance and reinsurance contracts

The Company applies the PAA to simplify the measurement of short-term insurance contracts. When
measuring liabilities for remaining coverage, the PAA is broadly similar to the Company’s previous
accounting treatment under IFRS 4. However, when measuring liabilities for incurred claims, the Company
now discounts cash flows that are expected to occur mote than one year after the date on which the claims
are incurred and includes an explicit risk adjustment for non-financial tisk. Long-term contracts are
measured under GMM or VFA. GMM and VFA are fundamentally different from the previous standard
and have introduced various changes.

Laability for remaining coverage

For insurance acquisition cash flows for short-term business (measured under PAA), the Company is
eligible but chooses not to recognise the payments as an expense immediately (coverage period of a year or
less). For groups of contracts that are measured under PAA and that are onerous, the liability for remaining
coverage is determined by the fulfilment cash flows.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Liability for remaining coverage (continued)

For business under GMM and VFA, the Company adjusts the carrying amount of the liability for remaining
coverage to reflect the time value of money and the effect of financial risk using discount rates that reflect
the characteristics of the cash flows of the group of insutance contracts at initial recognition. An explicit
Risk Adjustment and, wherever applicable, Contractual Service Margin is also set aside.

Liability for tncurred claims
The ultimate cost of outstanding claims is estimated by using a range of standard actuarial claims projection
techniques, such as Chain Ladder, Expected Loss Ratio and Bornheutter-Ferguson methods.

The main assumption underlying these techniques is that a Company’s past claims development experience
can be used to project future claims development and hence ultimate claims costs.

These methods extrapolate the development of paid and incurred losses, average costs per claim (including
claims handling costs), and claim numbers based on the obsetved development of eatlier years and expected
loss ratios. Historical claims development is mainly analysed by accident years, but can also be further
analysed by geographical area, as well as by significant business lines and claim types. Large claims ate
usually separately addressed, either by being reserved at the face value of loss adjuster estimates or separately
projected in order to reflect their future development. In some cases, explicit assumptions are made
tegatding future rates of claims inflation or loss ratios. In other cases, the assumptions used are those
implicit in the historical claims development data on which the projections are based. Additional qualitative
judgement is used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in future, (e.g., to reflect one-off
occutrences, changes in external or market factors such as public attitudes to claiming, economic
conditions, levels of claims inflation, judicial decisions and legislation, as well as intetnal factors such as
portfolio mix, policy featutes and claims handling procedures) in order to atrive at the estimated ultimate
cost of claims that present the probability weighted expected value outcome from the range of possible
outcomes, taking account of all the uncertainties involved.

Estimates of salvage tecoveries and subtogation teimbursements are considered as an allowance in the
measurement of ultimate claims costs, wherever applicable.

Other key circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest rates, delays in
settlement and changes in foreign currency exchange rates.

Discount rates

Insurance contract liabilities are calculated by discounting expected future cash flows at a risk-free rate,
plus an illiquidity premium where applicable. Risk free rates ate detetmined using the USD risk-free yield
curves and adjusting them using the Central Bank of UAE EIBOR. The illiquidity premium is determined
by reference to observable volatility.

Discount rates applied for discounting of future cash flows ate listed below:

Current Rates Applicable as at 31 December 2023 - Spot 1 5 10 20 30

Rates Year Years Years Years Years
Property and Casualty, Medical and Group Life Products 5.14% 3.88% 3.83% 3.84% 3.61%
With-Profits Individual Life Products (Including Associated
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Riders and Individual Life Reinsurance Treaty) 5.37% 4.11% 4.06% 4.08% 3.85%
Pure Protection Individual Life Products (Including
Associated Riders) 5.61% 4.35% 4.30% 4.31% 4.08%
All Unit-Linked Products (Including Associated Riders) 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50% 3.50%
30
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4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Discount rates (continned)

Current Rates Applicable as at 31 December 2022 - Spot 1 5 10 20 30
Rates Year Years Years Years Years

Property and Casualty, Medical and Group Life Products 5.04% 3.92% 3.72% 3.60% 3.24%

With-Profits Individual Life Products (Including Associated

Riders and Individual Life Reinsurance Treaty) 5.30% 4.18% 3.98% 3.86% 3.50%
Pure Protection Individual Life Products (Including

Associated Riders) 5.56% 4.44% 4.24% 4.12% 3.76%
All Unit-Linked Products (Including Associated Riders) 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%

Yield curve used for valuation had annual steps (ie., the rate varied for each year) however, the rates
presented above are at broader steps.

Risk adjnstment for non-financial risk

The risk adjustment for non-financial risk is the compensation that the Company requires for beating the
uncertainty about the amount and timing of the cash flows of groups of insurance contracts. The risk
adjustment reflects an amount that an insurer would rationally pay to remove the uncertainty that future
cash flows will exceed the expected value amount.

The Company has estimated the risk adjustment for the individual life business using a cost of capital
apptoach whereby the resulting risk adjustment is equivalent to 90th percentile. Whereas for business other
than individual life the Company has used a factot-based approach, detiving the factors from the regulatory
solvency capital model. These factots have been assumed to cotrespond to 99.5th percentile.

Classification of investment properties

The Company makes judgement to detetmine whether certain properties qualify as investment properties
and follows the guidance of IAS 40 ‘Investment Property’ to consider whether any owner-occupied
properties are not significant and are classified accordingly as investment propetties.

The estimates and associated assumptions ate based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and undetlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the petiod in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period
or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Classification of tnvestrents

Management decides on acquisition of an investment whether it should be classified as FVOCL, or
Investments at amortised cost.

Equity instruments ate classified as FVOCI securities when they are considered by management to be
strategic equity investments that are not held to benefit from changes in their fair value and are not held
for trading.

Management is satisfied that the Company’s investments in securities are appropriately classified.
Business model assessment

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business
model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement
reflecting all relevant evidence including how the petformance of the assets is evaluated and their
petformance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and
how the managers of the assets ate compensated.

4 Material accounting policy information (continued)
Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncettainty (continued)
Business model assessment (continued)

The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income that are derecognised ptior to their matutity to undetstand the reason for their
disposal and whether the reasons ate consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was
held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which
the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not approptiate whether there
has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets. No
such changes were required during the years presented.

Significant increase in credst risk

ECL are measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL assets for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition. IFRS 9 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In assessing
whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased, the Company takes into account qualitative
and quantitative reasonable and suppottable forward looking information.

Going concern

Management has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and is
satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future.
Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
upon the Company's ability to continue a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements are prepared
on a going concern basis.

Valuation of investuent properties

The fair value of investment properties were determined by external independent property valuets, having
appropriate recognised professional qualifications and recent expetience in the location and categoty of the
propetties being valued. The independent valuers provide the fair value of the Company's investment
properties portfolio annually,

Depreciation of properdy and equipment

The cost of property and equipment is depreciated over the estimated useful life, which is based on
expected usage of the asset, expected physical wear and tear, the repair and maintenance program and

technological obsolescence atising from changes and the residual value. Management has not considered
any residual value as it is deemed immaterial.
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Net book value

93,804 722,085 435,504 150,471 4,206,683
362,498

49,327

334,174
518,331

2,470,555

3,975,194

9
414,033 (2022: AED 9,335,325). Property and

574,474

2,470,555

Balance as at 31 December 2023
Balance as at 31 December 2022

As at 31 December 2023, the cost of fully depreciated property and equipment that was still in use amounted to AED 9

equipment are located in U.A.E.

33

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

6 Investment properties
2023 2022
AED AED
Balance as at 1 January 213,850,000 207,538,000
Change in fair value 13,615,500 6,312,000
Balance as at 31 December 227,465,500 213,850,000

Investment properties comptises two commetcial buildings in Dubai, United Arab Emirates. The fair value
of the Company’s investment properties as at 31 December 2023 has been attived at on the basis of
valuations carried on the reporting date by independent valuers who are not related to the Company and
have appropriate qualifications and recent market experience in the valuation of properties in the United
Atab Emitates. The fair value was determined based on the net income capitalisation method, whete the
market rentals of all lettable units of the properties are assessed by reference to the rental achieved in the
lettable units. The capitalisation rate adopted is determined by reference to the yield rates observed by the
valuers for similar properties in the locality and adjusted based on the valuers’ knowledge of the factors
specific to the respective property. In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use
of the properties is their current use. The Company’s investment properties are classified as Level 3 in the
fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2023 (2022: Level 3).

7 Financial investments
Carrying value Fair value
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 Decembet
2023 2022 2023 2022
AED AED AED AED

Finaneial instruments

Investments held at amortised cost 328,932,079 331,995,223 324,265,582 321,725,780
At fair value through other

comprehensive income 8,315,980 7,744,925 8,315,980 7,744,925

337,248,059 339,740,148 332,581,562 329,470,705

Investments at amortised cost

2023 2022

AED AED

Quoted bonds 330,563,911 333,627,055
Provision for expected credit loss (1,631,832) (1,631,832)
328,932,079 331,995,223

2023 2022

AED AED

Inside UAE 196,536,239 198,678,410
Outside UAE 132,395,840 133,316,813

328,932,079 331,995,223

The bonds catry interest at the rates of 4.75% to 9.50% (2022: 4.75% to 9.50%) per annum and intetest is
payable semi-annually/annually. The Company holds these investments with the objective of receiving the
contractual cash flows over the instrument life. The fait value of quoted bonds as at 31 December 2023
amounted to AED 324,265,582 (2022: AED 321,725,780).

Investments carried at FVOCI

2023 2022
AED AED
Quoted equity securities in UAE 8,315,980 7,744925
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Amortised

Financial investments (continued)
The movement in investments at FVOCI and investments at amortised cost are as follows:
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31 December 2023

Assets

The breakdown of groups of insurance and reinsurance conttacts issued, and reinsurance contracts held,

that are in an asset position and those in a liability position is set out in the table below:

Net Assets  Liabilities Net
AED

AED

Liabilities

AED

- (480,931,064) (480,931,064)
- (279,158,137) (279,158,137)

AED

AED

AED

346,726 (455,987,026) (455,640,300)

issued

Life and Medical
General and Motor

Insurance contracts
Total insurance

- (279,223,766) (279,223,766)

- (760,089,201) (760,089,201)

346,726 (735,210,792) (734,864,066)

contracts issued

Reinsurance contracts

23,341,349
198,765,550

23,341,349
198,765,550
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Insurance contract liabilities have been adjusted for loans guaranteed by life insurance policies amounting

to AED 41,341,080 as at 31 December 2023 (2022: AED 43,959,658).
Roll-forward of net asset or liability for insurance contracts issued showing the liability for

remaining coverage and the liability for incurred claims.
The roll-forward of the net asset or liability for insurance contracts issued, showing the liability for

remaining coverage and the liability for incutred claims, is disclosed in the table on the next page.

Life & Medical and General. This disaggregation has been determined based on how the Company is

managed.

The Company disaggregates information to provide disclosure in respect of major product lines separately:
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(272,111,731)

- (238,126,588)

(33,985,143)

Premiums received

55,701,465

22,601,216

33,100,249

5,895,829
(28,089,314

Claims and other expenses paid

30,946,618
(185,463,648)

(17,074,473) (293,538,207)

22,601,216

(8,193,076) (232,513,155)

25,050,789
- (213,075,799)

Insurance acquisition cash flows

Total cash flows

33,100,249
(10,302,801)

(21,377433)

(302,718)

(3,774,551

Net insurance contract liabilities as at 31 December
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8 Insurance and reinsurance contracts (continued)

Reconciliation of the liability for remaining covetage and the liability for incurred claims — applicable
to contracts not measured under the PAA

Liabilities for remaining laabj'hnes for
coverage mcux:red
claims
Excluding loss Loss
2023 component component Total
AED AED AED AED
Insurance contract liabilities as at
1 January (402,878,775) (16,685,065) (46,987,154) (466,550,994)
Insurance revenue 61,308,696 - - 61,308,696
Insurance service expenses (2,426,907) (8,378,230) (42,544,021) (53,349,158)
Incurred claims and other expenses - - (57,385,930) (57,385,930)
Amortisation of insurance acquisition (2,426,907) - - (2,426,907)
Losses on onerous contracts and revetsals = (8,378,230) - (8,378,230)
Changes to liabilities for incutted claims - = 14,841,909 14,841,909
Insurance service result 58,881,789 (8,378230) (42,544,021) 7,959,538
Insurance finance expenses (6,741,158) (1,906,861) (179,162) (8,827,181)
Investment components 54,878,596 - (54,878,596) -
Total changes in the statement of
profit or loss 107,019,227 (10,285,091) (97,601,779) (867,643)
Cash flows
Premiums received (89,775,778) - - (89,775,778)
Claims and other expenses paid - - 112,124,382 112,124,382
Insurance acquisition cash flows 8,667,212 - - 8,667,212
Total cash flows (81,108,566) - 112,124,382 31,015,816
Net insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December (376,968,114) (26,970,156) (32,464,551) (436,402,821)
2022 (restated)
Insurance contract liabilities as at
1 January (471,919,920 (354,325) (47,994,727) (520,268,972)
Insurance revenue 63,703,880 - - 63,703,880
Insurance setvice expenses (1,218,445) (17,543,105) (55,754,619) (74,516,169)
Incurred claims and other expenses - - (57,015,297) (57,015,297)
Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash (1,218,445) = = (1,218,445)
Losses on onerous contracts and reversals - (17,543,105) - (17,543,105)
Changes to liabilities for incurred claims - - 1,260,678 1,260,678
Insurance service result 62,485,435 (17,543,105) (55,754,619) (10,812,289)
Insurance finance expenses 36,206,635 1,212,365 92,898 37,511,898
Investment components 55,563,117 - (55,563,117) -
Total changes in the statement of profit or
Toss 154,255,187 (16,330,740) (111,224,838) 26,699,609
Cash flows
Premiums received (93,142,781) - - (93,142,781)
Claims and other expenses paid - - 112,232,411 112,232,411
Insurance acquisition cash flows 7,928,739 - - 7,928,739
Total cash flows (85,214,042) = 112,232,411 27,018,369
Net insurance contract liabilities as at 31
December (402,878,775) (16,685,065) (46,987,154) (466,550,994)
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8 Insurance and reinsurance contracts (continued)

Reconciliation of the measurement components of insurance contract balances - applicable to

contracts measured for contracts not under PAA

Estimates
of present

Risk

value of adjustment for
future cash non-financial

8 Insurance and reinsurance contracts (continued)

Reconciliation of the measurement components of insurance contract balances - applicable to

contracts measured for contracts not under PAA (continued)

Estimates
of present

Risk

value of adjustment for

2023 flows risk CsM Total
AED AED AED AED
Insurance contract liabilities as at 1 January (449,799,827)  (12,826,913) (3,924,254)  (466,550,994)
Changes that relate to current services
CSM recognised for services provided - - 1,174,805 1,174,805
Change in risk adjustment for non-financial risk
for risk expired - 1,626,369 - 1,626,369
Experience adjustments 3,884,535 (146,605) - 3,737,930
Changes that relate to future services
Contracts initially recognised in the year (4,427,811) (577,354) - (5,005,165)
Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM 1,804,945 (171,050) (1,633,895) -
Changes in estimates that result in losses and
reversals of losses on onerous contracts (8,177,225) (239,085) - (8,416,310)
Changes that relate to past services
Adjustments to liabilities for incurted claims 14,658,087 183,822 - 14,841,909
Insurance service tesult 7,742,531 676,097 (459,090) 7,959,538
Net finance expenses from insurance contracts (8,801,821) - (25,360) (8,827,181)
Total changes in the statement of profit or
loss (1,059,290) 676,097 (484,450) (867,643)
Cash flows
Premiums received (89,775,778) - - (89,775,778)
Claims and other directly attributable expenses
paid 112,124,382 - - 112,124,382
Insurance acquisition cash flows paid 8,667,212 s - 8,667,212
Total cash flows 31,015,816 - - 31,015,816
Insurance contract liabilities as at
31 December (419,843,301) (12,150,816) (4,408,704)  (436,402,821)
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future cash  non-financial
2022 (restated) flows risk CSM Total
AED AED AED AED

Insurance contract liabilities as at 1 January (504,628,038) (14,757,037) (883,897)  (520,268,972)
Changes that relate to current services

CSM recognised for services provided - - 2,030,399 2,030,399

Change in risk adjustment for non-financial

risk for risk expired - 2,865,889 - 2,865,889

Experience adjustments 5,089,985 (346,003) - 4,743,982
Changes that relate to future services

Contracts initially recognised in the year (4,239,841) (675,923) 1,093 (4,914,671)

Changes in estimates that adjust the CSM 5,216,056 (151,404) (5,064,652) -

Changes in estimates that result in losses and

reversals of losses on onerous contracts (16,738,759) (59,807) - (16,798,566)
Changes that relate to past services

Adjustments to liabilities for incurred claims 963,306 297,372 - 1,260,678
Insurance service result (9,709,253) 1,930,124 (3,033,160)  (10,812,289)
Net finance expenses from insurance contracts 37,519,095 - (7,197 37,511,898
Total changes in the statement of profit or loss 27,809,842 1,930,124 (3,040,357) 26,699,609
Cash flows
Premiums received (93,142,781) - - (93,142,781)
Claims and other directly attributable expenses
paid 112,232,411 - - 112,232,411
Insurance acquisition cash flows paid 7,928,739 - - 7,928,739
Total cash flows 27,018,369 - - 27,018,369
Insurance contract liabilities as at 31 December (449,799,827) (12,826,913) (3,924,254)  (466,550,994)
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346,726

(5,325,254)  (231,247,203)

346,726

(225,921,949)

Insurance contract assets

Reinsurance contract assets

31 December 2022 (resiated)
Insurance contract liabilities

466,550,094 760,089,201
(222,106,899)

293,538,207
(216,375,017)

(5,731,882)

Reinsurance contract assets
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9 Prepayments and other receivables
Restated
2023 2022
AED AED
Rent receivable from tenants 6,779,206 6,686,448
Accrued interest from investments at amortised cost 7,659,984 7,696,923
Prepayments 1,699,662 1,969,629
Refundable deposits 219,279 165,536
Receivable from employees 160,429 299,255
Others 14,031,566 10,480,235
Less: allowance for credit loss on rent receivables (3,920,459) (1,976,956)

26,629,667 25,321,070

Details of allowance for impaitment as per IFRS 9 were as follows:

2023 2022

AED AED

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,976,956 1,479,412
Provision for impairment duting the yeat 1,943,503 497,544
Balance at the end of the year 3,920,459 1,976,956

10 Statutory deposit

As at 31 December 2023, deposit of AED 10,000,000 (31 December 2022: AED 10,463,189) has been placed
with one of the Company’s banks, in accordance with Article (42) of the Federal Law No. (48) of 2023
(previously Federal Law No. 6 of 2007, as amended). This deposit has been pledged to the bank as security
against a guarantee issued by the Bank in favor of the Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates (‘CBUAE”)
for the same amount. This deposit cannot be withdrawn without prior approval of the Central Bank of the
United Arab Emirates and bears an interest rate ranging from 0.5% to 1.5% per annum (2022: 0.5% to 1.5%
per annum).

11 Deposits

2023 2022
AED AED

Chrrrent portion
Short term deposits with banks in the UAE 457,538,028 407,131,592
Accrued interest on short term deposits 9,020,957 4,441,578

466,558,985 411,573,170
Non-current portion

Long term deposits with banks in the UAE 3,000,000 61,600,000
Accrued interest on long term deposits 84,550 2,066,458

3,084,550 63,666,458
Less: Provision for expected credit losses (320,238) (320,238)

469,323,297 474,919,390

Deposits comptise fixed deposits with original maturity term of 12 months and above with banks in UAE
bearing annual interest at rates ranging from 2.85% to 6.18% (31 December 2022: 0.05% to 5.55%).
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12 Cash and cash equivalents
2023 2022
AED AED
Cash on hand 230,796 220,942
Cutrent accounts with banks 14,653,394 31,473,640
Less: allowance for expected credit losses (73,827) (73,827)

14,810,363 31,620,755

Details of allowance for impairment as per IFRS 9 wete as follows:

2023 2022
AED AED
Balance at the beginning of the year 73,827 22,632
Allowance for impairment during the year - 51,195
Balance at the end of the year 73,827 73,827
13 Share capital
2023 2022
AED AED
Authorised, issued and fully paid:
1,000,000 shares of AED 100 each
(31 December 2021: 1,000,000 shares of AED 100 each) 100,000,000 100,000,000

14 Reserves
Statutory reserve

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association and Federal Dectee Law No. (32) of 2021 (as
amended), a minimum of 10% of the Company’s profit for the year should be transferted to a non-
distributable statutory reserve. As per the Company’s Articles of Association, such transfers are required until
the balance on the statutory reserve equals 100% of the Company’s paid-up share capital. Accotdingly, AED
2,496,730 (2022: AED 3,841,965) was transferted to the statutory tesetve on 31 December 2023 in
accordance with Company’s Articles of Association.

Regular reserve

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, at least 10% of the Company’s profit must be
transferred to regular reserve. Such transfers are required until the balance on this reserve equals 100% of the
Company’s paid-up share capital, or until the transfer is discontinued by resolution of the shareholders.
Accordingly, AED 5,389,465 (2022: AED 3,841,965) was transferred to the regular reserve on 31 December
2023.

General reserve

A general reserve can be utilised for any purpose approved by the sharcholders as per the Articles of
Association of the Company.

Reinsurance resetrve

In accordance with Article 34 issued by the Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates (“CBUAE”), Board
of Directors Decision No. (23) of 2019 the Company has created a reinsurance teserve amounting to
AED 1,078,182 in 2023 (2022: AED 1,118,454), being 0.5% of the total teinsurance premiums ceded by the
Company in the United Arab Emirates in all classes of business. The Company shall accumulate such reserve
yeat on year and not dispose off the reserve without the written approval of the Director General of the
Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates (“CBUAE”).

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

15 Employees’ end of service benefits
2023 2022
AED AED
Balance as at the 1 Januaty 4,729,762 4,713,384
Charge for the year 1,401,793 563,126
Amounts paid during the year (157,615) (546,748)
Balance as at 31 December 5,973,940 4,729,762
16 Other payables
Restated
2023 2022
AED AED
Rent received in advance 6,582,601 6,466,439
Provision for staff benefits 6,664,823 5,072,082
Accruals and provision 1,504,127 1,238,493
Other payables 5,083,573 8,625,814

19,835,124 21,402,828

Accrued expenses relate to amounts incurred in the normal course of business such as fees payable to
regulators and other professionals.

17 Basic and diluted earnings per share
Restated
2023 2022
Net profit for the year (in AED) 53,894,649 62,969,569
Number of shares 1,000,000 1,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share
(in AED) 53.89 62.97

Basic and diluted earnings per shate ate calculated by dividing the profit for the petiod by the number of
shares outstanding at the end of the reporting period. Diluted earnings per share is equivalent to basic earnings
per share as the Company did not issue any new instrument that would impact earnings pet share when
executed.
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18 Insurance revenue
Life and

31 December 2023 Medical General Total
Contracts not measured under the PAA AED AED AED
Expected incurred claims and other insurance setvice

expenses 56,197,734 - 56,197,734
Recovery of insurance acquisition cash flows 2,426,907 - 2,426,907
CSM recognised for services provided 1,174,805 - 1,174,805
Change in risk adjustment for non-financial risk for

risk expired 1,509,249 - 1,509,249
Contracts measured under the PAA 45,944,196 197,772,988 243,717,184
Total insurance revenue 107,252,891 197,772,988 305,025,879
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18 Insurance revenue (continued)

31 December 2022 (restated)
Contracts not measured under the PAA

Expected incurred claims and other insurance service
expenses

Recovery of insurance acquisition cash flows

CSM recognised for setvices provided

Change in risk adjustment for non-financial risk for

tisk expired

Contracts measured under the PAA
‘Total insurance revenue

19 Insurance service expense

31 December 2023

Incurred claims and other expenses

Amortisation of insurance acquisition cash flows
Losses on onerous contracts and teversals of those
losses

Changes to liabilities for incurred claims

31 December 2022 (restated)

Incurred claims and other expenses

Amortisation of insutance acquisition cash flows
Losses on onerous contracts and reversals of those
losses

Changes to liabilities for incutred claims

Life and
Medical General Total
AED AED AED
57,752,574 - 57,752,574
1,218,445 - 1,218,445
2,030,398 = 2,030,398
2,702,462 - 2,702,462
35,764,309 191,174,171 226,938,480
99,468,188 191,174,171 290,642,359

Life and
Medical General Total
AED AED AED
107,370,722 127,080,787 234,451,509
9,273,412 17,161,751 26,435,163
8,378,230 (2,415,044) 5,963,186
(23,688,144)  (68,068,433)  (91,756,577)
101,334,220 73,759,061 175,093,281

Life and
Medical General Total
AED AED AED
97,736,313 110,656,029 208,392,342
6,472,480 18,378,693 24,851,173
17,543,105 7,168,515 24,711,620
(18,392,552) 8,646,531 (9,746,021)
103,359,346 144,849,768 248,209,114

20 Net insurance financial result

31 December 2023

Insurance finance (expenses)/income from
insurance contracts issued
Interest accreted to insurance contracts using
current financial assumptions
Due to changes in interest rates and other financial
assumptions
Total insurance finance expenses from insusance
contracts issued

Reinsurance finance income/ (expenses) from
reinsurance contracts held
Interest accreted to reinsurance contracts using
current financial assumptions
Due to changes in interest rates and othet financial
assumptions
Reinsurance finance income from reinsurance
contracts held

Total insurance finance expenses and reinsurance
finance income

31 December 2022

Insurance finance (expenses)/income from insutance
contracts issued
Interest accreted to insurance contracts using
current financial assumptions
Due to changes in interest rates and other financial
assumptions
Total insurance finance expenses from insurance
contracts issued

Reinsurance finance income/(expenses) from
reinsurance contracts held
Interest accreted to reinsutance contracts using
current financial assumptions
Due to changes in interest rates and othet financial
assumptions
Reinsurance finance income/ (expense) from
reinsurance contracts held

Total insurance finance expenses and reinsurance
finance income

Life and
Medical General Total
AED AED AED
(23,724,501) (3,422,086)  (27,146,587)
14,834,726 537,785 15,372,511
(8,889,775) (2,884,301) (11,774,076)
269,016 2,950,864 3,219,880
(49,435) (366,387) (415,822)
219,581 2,584,477 2,804,058
(8,670,194) (299,824) (8,970,018)

Life and
Medical General Total
AED AED AED
(4,818,517) (313,986) (5,132,503)
42,377,475 2,085,160 44,462,635
37,558,958 1,771,174 39,330,132
12,515 284,222 296,737
61,662 (1,717,304) (1,655,642)
74,177 (1,433,082 (1,358,905)
37,633,135 338,092 37,971,227
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21 Income from financial investments
2023 2022
AED AED
Interest income from deposits 22,303,744 10,920,017
Interest income ftom investments at amortised cost 19,328,246 19,042,689
Interest income from loans guaranteed by life insurance policies 2,365,643 2,558,202
Dividend income from investments carried at FVOCI 446,134 695,968
44,443,767 33,216,876
22 Income from investment properties - net
2023 2022
AED AED
Rental income 16,567,805 14,161,401
Change in fair value of investment propetties (Note 6) 13,615,500 6,312,000
Maintenance expenses (5,294,525) (5,063,150)
Provision for credit loss on rent receivables (1,943,503) (497,544)
22,945,277 14,912,707
23 Social contributions

Social conttibutions during the yeat ended 31 December 2023 amounted to AED 200,000 (31 December
2022: AED 150,000).

24 Related party balances and transactions

Related parties include the Company’s major Shateholders, Ditectors and businesses controlled by them and
their families over which they exercise significant management influence as well as key management personnel.

At the end of the reporting period, amounts due from related parties are as follows:

2023 2022
AED AED
Due from related parties (key management personnel and entities under
common control) 1,760,683 1,609,697

The above balances are included as patt of premiums and insurance balances receivables.

During the yeat, the Company entered into the following transactions with related parties:

2023 2022
AED AED
Key management personnel and entities nnder common control
Premiums from related parties 4,790,840 4,949 511
Claims to related parties 1,068,245 245 411
Transactions are entered with related patties at rates agreed with management.
Compensation of key management personnel
2023 2022
AED AED
Ditectors’ temunetation 1,500,000 1,029,429
Shott term benefits 2,830,580 1,849,680
Total compensation paid to the key management petsonnel 4,330,580 2,879,109

Pursuant to Article 171 of Federal Decree Law No. (32) of 2021 and in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company, the Directors are entitled for remuneration which shall not exceed 10% of the
net profits after deducting depteciation and reserves.

53

A\ ALLIANCE INSURANCE PSC INTEGRATED REPORT 2023

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

25 Contingent liabilities

2023 2022
AED AED
Letters of guarantee 10,449,755 20,560,329

The Company in common with the significant majority of insures, is subject to litigation in normal coutse of
its business. The Company, based on independent legal advice, does not expect that the cutcome of these
court cases will have a material impact on the Company’s financial performance or financial position.

26 Insurance risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty
of the amount of the resulting claim. By the nature of an insurance contract, this tisk is influenced by the
frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent development of claims. The
objective of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves ate available to cover these liabilities.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theoty of probability is applied to pricing and provisioning,
the principal risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit
payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur because the frequency or
severity of claims and benefits ate greater than estimated. Insurance events are random and the actual number
and amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the estimate established using statistical
techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative variability
about the expected outcome will be. In addition, 2 mote diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected across
the board by 2 change in any subset of the portfolio. The Company has developed its insurance underwriting
strategy to diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a
sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of the expected outcome.

The Company manages risks through its underwriting strategy, adequate teinsurance arrangements and
proactive claims handling. The underwriting strategy attempts to ensure that the underwritten risks are well
diversified in terms of type and amount of risk, industry and geogtaphy. Underwriting limits are in place to
enforce appropriate risk selection criteria, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

Freguengy and severity of claims

The claim payments under insurance contracts are inherently uncertain in terms of both the frequency and
severity of claims. The extent of uncertainty varies by the line of business. Generally, individual life business
is more susceptible to variations in frequency than variations in sevetity. Similarly, motor and medical lines
are mote susceptible to frequency vatiations as compared to severity vatiations. Wheteas, other lines especially
commercial lines can have significant variations in severity too.

The company relies on prudent underwriting and adequate diversification to manage the frequency risk. The
company manages severity risk through diversification, applying underwriting limits and through reinsurance.

The company acquires reinsurance arrangements as per the nature of risk under each line of business. It
maintains a combination of proportional and non-proportional treaties. Any risks not adequately covered
under the treaties ate also placed on facultative basis.

The Company has survey units dealing with the mitigation of tisks surtounding claims. This unit investigates
and recommends ways to improve risk claims. The risks are reviewed individually ar least once a year and
adjusted to reflect the latest information on the underlying facts, cutrent law, jutisdiction, contractual terms
and conditions, and other factors. The Company actively manages and pursues early settlements of claims to
reduce its exposure to unpredictable developments.

The tables on the next page disclose the concentration of insurance liabilities by line of business. The amounts
ate the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities (gross and net of reinsurance) arising from the insurance
and reinsurance contracts.
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26 Insurance risk (continued)

Frequency and severity of claims (continued)

As at 31 December 2023

Gross Reinsurance Net

AED AED AED

Life and Medical 455,640,300 18,433,308 437,206,992
General 279,223,766 212,796,811 66,426,955
734,864,066 231,230,119 503,633,947

As at 31 December 2022 (restated)

Gtross Reinsurance Net

AED AED AED

Life and Medical 480,931,066 23,341,439 457,589,628
Genetal 279,158,135 198,765,460 80,392,675
760,089,202 222,106,899 537,982,303

Sonrces of uncertainty in the estimation of futnre claim payments

Claims on insurance contracts are payable on a claims-occurtence basis. The Company is liable for all insured
events that occurred during the term of the contract, even if the loss is discoveted after the end of the contract
term. As a result, claims are settled over a long period of time and element of the claims provision includes incurred
but not reported claims (IBNR). The estimation of IBNR is generally subject to a greater degree of uncertainty
than the estimation of the cost of settling claims alteady notified to the Company, where information about the
claim event is available. IBNR claims may not be apparent to the insuted until many years after the event that gave
tise to the claims. For some insurance contracts, the IBNR propottion of the total liability is high and will typically
display gteater variations between initial estimates and final outcomes because of the greater degree of difficulty
of estimating these liabilities.

In estimating the liability for the cost of reported claims not yet paid, the Company considers information available
from loss adjusters and information on the cost of settling claims with similar characteristics in previous periods.
Large claims are assessed on a case-by-case basis of projected separately in order to allow for the possible distortive
effect of their development and incidence on the rest of the portfolio.

The estimated cost of claims includes direct expenses to be incutred in settling claims, net of the expected
subrogation value and other recoveries. The Company takes all reasonable steps to ensute that it has
appropriate information regarding its claims exposures. However, given the uncettainty in establishing claims
provisions, it is likely that the final outcome will prove to be different from the original liability established.

The amount of insurance claims is patticularly sensitive to the level of court awards and to the development
of legal precedent on matters of contract and tort. Insurance contracts are also subject to the emergence of
new types of latent claims, but no allowance is included for this at the tepotting date.

Where possible, the Company adopts multiple techniques to estimate the tequired level of provisions. This
provides a greater understanding of the trends inherent in the experience being projected. The projections
given by the various methodologies also assist in estimating the range of possible outcomes. The most
appropriate estimation technique is selected taking into account the characteristics of the business class and
the extent of the development of each accident yeat.

In calculating the estimated cost of unpaid claims (both trepotted and not), the Company’s estimation
techniques ate a combination of loss-ratio-based estimates and an estimate based upon actual claims
experience using predetermined formulae where greater weight is given to actual claims expetience as time
passes. The initial loss-ratio estimate is an important assumption in the estimation technique and is based on
previous years’ experience, adjusted for factors such as premium rate changes, anticipated market experience
and historical claims inflation. The initial estimate of the loss ratios used for the cutrent year (before
reinsurance) ate analysed by type of tisk where the insured operates for current and prior year premjums
earned.
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26 Insurance risk (continued)
Process used to decide on assumptions

The risks associated with these insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables that
complicate quantitative sensitivity analysis. Internal data is detived mostly from the Company’s quartetly claims
reports and screening of the actual insurance contracts carried out at the end of the reporting period to derive
data for the contracts held. The Company has teviewed the individual contracts and in patticulat the industries
in which the insured companies operate and the actual exposure yeats of claims. This information is used to
develop scenarios related to the latency of claims that are used for the projections of the ultimate number of
claims.

The choice of selected results for each accident year of each class of business depends on an assessment of
the technique that has been most appropriate to observed historical developments. In certain instances, this
has meant that different techniques or combinations of techniques have been selected for individual accident
years or groups of accident years within the same class of business. The Company has an internal actuary and
independent external actuaries ate also involved in the valuation of technical teserves of the Company.

Similatly, the assumptions required for individual life business projections are also based on historical
expetience, wherever available, suitably adjusted to reflect the anticipated or known changes. The Company
has an internal actuarial function and involves independent extetnal actuaties are also involved in the valuation
of technical reserves of the Company.

Claims development process

Claims development tables are disclosed in order to put the unpaid claims estimates included in the financial
statements into a context, allowing compatison of the development claims provisions with those seen in
previous years.

In effect, the table highlights the Company’s ability to provide an estimate of the total value of claims. This
table provides a review of current estimates of cumulative claims and demonstrates how the estimated claims
have changed at subsequent reporting or accident year ends. The estimate is increased ot decreased as losses
are paid and more information becomes known about the frequency and severity of unpaid claims. Data in
the table related to acquired businesses is included from the acquisition date onwards.

The Company believes that the estimates of total claims outstanding as of the end of 2023 are adequate.
However, due to the inherent uncertainties in the reserving process, it cannot be assured that such balances
will ultimately prove to be adequate.

In addition to scenario testing, the development of insurance liabilities provides a measure of the Company’s
ability to estimate the ultimate value of claims. The top half of each table illustrates how the Company’s
estimate of liability for incurted claims for each accident year has changed at successive year-ends. The bottom
half of the table reconciles the cumulative claims to the amount appearing in the statement of financial
position. The following tables illustrate the Company’s estimate of total liability for incurred claims for the
years up to 2023,
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26 Insurance risk (continued) 26 Insurance risk (continued)
Reinsuraice risk Sensitivities (continned)

As general industry practice and to minimise financial exposure arising from large insurance claims, the Contracts under PAA (continued)

Company, in the normal course of business, enters into atrangements with other parties for reinsurance

putposes. Such reinsurance arrangements provide for greater diversification of business, allow management 31 December 2023 31 December 2022 (restated)
to conttol exposure to potential losses arising from large risks, and provide additional capacity for growth. Liability / Impact on Liability / Impact on Net
A significant portion of the reinsurance is affected under treaty, facultative and excess of loss reinsurance (Asset) Net Profit (Asset) Profit
contracts. Base
To minimise its exposure to significant losses from reinsurance insolvencies, the Company evaluates the Insurance contract liabilities 298,461,245 - 293,538,207 -
financial condition of its reinsurance and ensure diversification of reinsurance providers. The Company Reinsurance contract assets (225,904,865) - (216,375,017) -
deals with reinsurance approved by the Board of Directors. Net liabilities 72,556,380 - 77,163,190 -
Sensitivities
The liability for incurred claims is sensitive to the key assumptions in the table below. It has not been Risk Adjustment +0'.5“(u‘ .
possible to quantify the sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative changes ot uncertainty in the Insurance contract liabilities 299,774,478 (1,313,234) 294,829,778 (1,291,572)
estimation process. The following sensitivity analysis shows the impact on gross and net liabilities, net Reinsurance contract assets (226,747,336) 842,472 (217,181,948) 806,931
profit, and equity for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held Net liabilities 73,027,142 (470,762) 77.647.830 (484.641)
constant.

. . . . . .. . . Risk Adjustment -0.5%
The cottelation f)f assumptions will hz!ve a agmﬁcant‘ effect in de'termmmg the ultimate impacts, but to Tnsurarice conteact habilities 297,148,011 1,313,234 292,246,634 1,291,572
derponstrate the impact due to changes in each assumption, assumptions had to be changed on an individual Reinsurance coritract assets (225,062,393) (842,472) (215,568,085) (806,931)
basis. Net liabilities 72,085,618 470,762 76,678,549 484,641

Similarly, the liabilities for remaining coverage under the GMM and VFA ate also sensitive to certain
undetlying assumptions and a sensitivity analysis has been performed for key assumptions. The analysis has
been performed my changing each key assumption on an individual basis.

Contracts not under PAA

31 December 2023
Liability / Impact on

31 December 2022 (restated)
Liability / Impact on Net

It s.ht.:nuid be.r_lqted' that movements in_ these some agsump.tions are non-linear. The rr}ethod gsed for (Asset) Net Profit (Asset) Profit
dertiving sensitivity information and significant assumptions did not change from the previous period. Base
The below tables show the impact of 0.5% change in risk adjustment, discounting and expenses on liability Insutance contract liabilities 436,402,821 « 466,550,994 -
for incutred claims and assets for incurtred claims: T ———— (5,325,254) _ (5,731,882) B
Contracts under PAA Net liabilities 431,077,567 - 460,819,112 -
31 December 2023 31 December 2022 (restated) X "
Liability / Impact on Liability / Impact on Net Discount Rates +0.3%
(Asset) Net Profit (Asset) Profit Insurance contract liabilities 423,391,399 13,011,422 452,640,700 13,910,295
Base Reinsurance contract assets (5,335,994) 10,741 (5,743,443) 11,561
Insu:ance contract ]iabilities 298,461,245 - 293,538,207 - Net ].iabilities 41810551405 13,022!163 446.897.257 13.921.856
Reinsurance contract assets (225,904,865) - (216,375,017 - Discount Rates +0.5%
Net liabilities 72,556,380 - 77,163,190 - Insurance contract liabilities 450,144,782  (13,741,960) 481,242,296 (14,691,301)
Reinsurance contract assets (5,315,432) (9,822) (5,721,310) (10,572)
Discsiant Rates +0.5% 298,200,901 260,343 293,282,157 256,049 Net liabilities 444,829,350 _ (13,751,782) 475,520,986 (14,701,873)
Insurance contract liabilities (225,729,715) (175,150) (216,207,256) (167,761) ) )
Reinsutance contract assets 72,471,186 85,193 77,074,901 88,288 Risk Adjustment +0.5%

Net liabilities 298,200,901 260,343 293282157 256,049 Insurance contract liabilities 440,173,460 (3,770,638) 470,582,122 (4,031,127)
% ’ SR (262.346) 8 e (258.018) Reinsurance contract assets (5,379,520) 54,265 (5,790,292) 58,410
iscount Rates -0.5% 2723, , 790, : Net liabilit 434,793,940 (3,716,373 464,791,830 (397271
Insurance contract liabilities (226,081,190) 176,325 (216,543,904) 168,387 et habilities ) LD

Reinsurance contract assets 72,642,400 (86,021) 77,252,320 (89,131) Risk Adjustment -0.5%
Net liabilities 298,723,590 (262,346) 293,796,224 (258,018) Insurance contract liabilities 432,751,793 3,651,028 462,647,742 3,903,253
Reinsurance contract assets (5,270,988) (54,266) (5,673,473) (58,409)
Net liabilities 427,480,805 3,596,762 456,974,269 3,844,844
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26 Insurance risk (continued)
Sensitivities (continned)

Contracts not under PAA (continued)

31 December 2023 31 December 2022 (restated)
Liability / Impact on Liability / Impact on Net
(Asset) Net Profit (Asset) Profit
Base
Insurance contract liabilities 436,402,821 - 466,550,994 -
Reinsurance contract assets (5,325,254) - (5,731,882) -
Net liabilities 431,077,567 - 460,819,112 -
Expenses increased by 10%
Insurance contract liabilities 439,846,569 (3,443,748) 470,232,649 (3,081,654)
Reinsurance contract assets (5,325,253) (5,731,882) -

Net liabilities 434,521,316 (3,443,748) 464,500,767 (3,681,654)

Expenses decreased by 10%

Insurance conttact liabilities 432,959,073 3,443,748 462,869,341 3,681,654
Reinsurance contract assets (5,325,254) - (5,731,882) -
Net liabilities 427,633,819 3,443,748 457,137,459 3,681,654

Concentration of insurance risk

Substantially all of the Company’s underwtiting activities are catried out in the United Arab Emirates. In
common with other insurance companies, in order to minimise financial exposure arising from large
insurance claims, the Company, in the normal course of business, entets into arrangement with other parties
for reinsurance putposes.

To minimise its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies, the Company evaluates the
financial condition of its reinsurers and monitors concentrations of credit risk arising from similar
geographic regions, activities or economic characteristics of the reinsuters. Reinsurance ceded contracts do
not relieve the Company from its obligations to policyholders. The Company remains liable to its
policyholders for the portion reinsured to the extent that any reinsurer does not meet the obligations
assumed under the reinsurance agreements.

Sensitivity of underwriting profit
The Company does not foresee any adverse change in the contribution of insurance profit due to the
following reasons:

. The Company has an overall risk retention level of 35% for the year ended 31 December 2023
(2022: 38%). This is mainly due to low retention levels in general accident, fite and engineering.
However, for other lines of business, the Company is adequately covered by reinsurance programs
to guard against major financial impact.

. The Company has commission income of AED 16,105,737 in 2023 (2022: AED 23,078,017)
predominantly from the reinsurance placement which remains a comfortable soutce of income.
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27 Capital risk management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital ate:

® to comply with the insurance capital requirements required by UAE Federal Law No. (48) of 2023
(previously Federal Law No. 6 of 2007, as amended), concerning Financial Regulations of Insurance
Companies issued by the Central Bank of United Arab Emirates and regulation of its operations;

¢ to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and

®  to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing insurance contracts commensurately with the
level of risk.

InU.AE.,, Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates (“CBUAE”) specifies the minimum amount and type
of capital that must be held by the Company in addition to its insurance liabilities. The minimum required
capital (presented in the table below) must be maintained at all times throughout the year.

As per Article (8) of Section (2) of financial regulations issued for insurance companies in UAE, the
Company shall at all times comply with the requirement of solvency matgins.

The solvency position of the Company as at 30 September 2023 and 31 December 2022 is presented below.
The Company has presented the solvency position as of 30 September 2023 which is the latest available
solvency position as of the date of approval of these financial statements. As of 30 September 2023, the
Company had a solvency surplus of AED 342.1 million (31 December 2022: AED 327.4 million) as
compated to the Minimum Capital requirements of AED 100 million (31 December 2022: AED 100
million).

The table below summatises the Minimum Capital Requitement, Minimum Guarantee Fund and Solvency
Capital Requirement of the Company and the total capital held to meet these solvency margins as defined
in the Regulations. In accordance with Circular No. CBUAE/BSD/N/2022/923 of CBUAE dated
28 February 2022, the Company has disclosed the solvency position for the immediately preceding petiod
as the current year solvency position is not yet finalised.

Unaudited
30 September 31 December
2023 2022
AED AED
Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR) 100,000,000 100,000,000
Solvency Capital Requitement (SCR) 145,135,154 145,396,553
Minimum Guarantee Fund (MGF) 48,378,385 48,465,518
Basic Own Funds 442,102,227 427,415,093
MCR Solvency Margin - Minimum Capital Requirement - Surplus 342,102,227 327,415,093
SCR Solvency Margin - Solvency Capital Requirement - Surplus 296,967,073 282,018,540
MGF Solvency Matgin — Minimum Guarantee Fund - Surplus 393,723,842 378,949,575

28 Fair value measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset o paid to transfer a liability in an ordetly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company
takes into account the chatacteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
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28 Fair value measurements (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements ate categotised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fait value measurements are obsetvable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

° Level 1 the fair value of financial instruments traded in an active matket is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting year. The quoted matket price used for financial assets held by
the company is the current bid price. These instruments ate included in Level 1.

° Level 2 the fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detetmined
using valuation techniques which maximise the use of obsetvable matket data and rely as little as
possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are
unobservable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

. Level 3 if one or mote of the significant inputs is not based on obsetvable market data, the
instrument is included in Level 3.

Vialyation technigues and assumptions applied for the purposes of measnring fair vale

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities ate determined using the same valuation techniques
and assumptions as those used for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Fair value of the Company’s finaucial assets that are measnred at fatr value on recurring basis

Some of the Company’s financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period. The
following table gives information about how the fair values of these financial assets are determined.

Valuation Relationship of
techniques Significant  unobservable
Fair value and key unobservable inputs to fair
Fair value as at hierarchy inputs input value
Financial =~ 31 December 31 December
assets 2023 2022
AED AED
FVTOCI:
Quoted Quoted bid
equity prices in an
securities 8,315,980 7,744,925 Level 1 active matket None N/A

There wete no transfers between levels duting the year. Thete ate no financial liabilities which should be
measured at fair value and accordingly no disclosure is made in the above table.

29 Financial risk

The Company is exposed to a range of financial risks through its financial assets, financial liabilities,
reinsurance assets and insurance liabilities. In particular, the key financial risk is that in the long-term its
investment proceeds are not sufficient to fund the obligations atising from its insurance contracts, The
most important components of this financial risk are market tisk (which includes: foreign cuttency risk,
equity and debt price risk and interest rate tisk), credit risk, liquidity risk and operational risk.

Market risk

Matket risk js the tisk the fair value ot futute cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. The Company’s market risks may arise from open positons in (a) foreign
currencies and (b) interest bearing assets and liabilities, to the extent they are exposed to general and specific
market movements. Management sets limits on the exposure to cutrency and intetest rate risk that may be
acceptable, which are monitored on a regular basis.

Market risk exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis. There has been no change to the Company’s
exposure to market risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the risk.

Alliance Insurance P.S.C.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

29 Financial risk (continued)
Forelgn currency risk

Thete ate no significant exchange rate risks as all monetary assets and monetary liabilities are denominated
in Arab Emirates Dithams, other G.C.C. cutrencies ot US Dollars to which the Ditham is fixed.
Management believes that thete is a minimal risk of significant losses due to exchange rate fluctuations and
consequently the Company has not hedged its foreign currency exposure.

Equity price risk

Equity and debt price risk is the rsk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in market prices, whether those changes ate caused by factors specific to the individual secutity, or
its issuer, or factors affecting all securities traded in the market. The Company is exposed to equity and
debt price risk with respect to its quoted equity and debt investments. The Company limits equity and debt
price 1isk by maintaining a diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoting of developments in the
matket. In addition, the Company actively monitors the key factors that affect stock and market
movements, including analysis of the operational and financial petformance of investees.

Sensitivity analysis

At the end of the reporting period, if the equity prices are 10% higher/lower as per the assumptions
mentioned below and all the other variables were held constant, the Company’s:

. Other comptrehensive income and equity would have increased/decreased by AED 831,598 (2022:
AED 774,493).

Methed and assumptions for sensitivity analysis

° The sensitivity analysis has been done based on the exposute to equity price tisk at the reporting date.

° At the end of the reporting petiod, if equity prices are 10% higher/lower on the market value
uniformly for all equities while all other variables are held constant, the impact on profit or loss and
equity has been shown above.

A 10% change in equity prices has been used to give a realistic assessment as a plausible event, Company
does not have any impact on profit or loss due to sensitivity of equity prices.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the finance income or
finance cost of the Company. The Company is not significantly exposed to interest rate risk on its financial
investments in debt instruments and term deposits since they carry fixed interest rates. As such, the
Company’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in matket interest
rates.

The Company generally manages to finalise the intetest sate tisk by closely monitoring the market interest
rates and investing in those financial assets in which such tisk is expected to be minimal.

The Company is exposed to interest rate tisk on the following for the business being measured under
PAA:

(i) Liability for incurred claims; and
(ii) Amount recoverable for incurred claims,

For the business not being measured under the PAA the Company is exposed to interest rate risk on both
the assets / liabilities for remaining coverage and the assets / liabilities for incurred claims.

The Company’s exposure to intetest rate tisk relates to its deposits/ statutoty deposits, debt instruments
and loans guaranteed by life insutance policies. At 31 December 2023, deposits/ statutory deposits catried
interest at the range of 2.85% to 6.18% per annum (2022: 0.05% to 5.55% per annum). At 31 December
2023, debt instruments carried interest at the range of 4.75% to 9.50% per annum (2022: 4.75% to 9.50%
per annum),
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29 Financial risk (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

At 31 December 2023, loans guaranteed by life insurance policies carried interest of 8% per annum (2022:
8% per anoum).

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Company.

Key areas where the Company is exposed to credit risk are:

reinsurance contract assets;

amounts due from reinsurers in respect of claims already paid;
amounts due from insurance contract holders;

amounts due from insurance intermediaries;

amounts due from other insurance companies;

investments in debt instruments;

cash and cash equivalents excluding cash in hand; and

fixed deposits

The Company has adopted a policy of dealing with cteditworthy countetparties as a means of
mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company’s exposute and the ctedit ratings of
its counterparties are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions concluded is
spread amongst approved counterparties. Credit exposute is controlled by countetparty limits that are
reviewed and approved by management annually.

Reinsurance is used to manage insurance risk. This does not, however, discharge the Company’s
liability as primary insurer. If a reinsurer fails to pay a claim for any reason, the Company temains liable
for the payment to the policyholder. The creditworthiness of reinsurers is considered on an annual
basis by reviewing their financial strength ptior to finalisation of any contract.

The Company maintains records of the payment history for significant contract holders with whom it
conducts regular business. The exposute to individual counterparties is also managed by other
mechanisms, such as the right of offset where counterparties ate both debtors and creditors of the
Company. Management information reported to the Company includes details of provisions for
impairment on insurance receivables and subsequent write-offs. Exposutes to individual policyholders
and groups of policyholders are collected within the ongoing monitoring of the controls. Where there
exists significant exposure to individual policyholders, or homogenous groups of policyholdets, a
financial analysis equivalent to that conducted for reinsurers is cartied out by the Company.

Insurance receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and
geogtaphical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation is petformed on the financial condition of insurance
receivable.

The Company has no significant concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread over a large number
of counterparties and customers. The Company defines counterparties as having similar characteristics
if they are related entities. The credit tisk on liquid funds is limited because the countetparties are banks
with high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The carrying amount of financial assets recotded in the financial statements, which is net of impairment
losses, represents the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk.
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29 Financial risk {continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with it
financial liabilities at matutity date. Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the

management, which has built an approptiate liquidity risk management framewotk for the management of
the Company’s short, medium and long-tetm funding and liquidity management requirements.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves by continuously monitoring forecast
and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and Labilities to ensure that
funds are available to meet its commitments for liabilities as they fall due.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial asscts, financial liabilities,
insurance contract liabilities and reinsurance contracts assets held. The maturity analysis has been presented
on a contractual undiscounted cash flow basis except for insurance contract liabilities and reinsurance
contract assets held which have been presented on their expected cash flows.

The contractual maturities of the financial instruments have been determined on the basis of the remaining
petiod at the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The maturity profile is monitored by
management to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained.

Less than 1
year 1-5 years 5+ years No maturity Total
AED AED AED AED AED
31 December 2023
Financial assets
Investments at amortised cost 69,023,673 259,908,406 - - 328,932,079
Investments cartied at FVOCI - - - 8,315,980 8,315,980
Other receivables 24,930,005 - - - 24,930,005
Deposits 466,240,850 3,082,447 - - 469,323,297
Statutory deposits - - - 10,000,000 10,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 14,810,363 - - - 14,810,363
575,004,891 262,990,853 - 18,315,980 856,311,724
Financial liabilities
Other payables (excluding rent
received in advance and premium
received in advance) 13,252,523 - - - 13,252,523
13,252,523 - - - 13,252,523
31 December 2022
Financial assets
Investments at amortised cost - 329431,253 2,563,970 - 331,995,223
Investments carried at FVOCI - - - 7,744,925 7,744,925
Other receivables 23,351,441 = - - 23,351,441
Deposits 411,295,833 63,623,557 - - 474919,390
Statutory deposits - - - 10,463,189 10,463,189
Cash and cash equivalents 31,620,755 31,620,755

466,268,029 393,054,810 2,563,970 18,208,114 880,094,923

Financial liabilities

Other payables (excluding rent

received in advance and premium

received in advance) 14,936,387 - - - 14936,387
14,936,387 - - - 14936387
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29 Financial risk (continued)
Liquidity tisk (continued)
Less than 1 2-5 5+
year years years Total
AED AED AED AED
31 December 2023
Reinsurance contract assets (Net) 224,733,921 3,105,092 3,391,105 231,230,118
Insurance contract liabilities (Net) 370,291,298 157,391,914 207,180,854 734,864,066
Less than 1 2-5 5+
year years years Total
AED AED AED AED
31 December 2022 (restated)
Reinsurance contract assets (Net) 217,049,674 3,621,169 1,436,056 222,106,899
Insurance contract liabilities (Net) 371,558,699 167,275,711 221,254,792 760,089,201

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss atising from system failures, human etror, fraud or external events. When
controls fail to petform, operational risk can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory
implications, or lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but
through a control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company is able to
manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access, authotisation, and reconciliation
procedures, staff education and assessment processes.
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30 Segment information

For management purposes, the Company is otganised into two business segments, propetty and liability
insurance (general insurance) and insurance of persons and fund accumulation operations (life assurance).
The general insurance segment comptises motor, marine, fire, engineering, medical, and general accident.
The life assurance segment includes only long-term life and group life. These segments are the basis on
which the Company reports its primary segment information. Segment-wise information is disclosed below:

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Life General
assurance insurance Total
AED AED AED
Insurance revenue 107,252,891 198,070,411 305,323,302
Insurance service expenses (101,334,219)  (74,056,484) (175,390,703)
Insurance service result before reinsurance
contracts held 5,918,672 124,013,927 129,932,599
Net expense from reinsurance contracts held (1,983,981)  (133,451,132)  (135,435,113)
Insurance service result 3,934,691 (9,437,205) (5,502,514)
Income from financial investments 26,501,499 17,942,268 44,443,767
Income from investment properties - net 15,197,307 7,747,970 22,945,277
Total investment income 41,698,806 25,690,238 67,389,044
Insurance finance expense (8,889,775) (2,884,301)  (11,774,076)
Reinsurance finance income 219,582 2,584,477 2,804,059
Financial insurance result (8,670,193) (299,824) (8,970,018)
Foreign cutrency exchange gain - - 190,251
Other income - - 2,302,921
Unattributable expenses - - (1,515,035)
Profit for the year 36,963,304 15,953,208 53,894,649
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30 Segment information (continued) 30 Segment information (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022 Gross written premium
tated
eEied) Details relating to gross written premium are disclosed below to comply with the requirements of CBUAE
General and are not calculated as per the requirements of IFRS 17.
Life assurance insurance Total
AED AED AED Alltypes of
Life Fund Medical Property & Business
Insurance revenue 99,468,189 191,174,170 290,642,359 31 December 2023 Insurance Accumulation Insurance Liability Combined
Insurance setvice expenses (103,359,346)  (144,849,768)  (248,209,114) AED AED AED AED AED
Insurance service result before reinsurance
contracts held (3.891,157) 46324402 42,433,245 Direct Written Premiums 95,090,644 - 41,615,533 194,650,024 331,356,201
Net expense from reinsurance contracts held (8,443,655) (57,642,404) {66,086,059) Assumned Business
Insurance service result (12,334,812)  (11,318,002)  (23,652,814) Foreign _ _ _ . B
I from financial 21479013 11737863 33216876 Lot - e o155 LD
Incomc from .J.n:a.nlci.ll1 uzvestmcrrgs ) 9,956,7 = 4,955,994 14’912’707 Total Assumed Business - - 1,036,766 67,353 1,104,119
fieome Hom investment properties - ne 200 Cah B Gross Written Premiums 95,090,644 - 42,652,299 194,717,377 332,460,320
‘Total investment income 31,435,726 16,693,857 48,129,583
Insurance finance expense 37,558,958 1,771,174 39,330,132 All types of
Reinsurance finance income 74,177 (1,433,082) (1,358,905) Life Fu.nd Medical ~ Property & Business
T T — 37,633,135 338,092 37,971,227 31 December 2022 Insurance  Accumulation Insurance Liability =~ Combined
AED AED AED AED AED
Foreign currency exchange gain - - 152,386
Oftier incoiie _ _ 2,229,949 Direct Written Premiums 98,580,846 - 35,700,220 227,663,546 361,944,612
Unattributable expenses - - (1,860,761) )
Profit for the year 56,734,049 5713947 62,969,570 Assurnied Business
Foreign - - - - -
The following is an analysis of the Company’s assets, liabilities and equity classified by segment: Local _ _ _ 148.194 148.194
Total Assumed Business - - - 148,194 148,194
Life General Gross Written Premiums 98,580,846 - 35,700,220 227,811,740 362,092,806
assurance insurance Total
As at 31 December 2023 AED AED AED 31 Dividend and Directors’ remuneration
At the Annual General Meeting held on 27 April 2023, the Shareholdets approved a cash dividend of AED
Total assets 626,301,559 694,975,939  1,321,277,498 30 million at AED 30 per shate for 2022 (2022: AED 30 million at AED 30 pet shate for 2021).
Total equity 264,590,723 295,649,835 560,240,558
Total liabilities 478,869,738 282,167,202 761,036,940
As at 31 December 2022 (restated)
Total assets 635,803,400 686,193,245  1,321,996,645
Total equity 265,939,302 269,835,552 535,774,854
Total liabilities 492,956,480 293,265,311 786,221,791
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Corporate Governance Report



1. A statement of the procedures taken to complete the Corporate Governance system during 2023, and how are they applied.

Alliance Insurance Co. (PSC) gives utmost priority to the practices of executing the governance controls and the Institutional Discipline Stan-
dards as a result of its compliance with the Chairman of Securities and Commodities Authority’s Board of Directors’ Decision no. (3/Chairman)
of 2020 Concerning Approval of Joint Stock Companies Governance Guide.

Alliance places strong attention to disclosure principles and transparency for the practices of corporate governance controls. The following is a
brief of activities and practices adopted by Alliance insurance Company:

a. Monitor the internal control system in the company through audit committee and the internal audit department ensuring internal control
functions are implemented properly for all departments in the company.

b. Timely disclosure of its quarterly financial results, decisions taken at the Board of Directors or General Assembly meetings through Securi-
ties and Commodities Authority (SCA) and Dubai Financial Market (DFM).

c. The Board of Directors, Senior Management of the Company and its executive departments continue to work in accordance with prudent
underwriting principle and guidelines, as well as the adoption of conservative investment guidelines in order to protect the rights of its
shareholders and clients.

d. The investment committee ensures the implantation of investment guidelines, review of investments performance and takes necessary in-
vestment decisions to diversify its portfolios and improve returns.

2. A statement of ownership and transactions of the Board of Directors, and their spouses and their children in the company securities during
2023:

NO. Name Designation Bit/(;czl;szg;g Sales Purchase
1 H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum Chairman 250,000 None None
2 Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al-Kamda Vice Chairman 75,000 None None
3 Mr. Ahmed Saif Rashid bin Bakhit Member 47,130 None None
4 Mr. Khalifa Salim Humaid Al Mashwi Member 5,000 None None
5 Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi Member - None None
6 Mr. Ali Mubarak Al Soori Member - None None
7 Mr. Shahreyar Haider Ashraf Nawabi Member - None None
8 Mr. Mohammed Juma Saif Bin Bakhit Member 10,000 None None
9 Mr. Aimen Saba Azara CEO & Member - None None
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3. Board members formation:

A-It contents nine members as mentioned below:

Category (Executive,
Non-executive, and Inde-
pendent

S/N Name

Experience and
Qualifications

Period served as a BOD | Their memberships
member of the Compa-
ny since his first elec-

and positions in
any other joint-

Their positions in any other important
supervisory, governmental or business
entities.

Kamda -Independent

Shareholder and partner in a number of prestigious companies
in the UAE including but not limited to Al Kamda Investments
and First Security Group.

tion date stock companies
-Chairman and Chief Executive of Emirates Group.
- Second Vice Chairman of the Executive Council of
Dubai.
A well-known member of the ruling family of Dubai as well as - Chairman of Dubai World Group
a highly distinguished successful figure in the business world - Member of the Board of Directors of the General
of the UAE. Combined his academic studies and practical Civil Aviation Authority of UAE.
experience, the name of H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al - Chairman of Dubai Airports.
Maktoum has become synonyms with many landmarks and - Commissioner General of “Dubai Economy” Pillar-
1 H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Non-executive and non — achievements within the UAE such as Emirates Airline, which Since 1988 - Chairman of Emirates Dubai Council.

’ Saeed Al Maktoum independent became one of the world’s fastest growing international airlines. NBD. - Chairman of Dubai Supreme Council for Energy.
H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum holds several - Board Member of the Strategic Affairs Council —
important positions contributing to the economy and business Dubai.
since 1985. H. H. Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum holds - Board Member of the Investment Corporation of
A Bachelor’s Degree from the University of Denver, Colorado Dubai.

USA. - Chairman of Fly Dubai.
- Chairman of Dubai Duty Free.
- Chairman of Dubai Air Wing.
- Chairman of Dubai Holding.

One of UAE’s Businessmen, has worked for more than 30 years

in the Dubai Police till he reached to a Major General level. He

received the highest honor in his service, awarded to him by

His Highness Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Al Maktoum, Vice

Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al- Non-executive and non President and Prime Minister of the UAE and Ruler of Dubai. .
2. Elected in 2015 None None
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Category (Executive,

Period served as a

Experience and BOD member of the

Their positions in

Their memberships and positions in any other L7 G

S/N Name Non-executive, and e . e . . . supervisor
/ ' Qualifications Company since his first joint-stock companies P o
Independent . governmental or
election date . oo
business entities.

- Gulf Insurance Group, Kuwait — Board Member,
Member of the Executive & Investment Committee
- Gulf Insurance & Reinsurance Co., Kuwait - Vice
Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chairman of the

Holds MBA from the Drexel University in the United States in Audit Clommltte.e & Member of the Exgcutlve Committee.

1986 - Bahrain Kuwait Insurance Co., Bahrain — Board Member

S . . . . & Member of the Executive Committee.
Worked in the American International Group AIG in various .
. L - Arab Misr Insurance Group, Egypt — Board Member,
areas of work and held various positions in many US states : . .
duri ) Member of the Audit & Risk Management Committee.
uring the period from 1986 to 1997. .
. ! . , . - Arab Orient Insurance Co., Jordan — Board Member,
Regional Vice President, AIG’s domestic property and casualty : : .
. ) . . Member of the Executive & Risk Committee.
operations for Mid-Atlantic region — USA. . .
i . . . . - Gulf Sigorta, Turkey — Chairman of the Board

Vice Chairman and Managing Director, AIG Sigorta — Istanbul, . .
- GIG Gulf, Bahrain — Board Member, Chairman of the

Turkey 1997 to 2001. L . .

. . . Nomination & Remuneration Committee, Member of the

President of AIG — General Insurance operations in Seoul, South : . . .

Audit & Compliance Committee and Member of the Risk
3. Korea, 2001 to 2004. None

Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi  Non-executive and Independent

CEO of Fuji Fire and Marine Insurance company. in Japan in Since 2012

2004 to 2009.

President of Fairfax International from 2009 to present.
Served on the boards of the World Affairs Council and
Insurance Society, Philadelphia.

Council member of the USO, Korean

Chairman of the Insurance Committee of the American
Chamber of Commerce, Korea.

Member of the Turkish Businessmen’s Association, Turkey.

& Corporate Governance Committee

- GIG Cooperative Insurance, Saudi Arabia-Vice
Chairman of the Board & Non-Executive Member.

- Colonnade Insurance, Luxembourg — Chairman of
the Board Member & Member of the Underwriting
Committee.

- Southbridge Compacha de Seguros Generales Chile —
President of the Board of Directors.

- La Meridional CompacHa Argentina de Seguros S.A.
Argentina —

Alternate Director (Director Suplente).

- SBS Seguros Colombia, Colombia — Principal Member
of the Board of Directors.

- Jordan Kuwait Bank, Jordan - Member of the Bank’s
Board of Directors.
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S/N

Category (Executive,
Non-executive, and Inde-
pendent

Name

Experience and
Qualifications

Period served as a
BOD member of the
Company since his first
election date

Their memberships
and positions in
any other joint-
stock companies

Their positions in any other important
supervisory, governmental or business
entities.

Mr. Shahreyar Haider Ashraf

. - 1 t
Nawabi Non-executive and Independen

- Holds Bachelor of Arts degree in Jurisprudence (LLB). Awarded
2(i) honors degree from — University of Oxford, UK — 1995-
1998.

- Completed Mandatory vocational education in accordance
with the rules of the Law Society of England, Oxford institute of
legal Practice in Oxford , UK.

- holds Masters of Law (LLM) with a concentration in corporate
law. Awarded by “Merit”. Form University of London , UK (
1999-2000).

- Holds a completion certificate of legal training as a Qualified
solicitor in the corporate department in England and Wales
from (REED SMITH LIP ) - from 2000 to 2005, London - United
Kingdom.

- worked as a Managing Associate (Corporate Department) at
Linklaters LIP from 2005-2008 - London - United Kingdom and
Dubai - United Arab Emirates.

- Served as Chief Legal Officer investment arm of the
Government of Dubai since 2008-2012, specializing in dealing
with advised on a range of complex transactions including
public and private M&A, public debt issuances, syndicated
lending facilities, bilateral facilities, derivative transactions,
formation of investment funds, and corporate re-organizations.

- Currently holds the position of Senior Vice President — Legal
for the Emirates Group since 2012 and Emirates Airlines,
including managing the legal team for the corporate and
commercial legal affairs relating to Emirates Airline and 24
business divisions of the Emirates Group, as well as managing
the Group’s privacy compliance in line with a proliferation of
global privacy legislation being promulgated to regulate the
new digital economy as per the European Commission under
the European General Data Protection Regulation.

30 November 2023

None

None

Mr. Ali Mubarak Ali AlSoori  Non-executive and Independent

He holds a bachelor’s degree from the University of Colorado in
the United States of America.

Working in the Emirates Group since 1986 and has held many
positions till date.

Since 2012

None

- Executive Vice President — Chairman’s office,
Facilities/Project Management & Group Procurement
& Supply Chain.

-Board of Directors — African & Eastern Dubai.

-Managing Director of Assam Private Investments.
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Category (Executive,
S/N Name Non-executive, and Inde-
pendent

Period served as a
Experience and BOD member of the
Qualifications Company since his first
election date

Their memberships
and positions in
any other joint-
stock companies

Their positions in any other important
supervisory, governmental or business
entities.

Mr. Ahmed Saif Rashid bin Non-executive and non -
Bakhit Independent

He is a businessman and holds a master’s degree in military

sciences - Faculty of Command and Staff — Egypt.

He served as an officer in the United Arab Emirates Air Force.

Certificate in attending Disaster Plan Preparation and Validation

Course - Dubai Aviation College.

Certificate in completing No 43 Initial Officer Training Course — Since 1997
Royal Air Force College - Cranwell.

Certificate on completing Helicopter Pilot Training Course-

Oxford Air Training School.

Served as an officer in the United Arab Emirates Air Force.

None

None

Mr. Mohammed Juma Saif Non-executive, and non
Rashid Bin Bakhit -Independent

Studied business administration at the American University in
London in 1994.

He worked at Al-Bakhit Contracting Company since 1996 and
has been in several positions until he became General Manager
in 2003 till present.

Since 2015

None

None

Mr. Khalifa Salim Humaid Al

. Non-executive and non -
Mashwi

Independent

One of businessmen and holder of the following certificates and

courses :

Certificate of engineering in the technical devices of the UK

CAT (Control Automatic Transmission System).

A course in directing and television preparation — UK.

A course in television output - Egypt Since 2004
Course in Cinema Institute for directing - Egypt

He worked for Dubai TV during which he worked in several

jobs, latest was TV Operation Supervisor.

None

None
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Category (Executive,
S/N Name Non-executive, and Inde-
pendent

Period served as a
Experience and BOD member of the
Qualifications Company since his first
election date

Their memberships
and positions in
any other joint-
stock companies

Their positions in any other important
supervisory, governmental or business
entities.

9. Mr. Aimen Saba Azara Executive Member & CEO

- Holds an MBA from the University of Wales Cardiff, UK.

- Disruptive Strategy — Harvard Business School.

- Negotiation Mastery — Harvard Business School.

- Leadership & Management Certificate Program-University of
Pennsylvania — The Wharton School, USA.

- Cll level 3 certificate in Insurance — the Chartered Insurance
Institute — London.

- Certificate in Entrepreneurship Essentials — Harvard Business
School.

- Certificate of Specialization in Entrepreneurship and
Innovation — Harvard Business School.

- Diploma in Corporate Governance — The Corporate
Governance Institute, Globally-recognized, Industry Approved
Certification. Higher Education. Dublin, Ireland. Since 2012
- Diploma in Environment, Social Governance (ESG) — The
Corporate Governance Institute - Globally-recognized Industry
Approved Certification. Higher Education, Dublin, Ireland.
-Diploma in Cyber Security: Managing Risk in the Information
Age, Harvard Office of the Vice Provost for Advances in
Learning.

- Worked in the field of life insurance in the United States for
eight years.

- Director of Insurance Agencies in Alico (AIG) Jordan and the
West Bank during the period from 2001 to 2004.

- worked for Al Sagr National Insurance Company in the
United Arab Emirates from 2005 to 2012 and became a general
manager in 2008.

- Board Member at
(Gulf Insurance &
Reinsurance Co GIRI-
subsidiary of GIG) —
Kuwait, and a member
in the Audit Committee.

None
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B. Overview of nomination and selection process of members of the Board:
The members of the board were elected through the General Assembly Meeting which was held on 4/12/2021.

C. statement of the percentage of female representation in the Board for 2023:
No representation of female component in the Company’s Board of Directors in 2023.

D. A statement of the reasons for the absence of any female candidate for the board membership:
No female candidate was nominated during this session.

E. A statement of the following:
1) Total remunerations paid to the Board members for the year 2022:

Article 38 of the Articles of Association specified that the remuneration of the Board of Directors shall not exceed 10% of the net profits. The
remuneration paid for 202 Tunder the articles of association was as follows:

Statement Paid Remunerations
Year 2022
Amount 1,029,429
2) The total remunerations proposed to be paid to the members of the Board of Directors for the year 2023, which shall be presented

in the Annual General Assembly for approval:

Article 38 of the Articles of Association specified that the remuneration of the Board of Directors shall not exceed 10% of the net profits. The
provision of 2022 has been allocated according to the articles of association as follows:

Statement Suggested Remunerations
Year 2023
Amount 1,524,636
3) A statement of the details of allowances for attending the sessions of committees derived from the BOD, which were paid to the BOD

members for the fiscal year 2023.
Members of the Board of Directors or members of the committees did not grant any other bonuses, allowances or fees in the year 2023.

4) Details of the allowances, salaries, or fees charged by a member of the Board of Directors, other than the fees for attending the com-
mittees and their reasons

None.
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F. Numbers and dates of BOD meetings held during the FY 2023 as well as the attendance frequency by all the members; in person and by

proxy:
Ser Date of Meeting Members attended Attended by proxy Members not attended
1- H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
! 17/01/2023 7 ) 2- Mr. Saeed Al Kamda
2 14/02/2023 8 - 1- H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
3 21/03/2023 8 - 1- H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
1- H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
4 14/08/2023 6 - 2- Mr. Saeed Al Kamda
3- Mr. Ashraf Nawabi (due to his death)
1- H.H. Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
2- Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi
> 13/11/2023 > ) 3- Mr. Khalifa Al Mashwi
4- Mr. Ashraf Nawabi (due to his death)
6 14/12/2023 8 - 1- H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum
G. Number of the Board directors’ decisions issued by passing during financial year of 2023, as mentioned on the market web site:

There were no decisions circulated by the Board of Directors during the year 2023.

H. Statement of Board duties and powers exercised by Board members or the executive management members during 2023 based on an

authorization from the board, specifying the duration and validity of the authorization according to the following schedule:

Sr. Authorized Name Power of Authorization Duration of authorization
To sign on company's financial transactions jointly with the Executive
1 Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al Board Member - CEO or Mr. Ali Mubarak Al Soori for amounts not unlimited period
Kamda L - :
exceeding Five Million Dirhams.
To sign on company's financial transactions jointly with the Executive
2 Mr. Ali Mubarak Al-Soori Board Member - CEO or Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al Kamda for amounts unlimited period
not exceeding Five Million Dirhams.
Mr. Aimen Saba Azara- , . . . .
3 Executive Board Member & To cpnduct all Company’s affairs with the exception of opening and unlimited period
closing Bank Accounts.
CEO
4 Investment Committee Consider and study possible investment fields and invest the company's unlimited period

funds and present them to the Board of Directors for approval.
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I. Statement of the details of transactions made with the related parties (stakeholders), during 2023:

Ser Statement of Related Parties Nature of relationship Type of Transaction Written Premiums
1 Companies fully owned by H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Chairman Insurance premiums 1,834,156
Al Maktoum
2 Mr. Ahmed Saif Rashid Bin Bakhit Member Insurance premiums 19,065
3 Mr. Khalifa Salim Humaid Al Mashwi Member Insurance premiums 17,755

Other companies fully/partly owned by the heirs of late

4 Juma Bin Bakhit Shareholder Insurance premiums 2,784,787
5 E:nr:g:nles fully owned by Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al Vice Chairman Insurance premiums 135,077

During the year 2023, the Company issued insurance policies, collection of premiums and payment of claims to companies owned by the
Chairman and some Board members who have insurance transactions with the Company and classified as related parties in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards. The total written premium from related parties is AED 4,790,840.

There were no transactions equal to 5% or more of Company’s capital with related parties during 2023.
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). The organizational structure of the Company:

Organizational Structure

Board of
Directors

Risk Comlttee Audit Nomination & CEO Secretary of Investment
- — - — — — Commlttee Renumeration the Board Committee
= l Committee
| Risk Management Internal Audit
Department Department
- —— — — — — — — — — — — —
L — 4_ 4 — - ] - — —
Compliance Actuary Legal
Department Department Department
1.S.C Finance Reinsurance Human Resource  Administration Life Medical General Motor Real Estate Distribution
Department Department Department Department Department Department Department (Non-motor) Department Department Channels
Department Department
Life General
Department Department
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K. A detailed statement of the senior executive staff in the first and second grade according to the Company’s organizational structure ( 3.1 ), their jobs, appointment dates, total salaries and bonuses paid to them:

Total Salaries and Allowances paid in 2023

Total Bonuses paid for 2023

Any other Cash/in-kind benefits for 2023 or

S/N Position Date of Appointment (AED) (AED) o T s s
1 Executive Board Member - CEO 08/02/2012 1,834,010.00 Not Declared None
2 Manager - Reinsurance Dept. 21/08/2019 335,065.00 Not Declared None
3 Chief Underwriting Officer 15/05/2023 236,000.00 Not Declared None
4 Head of Motor Dept 10/08/2000 398,309.00 Not Declared None
5 Head of Legal Dept. 14/08/2019 265,166.00 Not Declared None
6 Head of Actuarial Dept & IFRS 17 Reporting 14/04/2019 348,145.00 Not Declared None
7 Head of Life Dept 09/06/2019 382,640.00 Not Declared None
8 Chief Medical Officer 03/03/2022 454,380.00 Not Declared None
9 Manager — Administration Dept. 25/04/1998 352,270.00 Not Declared None
10 Manager — HR Dept. 01/05/2018 236,000.00 Not Declared None
11 Chief Financial Officer 09/11/2016 481,760.00 Not Declared None
12 Manager - IT Dept. 01/06/2006 349,107.00 Not Declared None
13 Manager — Real Estate Dept. 13/11/2011 187,915.00 Not Declared None
14 Chief Marketing Officer 29/05/2023 283,870.96 Not Declared None
15 Head Compliance Dept 22/05/2023 191,887.00 Not Declared None

4. External Auditor:

a) A brief about Company’s External Auditor to the shareholders :

Grant Thornton was appointed by General Assembly Meeting held on 27/04/2023 as an external auditor for the year 2023. Grant Thornton
is among of the international accredited auditing firms in the UAE and operating in the Middle East since 1966, specifically since 1998 in the
UAE. Grant Thornton also audits many companies through several Branches in the Region and performs financial auditing for many insurance

companies in the UAE.
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b) A statement of the fees or costs of auditing or the services provided by the external auditor:

Name of Auditing Firm Grant Thornton Partner Name — Auditor —- Mohammad Farooq
Number of years served as an external auditor for the Company 1

Number of years spent by the Partner Auditor auditing company’s financials 1

Total fees for auditing the financial statements of 2022 (in AED) AED 425,000

The details and nature of other services provided (if any) Anti-Money Laundering Review Report

The fegs and costs of the special services other than the auditing of the financial statements in AED 190,000.

2023 (in AED):

A statement of the other services performed by an external auditor other than the Company’s Developing Remuneration Policies & Compensation
auditor in 2023 (if any) Framework.

c) Statement Clarifying the reservations that the company auditor included in the interim and annual financial statements for 2023:
There were no reservations by the External Auditor in the quarters and annual financial statements of the year 2023.
5. Audit Committee:

a) | (Bijan Khosrowshahi) as a Chairman of the Audit Committee, acknowledge my responsibility for the Committee system at the company,
review of its work mechanism and ensuring its effectiveness.

b) The Audit Committee consists of the following independent and non-executive Board members:

- Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi Chairman
- Mr. Mohammad Juma Saif Bin Bakhit Member
- Mr. Ahmed Saif Rashid Bin Bakhit Member
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The Committee has been entrusted with the following duties and responsibilities in addition to all clauses of the Chairman of Securities and
Commodities Authority’s Board of Directors” Decision no. (3/Chairman) of 2020:

1. Develop and implement the policy of contracting with the External Auditor and submit a report to the Board of Directors specifying the issues
that need an action along with their recommendations.

2. Verify and ensure the independence, objectivity and discussion of the external auditor on the nature, scope of the audit and its effectiveness
in accordance with the approved auditing standards.

3. Monitor and review the integrity of the company’s annual, semi -annual and quarterly financial statements as part of its regular duties during
the year. In particular focusing on the followings:

- Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

- To highlight the subject areas to management report.

- Significant amendments resulting from the audit.

- Comply with the accounting standards determined by SCA.

- Comply with the rules of listing, disclosure rules and other legal requirements related to the preparation of financial reports.

4. Coordination with the Company’ Board of Directors, Executive Management and Chief Finance Officer to perform the duties of the Commit-
tee; and meet with Company’s external auditors at least once a year.

5. Consider any important and unusual items that are, or should be included in such reports and accounts and shall exercise the due diligence
to any matters raised by The Chief Finance Officer, Compliance Officer or External Auditor.

6. Review the financial controls, internal control systems and risk management regulations.

7. Discuss the internal control systems with management and ensure the performance of its duty in establishing an effective internal control
system.

8. To consider the results of the main investigations in the internal control matters assigned to the Audit Committee by the Board of Directors
or initiated by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

9. Ensure that there is coordination between internal auditor and external auditor to ascertain that necessary resources are provided for the
internal audit system and to monitor the effectiveness of that function.

10. Review the financial and accounting policies and procedures of the company.

11. Review the External Auditor’s Report, action plan and any queries that may be submitted to the executive management regarding account-
ing records, financial accounts or control systems and the executive management response to such queries.

12. Establish controls that enable Company’s staff to report any potential violations of financial reports, internal controls or other matters and
actions to ensure the independence and fair investigations of such violations.

13. Monitor the company’s compliance with the Code of professional conduct.

14. Ensure that the business rules related to the Audit Committee obligations and the powers entrusted to them by the Board of Directors are
implemented and submit a report to the Board of Directors on the matters included in this clause.

15. Consideration of any other matters determined by the Board of Directors.
The role of the Committee is to support the Board of Directors in performing its duties to ensure the effective use of available resources, follow
up the work of the External Auditor and review the Company’s internal control system.
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c) Committee Meetings during the year 2023:

- The first meeting was held on 16/03/2023 in the presence of Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi, Mr. Ahmed Saif Bin Bakhit and Mr. Mohammad Juma Saif in addi-
tion to the Internal Auditor Manager, Internal Audit Asst. Manager, CEO, CFO, External Actuary and Head of Actuarial Dept & IFRS 17 Reporting.

- The second meeting was held on 09/08/2023 in the presence of all members in addition to the Internal Audit Manager, CEO, CFO, External Actuary and
Head of Actuarial Dept & IFRS 17 Reporting.

- The third meeting was held on 08/11/2023 in the presence of all members in addition to the Internal Audit Manager, Internal Audit Asst. Manager, CEO,
CFO, External Actuary and Head of Actuarial Dept & IFRS 17 Reporting.

- The fourth meeting was held on 12/12/2023 in the presence of all members in addition to the Internal Audit Manager, CEO, CFO and External Auditor.

6. Nominations and Remuneration Committee:

a) | (Khalifa Salim Humaid Al-Mashawi) as Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee acknowledge my responsibility for the Commit-
tee system at the Company, review of its work mechanism and ensuring its effectiveness.

b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was formed by independent and non-executive Board members as follows:

- Mr. Khalifa Salim Humaid Al-Mashawi Chairman
- Mr. Ahmed Saif Rashid bin Bakhit Member
- Mr. Ali Mubarak Al-Soori Member

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been entrusted with the following duties and responsibilities in addition to all clauses of the Chairman
of Securities and Commodities Authority’s Board of Directors” Decision no. (3/Chairman) of 2020:

1. Establish a nomination policy for the Board of Directors Members and Executive Management, which aims to ensure gender diversity.

2. Organize and monitor the procedures for nomination to the Board of Directors in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations and the provi-
sions of this resolution.

3. Ensure the independency of the independent members.

4. Develop the policy of the remuneration, benefits and incentives for the Board of Directors and employees of the company and to review it periodically.
5. Determine the company’s requirements for competencies at the level of executive management and employees and the bases of their selection.

6. Develop, monitor the implementation of HR Policies and review them annually.

7. Annual Review.

8. Consider of any other matters determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

c) Statement of number of meetings held by the Committee during 2023:
First Meeting: on 21/03/2023 in the presence of all committee members.

Second Meeting: on 10/08/2023 in the presence of all committee members.

7. Insiders” Trading Follow-Up and Supervision Committee:

a) | (Ehab Radwan Tolba) as Chairman of The Insiders’ Trading Follow-up and Supervision Committee Acknowledge my responsibility for the follow-up,
its work mechanism and ensuring its effectiveness.

b) The Insiders’ Trading Follow-up and Supervision Committee was established to deal with insiders and consists of the following members:

- Mr. Ehab Radwan Tolba Chairman
- Mr. Khalid Bassam Elayyan Member
- Mr. Rami Abdul Karim Member
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¢) Summary of the Committee’s work report during 2023:

In 2023, the Committee assumed the responsibilities and duties set out below and all the provisions of the Chairman of Securities and Commodities Au-
thority’s Board of Directors” Decision no. (3/Chairman) of 2020:

1. Monitor the implementation of the provisions of the code of professional conduct relating to the transactions of the company’s Board and its employees
in securities issued by the company and ensure the compliance with their content.

2. Prepare a special and integrated register for all insiders, including temporarily insiders having access to the company’s internal information before pub-
lication. The record also includes the prior and subsequent disclosures of the insiders.

3. To maintain the confidentiality of company data and information that may have a material impact ensuring it is not exploited.

4. Follow-up by third parties who are aware of the internal data and information of the company, and its clients to maintain the confidentiality of such data
and information ensuring non-misuse, or transfer of such information directly or indirectly to third parties.

5. The committee must seek an authorization from the Board of Directors to obtain from all insiders a written declaration acknowledging their legal obli-
gation to ensure the confidentiality of information they have access to, e.g. official company statements, internal data, information related to the company

and its customers by confirming their knowledge in writing that they bear the legal responsibility in leaking such information or data or providing advice
on the basis thereof, and their obligation to notify the company of any trades they make on the company’s securities.

8. Investment Committee :

a) | (Ali Mubarak Ali Al Soori) as a Chairman of Investment Committee, | acknowledge my responsibility for the Committee system at the company,
review of its work mechanism and ensuring its effectiveness.

b) The committee consists of the below members:

- Mr. Ali Mubarak Al Soori Chairman
- Mr. Bijan Khosrowshahi Member
- Mr. Aimen Saba Azara Member

c) Summary of the Committee’s work report during 2023:

The Committee shall review investment opportunities, proposals and make recommendations after carefully examining these investments. Recommenda-
tions are submitted to the Board of Directors for final approval.

d) Statement of number of meetings held by the Committee during 2023:

The committee held two meetings during the year 2023 on 07/08/2023 in the presence of all members and on 07/12/2023 in the presence in the presence
of all members.
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9. Internal Control System:

a. The Board of Directors of the Company acknowledges its responsibilities for the internal control system and its effectiveness. The Board also reviews the
system to ascertain its effectiveness ensuring company and its employees are fully compliant with the provisions of the laws, regulations and decisions in
force. The Board of Directors responsibilities further include the monitoring of internal policies, procedures and reviewing the financial data presented to
the Company’s Senior Management which is used in the preparation of Financial Statements.

b. Mr. Khalid Bassam Elayyan, who was appointed on 26/06/2018 as an Internal Auditor, assumes the responsibilities of the Internal Audit Department.
Mr. Khalid holds a Bachelor Degree in Finance from The University of Jordan and a Certified Fraud Examiner certificate from ACFE. Mr. Khalid has more
than 5 years of experience as an External Auditor in one of the most reputable International Audit Companies.

c. Mrs. Rana Barhoush, a Jordanian national, has assumed the duties of Head of Compliance Department since 05/22/2023 after the resignation of Mr.
Abdullah Abdul Karim Al-Dray. Mrs. Rana holds a Bachelor Degree in Computer Engineering from the University of Science and Technology - The Hash-
emite Kingdom of Jordan and also holds several certificates in the field of money laundering, including CAMS, CFCS and CGSS, Mrs. Rana has more than
ten years of experience in the field of compliance and money laundering in the country.

d. The Internal Control Department deals with potential challenges or matters that arise in the Company and submits its reports to the Audit Committee, in
turn the Audit Committee presents any observations to the Board of Directors along with recommendations to address gaps in the internal control system
and to resolve irregularities if any. This is conducted periodically or at any time the Board finds it necessary. Noting that, in the year 2022 the Company
did not face any challenges that required the involvement Internal Control Department. Also, there were no undisclosed issues in the annual report and
Financial Statements of the company for the year 2022. The Internal Control Department prepares the annual audit plan with the Audit Committee and the
concerned departments within the Company in order to implement agreed plans, in addition to carrying out any other duties or responsibilities required
by the Board of Directors or the Audit Committee.

e. Number of reports issued by the Internal Auditor Department:

There were four reports issued by the Internal Auditor to Company’s Board of Directors.

10. Details of the violations committed during the year 2023:

The company did not commit any violations during 2023.

11. Over view of Risk management strategy

a. Alliance risk management strategy is a comprehensive framework aimed at identifying, assessing, and managing risks to fulfil the company’s objectives.
It involves a commitment from all levels of the management, integrating the risk management into corporate culture and governance. The strategy includes
roles for the Board Risk Committee and Risk Management department, emphasizing transparency, controls, and accountability. Tools for effective risk
management include detailed reporting and review processes, ensuring data quality and business continuity procedures. The strategy focuses on maintain-
ing a balance between risk and opportunity, aiming for a sustainable and resilient operational environment.

b. Information On purpose, strategies, Structures and related controls of material and complex or non-transparent activities.

Purpose of the Risk management strategy is to ensure the right risk culture and Risk governance implementation across the organisation.
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C. Strategies and Structure

Risk Governance and Tools: Alliance has established a risk governance model ensuring proper structures and tools for identifying, monitoring, and
controlling risks. This includes a clear governance structure, roles, and responsibilities, as well as the use of both qualitative and quantitative tools for
risk analysis.

Roles and Responsibilities: The roles and responsibilities within the risk management framework are clearly defined, supporting the Board Risk Com-
mittee (BRC) in managing and reporting major risks, developing appropriate risk frameworks with adequate limits, and facilitating the day-to-day man-
agement and monitoring of risks.

Reporting and Review: The performance of the company and its risk exposures are closely monitored through comprehensive management informa-
tion packages, which are presented to the BRC, senior management, and, when required, external bodies or CBUAE.

D. Related Risks and related Controls

Material Risks: Include various types of risks such as underwriting, claims, capital, reserving operational, market, credit, liquidity, and strategic risks. Each
type of risk has specific controls and mitigation strategies.

Complex or Non-transparent Activities: The strategy emphasizes the importance of transparency, data quality, and independence in managing risks associ-
ated with complex or non-transparent activities. Controls in these areas include ensuring accurate and reliable data for decision-making, clear segregation
of duties, and the establishment of a stress testing framework.

Risk Materiality and Complexity Handling: Alliance implements use of risk analysis tools designed to rank or prioritize risks, recommending a methodology
that matches the significance and complexity of the risk being analysed. This includes a detailed process for identifying, assessing, and responding to risks,
ensuring that the company’s capital management strategies are aligned with its risk appetite and regulatory requirements.

E. Forward-Looking Statements

Alliance continuously following up with the changes in the market and evolving nature of the risks. Emerging Risk frame work included in the ORSA policy
and procedure for the forward-looking risk aspect of the company.

- Digital Transformation and Cybersecurity: Alliance Insurance is poised to lead the digital transformation within the insurance sector, aiming to enhance
customer experience and operational efficiency. However, this digital shift brings the forefront of cybersecurity risks, requiring constant vigilance and
adaptive risk management strategies.

- Climate Change and Sustainability: As part of our commitment to sustainability, Alliance Insurance is integrating climate risk assessments into our risk
management framework. We anticipate that the increasing frequency and severity of weather-related events will have a significant impact on underwriting
strategies and claims management.

- Regulatory Evolution: The evolving regulatory landscape, particularly around solvency and consumer protection, will drive Alliance Insurance to contin-

uously adapt our risk management practices to not only comply with new regulations but to exceed them, ensuring robust financial health and consumer
trust.
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12.  Company’s contributions in the year 2023 towards local community development and environmental conservation:

Alliance Insurance company contributed AED 200,000 to support charitable and humanitarian organizations that seek to help various entities,
including Beit Al Khair Society, Rashid Center for Disabled, the Emirates Association for the Visually Impaired, Khorfakkan Club for disabled,
Al Noor Center for Rehabilitation of People of Determination, West Asia Para Federation for Disabled Sport and Sheikh Mohammad Center for
Cultural Understanding. The company also provides special discounts to drivers who have accident-free records and adhere to all traffic rules.

To preserve the environment’s safety, the company continues to reduce paper usage by recycling methods and using new eco-friendly software
programs. The company also renewed the partnership contract with M/s. (Shred-it) a company specializing in recycling all kinds of papers, and
as a consequence, the company was able to save 255.43 trees in 2023. Alliance also signed a partnership contract with M/s. Reloop, which is
specialized in plastic recycling and contributed to reduce carbon dioxide emission by 858.19 KG. It also used organic pesticides for pest control
service in its owned building. Alliance also continues to use eco-friendly materials in its advertising materials, office supplies & sanitary wares.

The Company also invited all employees in corporation with Escrappy Recyclers for an open day that included Ghaf trees planting at the Emir-
ate of Ras Al Khaimah and Kayaking, ended with group lunch. That participants received appreciation certificates for their participation in this
initiative.

Considering the importance of Health Awareness in the community, Alliance organized Blood Donation Campaign in corporation with EHS
& RTA, which received a great turn out by stakeholders, which reflected on the success of the campaign in a very high rate. Alliance also held
Breast Cancer Awareness Campaign in corporation with Al Noor Medical Center on 16/10/2023 and in corporation with Prime Medical Group
held Diabetes Awareness Campaign on 14/11/2023.

To enhance the concept of the National Day of the UAE, Alliance held a grand opening celebration for the public, which included authentic

Emirati breakfast, Henna painting, and distribution of many kinds of free drinks/candies reflecting the rich, proud tradition of UAE as well as the
distribution of all sorts of gifts to all kids. In addition, Emirati lunch meals were also distributed to all attendees.
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13. General Information:

a. A statement of the Company share price in the Market during the year 2023:

Month Trading date Closing Price High Low
January 2023 31/01/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
February 2023 28/02/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
March 2023 31/03/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
April 2023 28/04/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
May 2023 31/05/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
June 2023 30/06/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
July 2023 31/07/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
August 2023 31/08/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
September 2023 29/09/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5

October 2023 31/10/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
November 2023 30/11/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
December 2023 29/12/2023 383.5 383.5 383.5
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b. A statement of the comparative performance of the company’s shares with the market index and the sector index to which the company
belongs during year 2023.

Month Share price of the company Market Index Sector Index
January 2023 383.5 3,303.27 2,336.18
February 2023 383.5 3,437.76 2,489.72
March 2023 383.5 3,406.72 2,330.57
April 2023 383.5 3,544.79 2,486.88
May 2023 383.5 3,576.63 2,498.11
June 2023 383.5 3,791.99 2,623.58
July 2023 383.5 4,059.27 2,830.14
August 2023 383.5 4,082.87 2,806.39
September 2023 383.5 4,163.58 2,873.74

October 2023 383.5 3,877.08 2,725.04
November 2023 383.5 3,992.36 2,793.62
December 2023 383.5 4,059.80 2,823.68

c. A statement of shareholding distribution as of 31/12/2023:

Distribution of Shares Held
S/N Shareholder Category
Individual Companies Government Total
1 Local 800,000 - - 800,000
2 GCC - 200,000 - 200,000
3 Arab - - - -
4 Foreign - - - -
Total 800,000 200,000 - 1,000,000
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d. A statement of the shareholders who hold 5% or more of the Company’s capital as of 31/12/2023:

S/N Name Number of Shares Held % of the Shares Held of the Company’s Capital
1 H.H Sheikh Ahmed Bin Saeed Al Maktoum 250,000 25%
2 Heirs of late Mr. Juma Saif Bin Bakhit 153,536 15.4%
3 M/s. Gulf Insurance Company 200,000 20%
4 Mr. Saeed Mohammed Al Kamda 75,000 7.5%
5 Ashraf Nawabi Foundation 50,000 5%
6 Mr. Rashid Saeed Mohammed Al Kamda 50,000 5%
7 Mr. Rashid Saif Rashid Bin Bakhit 52,130 5.2%

e. A statement of shareholders distribution by the size of equity as of 31/12/2022:

S/N Share(s) Owned Numll)]ili(;):rihare- Numbare?; SUEL % of the Shares Held of the Capital
1 Less than 50,000 9 169,334 16.93%
2 From 50,000 to less than 500,000 7 830,666 83.07%
3 From 500,000 to less than 5,000,000 - - -
4 More than 5,000,000 - - ;
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f. A statement of the procedures taken regarding the controls of investors’ relationships:

The Company has appointed an Investor Relations Officer and assigned her with all duties as stated in the resolution of the Chairman of Secu-
rities and Commaodities Authority's Board of Directors' Decision no. (3/Chairman) of 2020

- Investor’s Relation Officer Data:

Name : Eman Abdul Rahman AL Hammadi
Email : eman.alhammadi@alliance-uae.com
Tel : 0097146051239

Mobile No : 0503341599

Fax No : 04-6051112/3

- Direct Link : http://www.alliance-uae.com/investor-relations/
g. A statement of the special resolutions presented to the General Assembly held in 2023 and the procedures taken with respect thereto:
No special resolutions were submitted to the General Assembly during 2023.

h. Rapporteur of the Board Meeting:

Rapporteur Name: Alia Khalil Al Hattab
Appointed Date: 25-Apr-1998.

i. A statement of the significant events that took place in the Company in 2023:

No significant events experienced by the company during the year 2023.
j. A statement of transactions amounted 5% or more of the capital carried by the company with related parties:
None.

k. A statement of the Emiratization percentage in the Company as of 2021, 2022, 2023:

The rate of Emiratization reached 5.5 % in 2021 and to 6.31 % by the end of 2022 and 11.43% by the end of 2023. The company is working
diligently to increase the numbers of UAE Locals with the cooperation of Ministry of Human Resources and Emiratization.
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l. A statement of the Innovative projects and initiatives implemented by the Company or which
were under development during 2023: :

During the year 2023, the company enhariced existing insurance products and commission structure
in the field of life insurance in cooperation with external appointed Actuary to strengthen our

insurance portfolio.
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GRI 1: FOUNDATION 2021

Statement of Use Alliance has reported the information cited in this GRI content index for the period 1 January — 31 December 2023 in accordance with the GRI Standards

GRI 2: GENERAL DISCLOSURES

GRI DISCLOSURE CONTENT DFM DISCLOSURE REFERENCE SECTION NOTES
The Organization and its Reporting Practice
G8: Sustainability reporting
2-1 Organizational details G9: Disclosure Practices 5-7
G10: External Assurance
B Entitis included in the organization's G Sustainability reporting ;
Y rep & G9: Disclosure Practices
Reporting period, frequency and contact
2-3 point 3
2-4 Restatements of information G10: External Assurance 3
2-5 External assurance 3
Activities and workers
Activities, value chain and other
2-6 business relationships 5-7
S3: Employee Turnover
> Employees S4: Gender Diversity 23-29
2-8 Workers who are not employees 23-29
Governance
2-9 Governance structure and composition G1: Board Diversity 40-45
2-10 Nomination and selection of the highest governance body | G2: Board Independence 40-45
2-11 Chair of the highest governance body 40-45
Role of the highest governance body
2-12 . . . 40-45
in overseeing the management of impacts
213 Delega.tlon_ of responsibility for 40-45
managing impacts
2-14 Role of .the hlghest governance body G3: Incentivized Pay 40-45
in sustainability reporting
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Governance

2-15 Conflicts of interest G7: Ethics & Anti-Corruption 40-45

2-16 Communication of critical concerns 40-45

Collective knowledge of the highest

governance body 40-45

Evaluation of the performance of the

highest governance body 40-45

G3: Incentivized Pay
2-19 Remuneration policies S1: CEO Pay Ratio 40-45
S2: Gender Pay Ratio

2-20 Process to determine remuneration S2: Gender Pay Ratio 40-45

G3: Incentivized Pay
2-21 Annual total compensation ratio S1: CEO Pay Ratio 40-45
S2: Gender Pay Ratio

Strategy, policies and practices

2-22 Stti;[teergjm on sustainable development E8, E9: Environmental Oversight 10-15

2-23 Policy commitments 40-45

2-24 Embedding policy commitments 40-45

2-25 Processes to remediate negativeimpacts G3: Incentivised Pay 40-45

2-26 Mechanisms for seeking advice and raising concerns 40-45

2-27 Compliance with laws and regulations 40-45

2-28 Membership associations S1: CEO Pay Ratio 5-7

Stakeholder engagement

2-29 Approach to stakeholder engagement 10-15

2-30 Collective bargaining agreements ys;rzgﬁgiiﬁlﬁefﬂigmpanies
GRI DISCLOSURE CONTENT DFM DISCLOSURE REFERENCE SECTION NOTES

3-1 Process to determine material topics 10-15

3-2 List of material topics 10-15

3-3 Management of material topics 10-15
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GRI 200: Economic Standard Series

GRI 201: Economic Performance 2016

GRI 201 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 18

Proportion of senior management hired from the local

201-1 .
community

S11: Nationalisation 18,29

GRI 203: Indirect Economic Impacts 2016

GRI 203 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 18

203-2 Significant indirect economic impacts 18

GRI 205: Anti-Corruption 2016

GRI 205 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 40-45

205-1 Operations assessed for risks related to corruption 40-45

Communication and training about anti-corruption policies

205-2
and procedures

40-45

205-3 Confirmed incidents of corruption and actions taken G6: Ethics & Prevention of Corruption 40-45

GRI 300: Environmental Standard Series

GRI 302: Energy 2016

GRI 302 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach E10: Climate Risk Mitigation 38-38

302-1 Energy consumption within the organization E3: Energy Usage 38-39

302-2 Energy consumption outside of the organization Eg Energy Lr/m‘t'ensity 38-39
: Energy Mix

302-3 Energy Intensity Eg Ezgg ;C‘tiinsity 38-39
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GRI 303: Water 2016

GRI 303 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 38-38

303-5 Water Consumption E6: Water Usage 38-39

GRI 305: Emissions 2016

GRI 305 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach E8 & E9: Environmental Oversight 38-39
305-1 Direct (Scope 1) GHG emissions E1: GHG Emissions 38-39
305-2 Energy indirect (Scope 2) GHG emissions E1: GHG Emissions 38-39
305-3 Other indirect (Scope 3) GHG emissions E1: GHG Emissions 38-39
305-4 GHG emissions intensity E; En?isGsiE)rr?sislsr:?ennssity 38-39

GRI 400: Social Standard Series

GRI 401: Employment 2016

GRI 401 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 23-29

401-1 New employee hires and employee turnover S3: Employee Turnover 23-29

Benefits provided to full-time employees that are not

provided to part-time employees 2329

401-2

Percentage of employees receiving regular performance

404-3 .
and career development reviews

23-29

GRI 405: Diversity and Equal Opportunity 2016

GRI 405 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 23-29
S4: Gender Diversity 40-45
S6: Non-Discrimination 40-45
405-1 Diversity of governance bodies and employees
S11: Nationalisation 40-45
G1: Board Diversity 40-45
405-2 Median Compensation 23-29
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GRI 406: Non-Discrimination 2016

GRI 406 Topic Specific

3-3

Management Approach

23-29

406-1

Incidents of discrimination and corrective actions taken

GRI 413: Local Communities 2016

GRI 413 Topic Specific

S6: Non-discrimination

23-29

3-3

Management Approach

30-37

413-1

GRI 414 Topic Specific

Operations with local community engagement, impact
assessments, and development programs

GRI 417: Marketing and Labelling 2016

S11: Nationalisation
S$12: Community Investment

29-37

communications

GRI 418: Customer Privacy

GRI 418 Topic Specific

3-3 Management Approach 19-22
Incidents of non-compliance concerning product and

417-2 . . . 19-22
service information and labelling

417-3 Incidents of non-compliance concerning marketing 19-22

3-3

Management Approach

418-1

Substantiated complaints concerning breaches of customer
privacy and losses of customer data

G7: Data Privacy

A\ ALLIANCE INSURANCE PSC INTEGRATED REPORT 2023

111




